City of Westminster

Title:

Meeting Date:
Time:

Venue:

Members:

Public Document Pack

Committee Agenda

Planning Applications Committee (3)

Tuesday 26th May, 2015

6.30 pm

Rooms 5,6 & 7 - 17th Floor, City Hall

Councillors:

Andrew Smith (Chairman)
Peter Freeman

Louise Hyams

Barbara Grahame

Members of the public are welcome to attend the meeting
and listen to the discussion Part 1 of the Agenda

Admission to the public gallery is by ticket, issued from the
ground floor reception at City Hall from 6.00pm. If you have
a disability and require any special assistance please
contact the Committee Officer (details listed below) in
advance of the meeting.

An Induction loop operates to enhance sound for anyone
wearing a hearing aid or using a transmitter. If you require
any further information, please contact the Committee
Officer, Joe McBride, Committee and Governance Officer.

Tel: 020 7641 2341; Email: jmcbride@westminster.gov.uk
Corporate Website: www.westminster.gov.uk



http://www.westminster.gov.uk/

Note for Members: Members are reminded that Officer contacts are shown at the end of
each report and Members are welcome to raise questions in advance of the meeting.
With regard to item 2, guidance on declarations of interests is included in the Code of
Governance; if Members and Officers have any particular questions they should contact
the Head of Legal & Democratic Services in advance of the meeting please.

AGENDA
PART 1 (IN PUBLIC)

1.

MEMBERSHIP
No Change.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

To receive declarations by members and officers of the existence
and nature of any personal or prejudicial interests in matters on
this agenda.

MINUTES

To sign the minutes of the last meeting as a correct record of
proceedings.

PLANNING APPLICATIONS

Applications for decision

Schedule of Applications

1. LONDON SCHOOL OF ECONOMICS & POLITICAL
SCIENCE, PORTUGAL STREET, WC2

44-46 MONTPELIER WALK, SW7
10 HENRIETTA STREET, WC2
16 REX PLACE, W1

9 ALBION CLOSE, W2

44A HARROWBY STREET, W1

© a0 &~ 0N

7. 57, 59 AND 59A CONNAUGHT STREET AND 24 AND 25
ALBION STREET, W2

Peter Large
Head of Legal & Democratic Services

(Pages 3-12)

(Pages 13 - 40)
(Pages 41 - 66)
(Pages 67 - 88)
(Pages 89 - 98)

(Pages 99 -
110)

(Pages 111 -
142)



18 May 2015



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda

CITY OF WESTMINSTER
PLANNING APPLICATIONS COMMITTEE - 26 MAY 2015
SCHEDULE OF APPLICATIONS TO BE CONSIDERED

ltem

ITEM References/ SITE ADDRESS PROPOSAL
No Ward
1 RN 14/07325/FULL | L ONDON SCHOOL Installation of a new public artwork measuring
St James's OF ECONOMICS & 5m diameter on junction of Portugal Street and
POLITICAL SCIENCE, | Sheffield Street.
PORTUGAL STREET,
WC2
Recommendation

and public liability.

Committee’s resolution then:

under Delegated Powers, however, if not

1. Grant conditional permission, subject to a S106 Agreement covering future maintenance
2. If the agreement has not been completed within three months of the date of the

a) The Director of Planning shall consider whether the permission can be issued with
additional conditions attached to secure the benefits listed above. If this is possible and
appropriate the Director of Planning is authorised to determine and issue such a decision

b) The Director of Planning shall consider whether permission should be refused on the
grounds that it has not proved possible to complete an agreement within the appropriate
timescale, and that the proposals are unacceptable in the absence of the benefits that wouid
have been secured; the Director of Planning is authorised to determine the application and
agree appropriate reasons for refusal under Delegated Powers.

2 RN 15/01078/FULL | 44-46 MONTPELIER Internal reconfiguration to provide two family
Knightsbridge And | WALK, SW7 sized dwellings; demolition and reconstruction of
Belgravia single storey rear extension; replacement
mansard roof extension including installation of
plant equipment; excavation of a double
basement.
Recommendation

Grant conditional permission.

3 RN 14/12551/FULL | 10 HENRIETTA Use of part ground floor and first to fourth floors
RN 14/12552/tBC | STREET, WC2 to provide three flats (2 x 1 bed and 1 x 2 bed)
St James's (Class C3), use of the rear fourth floor flat roof
as a terrace, installation of replacement
mechanical plant within enclosures at rear first
floor level and associated external works.
Recommendation

draft decision letter.

1. Grant conditional permission and conditional listed building consent.
2. Agree the reasons for granting listed building consent as set out in Informative 1 of the

4 RN 15/00657/FULL | 16 REX PLACE, W1 Excavation of a new basement level; erection of
West End rear two storey extension at lower ground and
ground floor levels, alterations to the front and
rear elevations and the installation of double
glazed windows. Replacement of existing
pavement lights at the front of the property.
Recommendation

Grant conditional permission.

RN 15/03208/FULL | 9 ALBION CLOSE, W2
Hyde Park

Mansard roof extension and enclosed terrace to
provide additional floorspace to single family
dwellinghouse.

Recommendation
Grant conditional permission.

template/rch-sch-1

Page 1




CITY OF WESTMINSTER
PLANNING APPLICATIONS COMMITTEE - 26 MAY 2015
SCHEDULE OF APPLICATIONS TO BE CONSIDERED

ITEM References/ SITE ADDRESS PROPOSAL
No Ward
6 RN 15/01550/FULL | 44A HARROWBY 1.Installation of railings and four pavement lights
RN 15/01554/FULL | STREET, W1 to forecourt on Molyneux Street and Harrowby

Bryanston And
Dorset Square

Street elevations.

2. Installation of a new shopfront on Molyneux
Street and Harrowby Street elevations.

Recommendation

Application 1

Grant conditional permission.

Application 2

Grant conditional permission.

RN 15/02922/LBC
RN 15/02921/FULL
Hyde Park

57, 59 AND 59A
CONNAUGHT
STREET AND 24 AND
25 ALBION STREET,
W2

Demolition of existing building (No.59
Connaught Street) and erection of a four storey
replacement building comprising of retail (Class
A1) at ground floor and basement floor levels;
and residential accommodation (Class C3) at
first to third floor levels with associated works.
Removal of three trees from rear courtyard of
No. 59. Alterations to No. 59A Connaught
Street/24 and 25 Albion Street to include work
associated with the removal of rear enciosure
including the installation of a window to
basement level and installation of air
conditioning unit.

Recommendation

1. Grant conditional permission and conditional listed building consent.

2. Agree the reasons for granting listed building consent as set out in Informative 1 of the
draft decision letter.

template/rch-sch-1

j\d_wpdocsishort-te\sc\2015-05-26\12-rcl.doc\0

Page 2

15/05/2015




Agenda ltem 1

ltem No.

1

CITY OF WESTMINSTER

PLANNING APPLICATIONS
COMMITTEE

Date
26 May 2015

Classification
For General Release

Report of
Director of Planning

Wards involved
St James's

Subject of Report London School Of Economics & Political Science, Portugal Street,
London, WC2A 2AE
Proposal Installation of a new public artwork measuring 5m diameter on junction
with Portugal Street and Sheffield Street.
Agent Mr Julian Robinson
On behalf of LSE
Registered Number 14/07325/FULL TP /PP No TP/1956
Date of Application 25.07.2014 Date 25.07.2014
amended/
completed
Category of Application Minor
Historic Building Grade Unlisted
Conservation Area Strand

Development Plan Context

- London Plan July 2011

- Westminster’s City Plan:
Strategic Policies 2013

- Unitary Development Plan
(UDP) January 2007

Within London Plan Central Activities Zone

Within Central Activities Zone

Stress Area

Qutside Stress Area

Current Licensing Position

Not Applicable

RECOMMENDATION

1. Grant conditional permission, subject to a S106 Agreement covering future maintenance and
public liability.

2. If the agreement has not been completed within three months of the date of the Committee’s
resolution then:

a) The Director of Planning shall consider whether the permission can be issued with additional
conditions attached to secure the benefits listed above. |f this is possible and appropriate the
Director of Planning is authorised to determine and issue such a decision under Delegated
Powers, however, if not

b) The Director of Planning shall consider whether permission should be refused on the grounds
that it has not proved possible to complete an agreement within the appropriate timescale, and
that the proposals are unacceptable in the absence of the benefits that would have been
secured; the Director of Planning is authorised to determine the application and agree
appropriate reasons for refusal under Delegated Powers.

Page 3



This product includes mapping data licensed from Ordnance
Survey with the permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's
Stationery Office.

Ve il T L @ Crown convrianht and/or database riaht 2013

Data Source: A 0 510 20Metres



LONDON SCHOOL OF ECONOMICS & POLITICAL SCIENCE,
PORTUGA. STREET, WC2
age




Item No.

1

SUMMARY

This application relates to an area of public highway outside the new Students Union building
for the London School of Economics (LSE). The LSE has a policy of commissioning art works
for their campus and this major commission is for the internationally recognised artist Mark
Wallinger to produce a new artwork responding to the adjacent Saw Swee Hock Student
Centre, which was itself shortlisted for the Stirling Prize for architecture. The site is located
within the Strand Conservation Area.

Mark Wallinger is considered to be one of the foremost artists currently working in Britain. He
was the first artist to install work on the Fourth Plinth in 1999 and his installation, State Britain,
at Tate Britain secured him the Turner Prize in 2007. For this commission, he proposes a
sculpture based on a child's globe placed upside down, hence the title "The World Turned
Upside Down." The work is meant to reflect the LSE's reputation as a specialist body with an
international student body and a global reach.

The site proposed was previously occupied by a sculpture approved in 2005 and now
removed from the site. It sits within an area of open space near the Students Union, the
Peacock Theatre and the Parish Hall. A number of different size options were explored before
the applicant decided that a 5m diameter globe was the most appropriate for the size of the
space and in relationship to adjoining buildings.

The work will comprise an outer shell made from 10mm glass reinforced polyester (GRP)
which will be adhered to a 3mm layer of foam and a final 3mm layer of GRP. This shell will
then be bonded to a stainless steel inner frame and will be secured to a sunken concrete
foundation. The map will then be laid onto the surface and hand stencilled, painted with
automotive paints and varnished. An anti-graffiti coating will form the outermost layer. The
automotive paints proposed would have the lifetime that one would expect from a car paint
finish.

There have been no objections to the proposal. The artwork is considered to be an
accomplished piece by an artist of international reputation. While the piece is large, the scale
and form is considered appropriate to the public open space within which it is located and to
the scale of adjacent buildings. Sufficient space will remain on the footway for safe pedestrian
movement, in compliance with the Westminster Way. It is considered that the work will be a
positive element within the public realm of the LSE campus.

The applicant intends to retain ownership of the artwork and undertake regular maintenance
themselves. As the work is sited on the public highway, the applicant will have to seek a
Highways Licence from the City Council, which will include any implications for highway
maintenance and cleaning. A legal agreement is also required to ensure that ongoing
maintenance and liability issues are covered.

CONSULTATIONS

WESTMINSTER SOCIETY
No objection.

HIGHWAYS PLANNING MANAGER

Once the concrete bench is removed a 2m pedestrian clearway will be achieved on all sides
which complies with the Westminster Way. The proposal is not on a corner and should not
affect the sightlines of traffic on Portugal Street.

CLEANSING MANAGER
No objection.

Page 6



Item No.

1

ADJOINING OWNERS/OCCUPIERS AND OTHER REPRESENTATIONS
No. Consulted: 20; Total No. of Replies: 0.

ADVERTISEMENT/SITE NOTICE: Yes
BACKGROUND PAPERS

Application form.

Letter from the Westminster Society dated 12 August 2014.

Memorandum from Cleansing Manager dated 13 August 2014.
Memorandum from Highways Planning Manager dated 10 September 2014.

PN

IF YOU HAVE ANY QUERIES ABOUT THIS REPORT OR WISH TO INSPECT ANY OF THE
BACKGROUND PAPERS PLEASE CONTACT VINCENT NALLY ON 020 7641 5947 OR BY
FAX 020 7641 2339 OR BY E-MAIL - vnally@westminster.gov.uk

j\d_wpdocs\short-te\sc\2015-05-26\item1.doc\0
13/05/2015

Page 7



Address:

Proposal:

Plan Nos:

Case Officer:

14/07325/FULL
DRAFT DECISION LETTER

London School Of Economics & Political Science, Portugal Street, London, WC2A
2AE

Installation of a new public artwork measuring 5m diameter on junction with Portugal
Street and Sheffield Street. :

Design and Access Statement, A10 rev F, GE 01, GE 02, GE 03 and 001.

David Clegg Direct Tel. No. 020 7641 3014

Recommended Condition(s) and Reason(s):

To protect the environment
Westminster's City Plan: St

The paint finish to the artwork shall be the Macrofan HS System.

Reason: & o
To ensure the longevity of the paint finish and 1ake sure ths
and appearance of this part of the Strand Conservation Area
our Core Strategy that we adopted in January 2011 and D
Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007.

utes to the character
n CS24 and CS27 of
S 9(B) of our Unitary

Informative(s):

In dealing with this application the City Council has implemented the requirement in the National
Planning Policy Framework to work with the applicant in a positive and proactive way. We have
made available detailed advice in the form of our statutory policies in Westminster's City Plan:
Strategic Policies adopted November 2013, Unitary Development Plan, Supplementary
Planning documents, planning briefs and other informal written guidance, as well as offering a
full pre application advice service, in order to ensure that applicant has been given every
opportunity to submit an application which is likely to be considered favourably. In addition,
where appropriate, further guidance was offered to the applicant at the validation stage.

Page 8



14/07325/FULL

You need to speak to our Highways Client Manager about any work which will affect public
roads. This includes new pavement crossovers, changes in threshold levels, changes to on-
street parking arrangements, and work which will affect pavement vaults. You will have to pay
all administration, design, supervision and other costs of the work. We will carry out any work
which affects the highway. For more advice, please phone 020 7641 2642. (I09AA)

You will have to apply separately for a licence for the installation of the artwork on the highway.
For more advice, please phone our Highways section on 020 7641 2642.

This permission is governed by a Iegél agreement between the applicant and us under Section
106 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990. The agreement relates to maintenance and
public liability. (I55AA)

Page 9



LSE
BANK

PORTUGAL
STREET

a2

ney:

@
m
=
S

0T abe

2]
A

LS |
'PE%COGK THEATRE

2
8

LSE
ST CLEMENTS

. PORTUGAL
STREET.

x

o STRE

" "PORTSMOUTH
ET

AL S e

.
SARDIN
g%us_em

GEO11

LSE
PORTSMOUTH
HOUSE

PORTSMOUTH
STREET

GENERAL NOTES:

USE FICURED DIMENSIONS ONLY i AN — NNELL + TUOMEY | Proscr: aiat ‘CRAWING TITLE:
DO WOT SCALE GFF DRAWINGS 52 hac s1e w0 [ o RCHITECTS LSE SHEFFIELD STREET PROPOSED LAYOUT
CHECK ALL DIMENSIONS 0N SITE SR 501,04 2018 - PACPOSED PUSLC ARTWORK LOCATION INDICATED " PEDESTRIANISATION
COPYAGHT TOONNELL + TUOMEY ARCHITECTS. PROPOSED PHASE | € -07.04.2014 - PAOPOSED PUBLIC ARTWORN LOCATION INDICATED FOLLOWING OOT SITE VISIT STAgE: 1SSUE DATE. DRAWING NO: REV MO
023062014 - PROPOSED PUBIC ARTWGIRA \CATED FOLLD 7 BLACK CRORS RS S0 CEHIRE PORNT ot Ty
PRoROSED Prase | £ 26.08.201¢ - PROFOSED PUSLIC ARTWORK LOCATION REWSED FOLLOWING FURTHER ON-SITC MEASURMENT ON 26.36.2014 soue vemi | A 4 0 - F
- 05.12.201 - QRAWG ADASTED Ok gk ARTWORK AEWOVED.ELELYATION’ SECTION LINES INDICATED 1:125 A1/ 1:250 A3 HW




5 01 I ARCHITECTS LSE SHEFFIELD STREET GLOBE ELEVATION-
| PEDESTRIANISATION PARALLEL TO
IOMEY ARGHTECTS o e EORIUGAL STREET
INFORMATION 0512 2014
| SCALE SRAWN
1:100 A1/ 1:200 A3 WC IGE 03 oh



2T abed

GLOBE STRUCTURE

Galvanised finish/
protective paint coating
for all steelwork

MDM Props Ltd

Units 3-4 Higgs Industrial Estate,
Heme Hill Road, London. SE24 0AU

Tel 0207 274 1018

trial pit undertaken
by WCC,
foundations now
being designed.

Praject
Project No.-
Subject:

M. Watlinger LSE Globe

Internal Structure
125

RN

07032014

o




Agenda Item 2

Item No.
2

CITY OF WESTMINSTER

PLANNING APPLICATIONS
COMMITTEE

Date Classification

26 May 2015 For General Release

Report of
Director of Planning

Wards involved
Knightsbridge And Belgravia

Subject of Report 44 - 46 Montpelier Walk, London, SW7 1JH
Proposal Internal reconfiguration to provide two family sized dwellings; demolition
and reconstruction of single storey rear extension; replacement mansard
roof extension including installation of plant equipment; excavation of a
double basement.
Agent Savills
On behalf of The Great Tew Estate Conservation and Restoration LLP
Registered Number 15/01078/FULL TP /PP No TP/16121/24339
Date of Application 13.02.2015 Date 13.02.2015
amended/
completed
Category of Application Minor
Historic Building Grade Unlisted
Conservation Area Knightsbridge

Development Plan Context

- London Plan July 2011

- Westminster’s City Plan:
Strategic Policies 2013

- Unitary Development Plan
(UDP) January 2007

Qutside London Plan Central Activities Zone

OQutside Central Activities Zone

Stress Area

Qutside Stress Area

Current Licensing Position

Not Applicable

1. RECOMMENDATION

Grant conditional permission.

Page 13




:
2
E

1E
b=l
8

0
¥
g
@
=
]
X
5
s
B
c
o
(]
(]
£
5
c
A
8
g
(=%
[4]
£
g
3
w

(=
2
s
|
w

This product includes mapping d

20Metres

0 510

Data Source:

«
=
o
&
=
=
-
[
@
T
2
=
T
o
S
=
=
©
b
E
C
a
B
(&
©




44-46 MONTPELIER WAK, SW7




Item No.

2

SUMMARY

44 and 46 Montpelier Walk are unlisted buildings of merit located in the Knightsbridge
Conservation Area. The application proposes the reconfiguration of the buildings from three
residential units into two dwellings, excavation to form a double basement for each new
property, the replacement of the mansard and a replacement ground floor extension for
No.46.

The key issues to consider in this case are:

The land use impact resulting from the reduction in the number of residential units.
The design and impact on the Knightsbridge Conservation Area.

The impact on the amenity of neighbouring residents.

The structural implications of the basement excavation.

The proposals are considered acceptable in land use, design and amenity terms and accord
with the relevant policies in Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies (City Plan) and the
Unitary Development Plan (UDP).

CONSULTATIONS

KNIGHTSBRIDGE ASSOCIATION

Strongly object. This would virtually double the size of the two houses which is
disproportionate and out of keeping with the scale and character of the modest houses in this
part of the Knightsbridge Conservation Area. The Construction Management Plan needs to
address a number of further issues including the control of all dust, the size and weight limit of
construction vehicles, the weak highway on Montpelier Street and Montpelier Walk, the arrival
time of construction vehicles, wheel washing, the submission of a Transport Assessment and
the impact on parking suspensions.

HIGHWAYS PLANNING MANAGER
No objection subject to condition.

ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH
No objection subject to condition.

BUILDING CONTROL _

The structural method statement is considered to be acceptable. An investigation of existing
structures and geology has been undertaken and found to be of sufficient detail. The
existence of groundwater has been researched and the likelihood of local flooding or adverse
effects on the water table has been found to be negligible. The basement is to be constructed
using piled walls and underpinning which is considered to be appropriate for this site. The
proposals to safeguard adjacent properties during construction are considered to be
acceptable.

CLEANSING MANAGER
No objection subject to condition.

ADJOINING OWNERS/OCCUPIERS AND OTHER REPRESENTATIONS
No. Consulted: 32; Total No. of Replies: 16.
Sixteen letters raising objections and concerns on the followmg grounds:

Design
¢ The double basement is disproportionate and inappropriate in a conservation area.

Page 16



Item No.

Highways

e The construction vehicles will create traffic problems and there will be a cumulative impact
with other developments in Montpelier Walk.

e The access to the car parking spaces is narrow and dangerous.

¢ The route for heavy vehicles will require the suspension of four parking bays.

Structural

e The excavation will harm the stability of surrounding buildings.

e A ground movement analysis and monitoring of the groundwater standpipe should be
undertaken before a decision is taken as recommended in the Structural Methodology
Statement.

e There will be long term issues with the swelling of London clay.

Other

¢ The excavations and work vehicles will generate noise, dust and disruption.

e The Construction Management Plan is not practical due to the volume of material that
needs to be excavated.

¢ Idling engines will cause pollution.

¢ No flood risk assessment has been carried out.

ADVERTISEMENT/SITE NOTICE: Yes.
BACKGROUND INFORMATION
4.1 The Application Site

44 and 46 Montpelier Walk are unlisted buildings of merit located in the Knightsbridge
Conservation Area. The two storey properties with mansards are currently in use as three
residential units with duplexes on the ground and first floors of each building and a further unit
across the second floors. The buildings are bordered by further residential properties at
Rutiand Gate, Rutland Mews East and Montpelier Walk. The rear of the site can be accessed
from Rutland Mews East where two off street parking spaces are located.

4.2 Recent Relevant History

Permission granted on 19 June 2007 for the demolition and rebuilding of single storey
extension at rear ground floor of No. 46, installation of rooflight above No. 45b, external
alterations to the front of No. 46 and the rear of both Nos. 46 & 45a. (07/03807/FULL)

THE PROPOSAL

The application proposes the removal of the existing mansard, the small rear extension at
No.46 and the front elevation of No.44 at ground floor level. All of these elements would be
replaced in association with the conversion of the buildings into two dwellings. Excavation
works are also proposed to create a double basement for each new property. These .
basements would extend up to the boundary with Rutland Gate House (43-44 Rutland Gate)
beneath a rear yard area where parking for two vehicles would be retained at ground floor
level.

DETAILED CONSIDERATIONS
6.1 Land Use
Policy S14 of the City Plan and H3 of the UDP support the provision of more residential units

but the proposal would result in a redi__stion fromhree to two. Notwithstanding this general
presumption, Policy S14 does allow fér @@ plidhs where a converted house is being



Item No.

2

returned to a family-sized dwelling. In this case the units are currently in use as 2 x 2
bedroom units and 1 x 3 bedroom unit arranged as two ground and first floor duplexes and a
second floor flat. The scheme would reinstate two family dwellings and is compliant with
Policy $14 and is therefore considered to be acceptable.

6.2 Townscape and Design

The two properties are identified as unlisted buildings of merit within the Knightsbridge
Conservation Area. The proposals do not have any adverse effect on the building’s character
or appearance. The areas to be demolished comprising the mansard, the front elevation of
No. 44 at ground floor level and the rear extension at No. 46 are all later additions or
alterations that detract from the character of these two small mews buildings. The proposed
new additions to the rear, mansard and new front elevation are considered to be an
enhancement to the conservation area’s character and appearance. The basements would
have no external manifestation other than manhole covers and are therefore considered
acceptable in design terms.

6.3 Amenity

The application has attracted 16 letters of objection which all refer to the impacts associated
with the basement excavation. These are addressed in Section 6.11. There have been no
comments raised regarding the direct impact of the alterations to the buildings but this issue
must still be considered in addition to the noise generated by the four air conditioning units
proposed in the new mansard.

Extensions

The ground floor extension to No.46 would adjoin the solid side walls of 42 and 43-44 Rutland
Gate. There are no openings within those properties facing the site at ground floor level. The
replacement extension is considered acceptable in amenity terms.

The replacement mansard would be larger than the existing structure but the height and form
would correspond with other mansard extensions in the area. The mansard would be
adjacent to a similar addition at 47 Montpelier Walk and the rear facing windows would
replicate the existing views from the second floor.

The double basements would be hidden from view with only manholes visible from ground
level. The basements would not therefore impact on residential amenity.

Noise

Measurements of the background noise levels have been established in a noise impact
assessment. These levels are required by Policy ENV 7 to ensure that the new plant
equipment in the roof would not harm the residential amenity of the surrounding buildings.
Environmental Health has raised no objection because the report demonstrates that the plant
would meet the required standard given the distances involved and the mitigation afforded by
acoustic louvres that are required. Standard conditions are recommended in addition to a
condition securing the louvres to ensure compliance with ENV 7.

6.4  Transportation/Parking

The development would result in a reduction in the number of residential units and therefore
less demand for private vehicle movements. Two parking spaces are to be retained at the
rear of the properties so a space would be provided for each unit in accordance with TRANS
24 of the UDP.

One of the representations refers to the access arrangements for these spaces and suggests
that it would be unsafe, particularlyp/ygégirg to a busy pedestrian route along Rutland



ltem No.

2

Mews East where the highway is narrow. Although location and route to the spaces is not
ideal, there would be nothing to stop the use of the spaces for parking cars currently. Although
the comments are noted, it is not considered that permission could reasonably be withheld on
these grounds given that there is no material change in circumstance. The Highways Planning
Manager raised no objection to the proposals and requested that the parking was secured by
condition. -

6.5 Economic Considerations

Not applicable.

6.6 Other UDP/Westminster Policy Considerations
None.

6.7 London Plan

The proposal does not raise strategic issues.

6.8 National Policy/Guidance Considerations

Central Government’s National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) came into effect on 27
March 2012. It sets out the Government’s planning policies and how they are expected to be
applied. The NPPF has replaced almost all of the Government’s existing published planning
policy statements/guidance as well as the circulars on planning obligations and strategic
planning in London. It is a material consideration in determining planning applications.

Until 27 March 2013, the City Council was able to give full weight to relevant policies in the
Core Strategy and London Plan, even if there was a limited degree of conflict with the
framework. The City Council is now required to give due weight to relevant policies in existing
plans “according to their degree of consistency” with the NPPF. Westminster's City Plan:
Strategic Policies was adopted by Full Council on 13 November 2013 and is fully compliant
with the NPPF. For the UDP, due weight should be given to relevant policies according to their
degree of consistency with the NPPF (the closer the policies in the plan to the NPPF, the
greater the weight that may be given).

The UDP policies referred to in the consideration of this application are considered to be
consistent with the NPPF unless stated otherwise.

6.9 Planning Obligations

Not applicable.

6.10 Environmental Assessment including Sustainability and Biodiversity Issues
The proposal is of an insufficient scale to require an environmental assessment.

6.11 Other Issues

Structural impact

The impact of the basement excavation is at the heart of concerns expressed by objectors.
They are concerned that the excavation of new basements is a risky construction process with
potential harm to the property and adjoining buildings. Objections have been received from
neighbours on grounds of impact on the water table, geological and soil conditions, and also
the structural stability of surrounding properties.

Page 19



item No.

2

Studies have been undertaken which advise that subterranean development in a dense urban
environment, especially basements built under existing vulnerable structures is a challenging
engineering endeavor and that in particular it carries a potential risk of damage to both the
existing and neighbouring structures and infrastructure if the subterranean development is ill-
planned, poorly constructed and does not properly consider geology and hydrology.

While the Building Regulations determine whether the detailed design of buildings and their
foundations will allow the buildings to be constructed and used safely, the NPPF March 2012
states that the planning system should contribute to and enhance the natural and local
environment by preventing both new and existing development from contributing to or being
put at unacceptable risk from, or being adversely affected by land instability.

The NPPF goes on to state that in order to prevent unacceptable risks from land instability,
planning decisions should ensure that new development is appropriate for its location. It
advises that where a site is affected by land stability issues, responsibility for securing a safe
development rests with the developer and/or landowner.

The NPPF advises that planning decisions should ensure that a site is suitable for its new use
taking account of ground conditions and land instability and any proposals for mitigation, and
that adequate site investigation information, prepared by a competent person, is presented.

Officers consider that in the light of the above it would be justifiable to adopt a precautionary
approach to these types of development where there is a potential to cause damage to
adjoining structures. To address this, the applicant has provided a structural engineer’s report
explaining the likely methodology of excavation. Any report by a member of the relevant
professional institution carries a duty of care which should be sufficient to demonstrate that
the matter has been properly considered at this early stage.

The purpose of such a report at the planning application stage is to demonstrate that a
subterranean development can be constructed on the particular site having regard to the site,
existing structural conditions and geology. It does not prescribe the engineering techniques
that must be used during construction which may need to be aitered once the excavation has
occurred. The structural integrity of the development during the construction is not controlled
through the planning system but through Building Regulations and the Party Wall Act.

This report has been considered by our Building Control officers who advised that the
structural approach and consideration of the local hydrology appears satisfactory. We are not
approving this report or conditioning that the works shall necessarily be carried out in
accordance with the report. Its purpose is to show, with the professional duty of care, that
there is no reasonable impediment foreseeable at this stage to the scheme satisfying the
Building Regulations in due course. This report will be attached for information purposes to
the decision letter. It is considered that this is as far as we can reasonably take this matter
under the planning considerations of the proposal as matters of detailed engineering
techniques and whether they secure the structural integrity of the development and
neighbouring buildings during construction is not controlled through the planning regime but
other statutory codes and regulations as cited above. To go further would be to act beyond the
bounds of planning control.

The Council adopted its supplementary planning document on basement extension in
November 2014. The document is a material consideration in assessing basement extension;
however, the document does not include any new planning policy which restricts the extent to
which basements can be constructed but supports the implementation of adopted policies in
the Council’s development plan. It provides guidance on information that needs to be
submitted and how planning applications will be assessed in relation to the adopted policy
framework. The Council has yet to formally introduce a basement policy which limits the

Page 20



Item No.

2

extent to which basements can be built. The Council can only assess the proposed basement
in terms of ensuring it can be undertaken without causing harm to adjoining properties.

Construction impact

The Knightsbridge Association and neighbouring residents have raised concerns in relation to
the management of construction traffic but applications cannot reasonably be refused on
these grounds. The Construction Management Plan (CMP) submitted as part of the
application demonstrates how the basements will be excavated and the measures proposed
to minimise disruption are considered appropriate to this site. A condition is recommended to
secure a further report because work is not anticipated to commence until later in 2015 and it
is noted that a number of other excavations may be underway at the same time. The
developer will be expected to demonstrate how the revised CMP takes these other
developments into account when it is submitted for approval. The submission of a further
CMP will allow the City Council to consider the proposals in the light of any restrictions that
are relevant at that time, including the issues raised by the Knightsbridge Association.

Objections have been raised on grounds that the proposals will result in noise, dust and
disturbance to neighbours. Whilst it is recognised that there will inevitably be an element of
disturbance to residents, particularly during the construction of the new basements, conditions
are recommended to restrict the hours of building works in order to mitigate the impact on
nearby residential occupiers. It is considered that works can be adequately controlled by use
of the City Council’s standard hours of work condition, which includes additional controls to
prevent excavation works at weekends and on bank holidays.

An Informative is also recommended to encourage the applicant to join the nationally
recognised Considerate Constructors Scheme.

Waste / recycling storage
Arrangements have not been detailed on the plans but as single dwellinghouses, both
properties would have adequate capacity for storage.

Flood risk
One representation referred to the lack of a flood risk assessment but the application site is
not located in an area designated at risk from flooding.

6.12 Conclusion

For the reasons set out in this report, the proposed development is considered acceptable,
subject to the recommended conditions, and would accord with the relevant land use, design,
and amenity policies within the UDP and City Plan.

BACKGROUND PAPERS

Application form

Memoranda from the Knightsbridge Association dated 26.02.15 and 16.03.15
Memorandum from the Highways Planning Manager dated 24.02.15
Email from Environmental Health dated 20.02.15

Memorandum from Cleansing Manager dated 20.02.15

Email from Building Control dated 08.04.15

Email from owner / occupier of 60 Montpelier Walk dated 28.02.15

Email from owner / occupier of 2 Montpelier Place dated 06.03.15

Email from owner / occupier of Flat 6, 43-44 Rutland Gate dated 07.03.15
10 Email from owner / occupier of 37 Montpelier Walk dated 09.03.15

11. Email from owner / occupier of 29 Rutland Gate dated 11.03.15

12. Letter from owner / occupier of Flat 1, 41 |B%ﬂga%d é&ite dated 12.03.15

CoNoObhwWN=



Item No.

2

13. Letter from owner / occupier of Flat 2, 41 Rutland Gate dated 12.03.15
14. Letter from owner / occupier of Flat 3, 41 Rutland Gate dated 12.03.15
15. Letter from owner / occupier of Flat 4, 41 Rutland Gate dated 12.03.15
16. Letter from owner / occupier of Flat 5, 41 Rutland Gate dated 12.03.15
17. Letter from owner / occupier of Flat 6, 41 Rutland Gate dated 12.03.15
18. Letter from owner / occupier of Flat 7, 41 Rutland Gate dated 12.03.15
19. Letter from owner / occupier of 18 Montpelier Walk dated 14.03.15

20. Email from owner / occupier of 37 Rutland Gate dated 16.03.15

21. Email from owner / occupier of Flat 5, 43-44 Rutland Gate dated 19.03.15
22. Email from owner / occupier of Flat 12, 39 Rutland Gate dated 20.03.15

IF YOU HAVE ANY QUERIES ABOUT THIS REPORT OR WISH TO INSPECT ANY OF THE
BACKGROUND PAPERS PLEASE CONTACT VINCENT NALLY ON 020 7641 5947 OR BY
FAX 020 7641 2339 OR BY E-MAIL - vnally@westminster.gov.uk

J\d_wpdocs\short-te\sc\2015-05-26\item2.doc\0

Page 22

13/05/2015




15/01078/FULL

DRAFT DECISION LETTER
Address: 44 — 46 Montpelier Walk, London, SW7 1JH

Proposal: Internal reconfiguration to provide two family sized dwellings; demolition and
reconstruction of single storey rear extension; replacement mansard roof extension
including installation of plant equipment; excavation of a double basement. (Site
includes Nos. 44 - 46).

Plan Nos: EX.000, EX.001 A, EX.002 A, EX.003 A, EX.011 B, EX.013 A, EX.021 A, EX.022 A,
P.001 E, P.002 F, P.003 F,P.004 G, P.005 |, P.006 F, P.011 C, P.012 E, P.021 D,
Design, Access and Planning Statement dated February 2015, Heritage Statement
dated January 2015, Daylight and Sunlight Study dated 5 February 2015, Plant
Noise Assessment Report 6493/PNA Revision 2 dated 3 February 2015,
Construction Management Plan Revision A dated 5th February 2015, Structural
information comprising Structural Engineer's Structural Methodology Statement for
Planning 8376 dated January 2015 (for information purposes only).

Case Officer: Michael Drake Direct Tel. No. 020 7641 4184

Recommended Condition(s) and Reason(s):

. / to Frlday, and
* not at all on Saturdays‘*Suﬁqf ank holidays and public holidays.

Noisy work must not take place' out3|de these hours (C11BA)

Reason: : :

To protect the environment of nenghbourlng residents. Thisis as set out in S29 and S32 of
Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Pqircxes acfopted November 2013 and ENV 6 of our Unitary
Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007 1 \

<

3 Allnew work to the outside of the building must match existin
choice of materials, method of construction and finished app!
differences are shown on the drawings we have approve¢ o
permission. (C26AA) .

Reason: -
To make sure that the appearance of the building is suufabt“tand that it contributes to the
character and appearance of this part of the Knightsbridge Corrservatlon Area. This is as set

Page 23



15/01078/FULL

out in S25 and S28 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and
DES 1 and DES 5 or DES 6 or both and paras 10.108 to 10.128 of our Unitary Development
Plan that we adopted in January 2007. (R26BE)

The facing brickwork must match the existing original work in terms of colour, texture, face bond
and pointing. This applies unless differences are shown on the approved drawings. (C27CA)

Reason:

To make sure that the appearance of the building is suitable and that it contributes to the
character and appearance of this part of the Knightsbridge Conservation Area. This is as set
out in S25 and S28 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and
DES 1 and DES 5 or DES 6 or both and paras 10.108 to 10.128 of our Unitary Development
Plan that we adopted in January 2007. (R26BE)

You must provide a car parking space shown on the approved drawings for each property
before the properties are first brought back into use and the spaces thereafter shall be retained
and made available for use at all times.

Reason:
To provide parking spaces for people living in the residential part of the development as set out
in STRA 25 and TRANS 23 of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007.
(R22BB)

(1) Where noise emitted from the proposed plant and machinery will not contain tones or will not
be intermittent, the 'A' weighted sound pressure level from the plant and machinery (including
non-emergency auxiliary plant and generators) hereby permitted, when operating at its noisiest,
shall not at any time exceed a value of 10 dB below the minimum external background noise, at
a point 1 metre outside any window of any residential and other noise sensitive property, unless
and until a fixed maximum noise level is approved by the City Council. The background level
should be expressed in terms of the lowest LAS0, 15 mins during the proposed hours of
operation. The plant-specific noise level should be expressed as LAeqTm, and shall be
representative of the plant operating at its maximum.

(2) Where noise emitted from the proposed plant and machinery will contain tones or will be
intermittent, the 'A' weighted sound pressure level from the plant and machinery (including non-
emergency auxiliary plant and generators) hereby permitted, when operating at its noisiest,
shall not at any time exceed a value of 15 dB below the minimum external background noise, at
a point 1 metre outside any window of any residential and other noise sensitive property, unless
and until a fixed maximum noise level is approved by the City Council. The background level
should be expressed in terms of the lowest LA90, 15 mins during the proposed hours of
operation. The plant-specific noise level should be expressed as LAeqTm, and shall be
representative of the plant operating at its maximum.

(3) Following installation of the plant and equipment, you may apply in writing to the City
Council for a fixed maximum noise level to be approved. This is to be done by submitting a
further noise report confirming previous details and subsequent measurement data of the
installed plant, including a proposed fixed noise level for approval by the City Council. Your
submission of a noise report must include:

(a) A schedule of all plant and equipment that formed part of this application;

(b) Locations of the plant and machinery and associated: ducting; attenuation and damping
equipment;

(c) Manufacturer specifications of sound emissions in octave or third octave detail;

(d) The location of most affected noise sensitive receptor location and the most affected window

Page 24



15/01078/FULL

of it;

(e) Distances between plant & equipment and receptor location/s and any mitigating features
that may attenuate the sound level received at the most affected receptor location;

(f) Measurements of existing LA90, 15 mins levels recorded one metre outside and in front of
the window referred to in (d) above (or a suitable representative position), at times when
background noise is at its lowest during hours when the plant and equipment will operate. This
acoustic survey to be conducted in conformity to BS 7445 in respect of measurement
methodology and procedures;

(9) The lowest existing L A90, 15 mins measurement recorded under (f) above;

(h) Measurement evidence and any calculations demonstrating that plant and equipment
complies with the planning condition;

(i) The proposed maximum noise level to be emitted by the plant and equipment.

Reason:

Because existing external ambient noise levels exceed WHO Guideline Levels, and as set out
in ENV 6 (1), (6) and (8) and ENV 7 (A)(1) of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in
January 2007, so that the noise environment of people in noise sensitive properties is
protected, including the intrusiveness of tonal and impulsive sounds; and as set out in S32 of
Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013, by contributing to reducing
excessive ambient noise levels. Part (3) is included so that applicants may ask subsequently
for a fixed maximum noise level to be approved in case ambient noise levels reduce at any time
after implementation of the planning permission.

No vibration shall be transmitted to adjoining or other premises and structures through the
building structure and fabric of this development as to cause a vibration dose value of greater
than 0.4m/s (1.75) 16 hour day-time nor 0.26 m/s (1.75) 8 hour night-time as defined by BS
6472 (2008) in any part of a residential and other noise sensitive property.

Reason:

As set out in ENV6 (2) and (6) of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January
2007, to ensure that the development is designed to prevent structural transmission of noise or
vibration.

The plant units shall not be brought into operation until the mitigation measures outlines in the
Plant Noise Assessment Report 6493/PNA Revision 2 dated 3 February 2015 are implemented
in full accordance with the document. The mitigation shall thereafter remain in situ at all times
when the plant is operational.

Reason:

Because existing external ambient noise levels exceed WHO Guideline Levels, and as set out
in ENV 6 (1), (6) and (8) and ENV 7 (A)(1) of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in
January 2007, so that the noise environment of people in noise sensitive properties is
protected, including the intrusiveness of tonal and impulsive sounds; and as set out in S32 of
Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013, by contributing to reducing
excessive ambient noise levels. Part (3) is included so that applicants may ask subsequently
for a fixed maximum noise level to be approved in case ambient noise levels reduce at any time
after implementation of the planning permission.

No development shall take place, including any works of demolition, until a construction
management plan for the proposed development has been submitted to and approved in writing
by the City Council.

The plan shall consider the issues set out in Appendix 2 of our Supplementary Planning

Document - Basement Development in Westminster. These include measures to mitigate dust
and to confirm the other relevant codes and standards that you will need to comply with.

Page 25



10

11

15/01078/FULL

You must nat start work until we have approved what you have sent us. You must then carry
out the development in accordance with the approved details.

Reason:

To protect the environment of residents and the area generally as set out in S29 of
Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and STRA 25, TRANS 23,
ENV 5 and ENV 6 of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007.

You must not use the roof of the extension for sitting out or for any other purpose. You can
however use the roof to escape in an emergency. (C21BA)

Reason:

To protect the privacy and environment of people in neighbouring properties. This is as set out
in S29 and S32 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and
ENV 6 and ENV 13 of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007.
(R21BC)

You must hang all doors or gates so that they do not open over or across the road or pavement.
(C24AA)

Reason:

In the interests of public safety and to avoid blocking the road as set out in S41 of
Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and TRANS 2 and TRANS
3 of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007. (R24AC)

Informative(s):

In dealing with this application the City Council has implemented the requirement in the National
Planning Policy Framework to work with the applicant in a positive and proactive way. We have
made available detailed advice in the form of our statutory policies in Westminster's City Plan:
Strategic Policies adopted November 2013, Unitary Development Plan, Supplementary
Planning documents, planning briefs and other informal written guidance, as well as offering a
full pre application advice service, in order to ensure that applicant has been given every
opportunity to submit an application which is likely to be considered favourably. In addition,
where appropriate, further guidance was offered to the applicant at the validation stage.

Please contact our District Surveyors' Services to discuss how you can design for the inclusion
of disabled people. Email: districtsurveyors@westminster.gov.uk. Phone 020 7641 7240 or 020
7641 7230. If you make a further planning application or a building regulations application which
relates solely to providing access or facilities for people with disabilities, our normal planning
and building control fees do not apply.

The Equality and Human Rights Commission has a range of publications to assist you, see
www.equalityhumanrights.com. The Centre for Accessible Environment's 'Designing for
Accessibility', 2004, price £22.50 is a useful guide, visit www.cae.org.uk.

If you are building new homes you must provide features which make them suitable for people
with disabilities. For advice see www.habinteg.org.uk

It is your responsibility under the law to provide good access to your buildings. An appropriate
and complete Access Statement as one of the documents on hand-over, will provide you and

Page 26



15/01078/FULL

the end user with the basis of a defence should an access issue be raised under the Disability
Discrimination Acts.

Please make sure that the street number and building name (if applicable) are clearly displayed
on the building. This is a condition of the London Building Acts (Amendments) Act 1939, and
there are regulations that specify the exact requirements. If you would like more information,
you can contact Ray Gangadeen on 020 7641 7064. (I54AA)

The development will result in changes to road access points. Any new threshold levels in the
building must be suitable for the levels of neighbouring roads. If you do not plan to make
changes to the road and pavement you need to send us a drawing to show the threshold and
existing road levels at each access point.

If you need to change the level of the road, you must apply to our Highways section at least
eight weeks before you start work. You will need to provide survey drawings showing the
existing and new levels of the road between the carriageway and the development. You will
have to pay all administration, design, supervision and other costs. We will carry out any work
which affects the road. For more advice, please phone 020 7641 2642. (I69AA)

You need to speak to our Highways section about any work which will affect public roads. This
includes new pavement crossovers, removal of redundant crossovers, changes in threshold
levels, changes to on-street parking arrangements, and work which will affect pavement vaults.
You will have to pay all administration, design, supervision and other costs of the work. We will
carry out any work which affects the highway. When considering the desired timing of highway
works in relation to your own development programme please bear in mind that, under the
Traffic Management Act 2004, all works on the highway require a permit, and (depending on the
length of the highway works) up to three months advance notice may need to be given. For
more advice, please phone 020 7641 2642. However, please note that if any part of your
proposals would require the removal or relocation of an on-street parking bay, this is unlikely to
be approved by the City Council (as highway authority). (I09AC)

Conditions 6, 7 and 8 control noise from the approved machinery. It is very important that you
meet the conditions and we may take legal action if you do not. You should make sure that the
machinery is properly maintained and serviced regularly. (I82AA)

This development has been identified as potentially liable for payment of the Mayor of London's
Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL). Responsibility for paying the levy runs with the ownership
of the land, unless another party has assumed liability. We will issue a CIL Liability Notice to the
landowner or the party that has assumed liability with a copy to the planning applicant as soon -
as practicable setting out the estimated CIL charge.

If you have not already done so you must submit an Assumption of Liability Form to ensure
that the CIL liability notice is issued to the correct party. This form is available on the planning
portal at http:.//www.planningportal.gov.uk/planning/applications/howtoapply/whattosubmit/cil
Further details on the Mayor of London's Community Infrastructure Levy can be found on our
website at: http.//www.westminster.gov.uk/services/environment/planning/apply/mayoral-cil/.
You are reminded that payment of the CIL charge is mandatory and there are strong
enforcement powers and penalties for failure to pay.

This permission is based on the drawings and reports submitted by you including the structural
methodology report. For the avoidance of doubt this report has not been assessed by the City
Council and as a consequence we do not endorse or approve it in anyway and have included it
for information purposes only. Its effect is to demonstrate that a member of the appropriate

Page 27



10

11

15/01078/FULL

institution applying due diligence has confirmed that the works proposed are feasible without
risk to neighbouring properties or the building itself. The construction itself will be subject to the
building regulations and the construction methodology chosen will need to satisfy these
regulations in all respects.

You are encouraged to join the nationally recognised Considerate Constructors Scheme. This
commits those sites registered with the Scheme to be considerate and good neighbours, as well
as clean, respectful, safe, environmentally conscious, responsible and accountable. For more
information please contact the Considerate Constructors Scheme directly on 0800 783 1423,
siteenquiries@ccscheme.org.uk or visit www.ccscheme.org.uk.

The construction manager should keep residents and others informed about unavoidable
disturbance such as noise, dust and extended working hours, and disruption of traffic. Site
neighbours should be given clear information well in advance, preferably in writing, perhaps by
issuing regular bulletins about site progress.

When carrying out building work you must do all you can to reduce noise emission and take
suitable steps to prevent nuisance from dust and smoke. Please speak to our Environmental
Health Service to make sure that you meet all requirements before you draw up the contracts
for demolition and building work.

Your main contractor should also speak to our Environmental Health Service before starting
work. They can do this formally by applying to the following address for consent to work on
construction sites under Section 61 of the Control of Pollution Act 1974.

24 Hour Noise Team
Environmental Health Service
Westminster City Hall

64 Victoria Street

London

SW1E 6QP

Phone: 020 7641 2000
Our Environmental Health Service may change the hours of working we have set out in this

permission if your work is particularly noisy. Deliveries to and from the site should not take
place outside the permitted hours unless you have our written approval. (I50AA)

Page 28



6¢ abed

EXISTING

I

01 )\ GROUND FLOOR PLAN

ES:

o e b e Gt

v ¢ e i

Szt g e

T I T e

b
mu-;m

e — e e
2 3 7

RODIC DAVIDSON ARCHITECTS

e 1 Pied Bull Yard
R g London WC1A 2AE
1:50@A1 1:100@A3 R EXISTING GROUND FLOOR PLAN ©: +44 (0)207 043 3551
f: +44 (0)207 043 3552
— L e L -
RD_D&40 JANUARY 2014 D e



0L EXISTING

7 i

|

|

|

|

| 0

|

: [ '|
T | »
jab) / : \
(@) Y [ T \ \ '\\
0 \ L g

At —H y - :

= L/ | s

NO. 48 Monipelier Walk

01\ SECTION A

i Nomes: e ":"T

e REVISIONS: Coos i | RODIC DAVIDSON ARCHITECTS
ey g e o A Bk Mgl ‘ GTECBRLLP
A oA = = e
T T 150@A1 1:100@A3 JR EXISTING SECTION A 1; +44 (0)207 043 3551
f: +44 (0)207 043 3552
—— S e » oy ot - wwnrodicdavidson.co.uk
3 4 5 6 T 8 9 10 ROBIL DAVHEON ARCHITECTS. b the wading name of bdds © JANUARY 2014 D EX.021 T




EXISTING

NO. 44 Montpelier Walk NO. 46 Montpelier Walk

T¢ abed

W
=S
g5
e

H:]‘ N
\m .
)w
== l
([
U
—

_

FT j
s
I JJ}
L
—+
e
==
==
EH
Nun|
[HHlE

et
|

1l B3
|

| ) |

R |

|

=
e

2=
=
=

;
7 —
]
/ 01"\ FRONT ELEVATION
I P - o | RODIE DAVIDSON ARCHITECTS |
i __‘._'- GTECER LLP 44-46 Montpelier Walk, London SWT
g = SRR Wl
1:50@A1 1:100@A3 JR EXISTING FRONT ELEVATION t: +44 (0)207 043 3551
f: +44 (0)207 043 3552
Scale 1:50 @ A1
e ———— e — T i e o ¥ bt
8 9 10 BODIC DAFDSIN ANCHIISCTS s e innding name of by it i RD_0840 - JANUARY 2014 o EX.01 B




2¢ obed

EXISTING NOM-ORIGNAL MANSARD |

VWAL RE TAMED EXCEPT WHERE ————— ]
SPECFICALL

Y DETALED

NON-ORIGINAL WALL AND
COMSERVATORY REMOVED

1
B i
NO. 45 Montpelier Walk NO. 44 Montpelier Walk
% ]
7
/. 7 : % it 7 ;
; 77 o 7 (e i e ey \
: “ : i
L bt ,i' / o i \‘\
; 7 7 4
: s

—H

1

] i e

U UL

/7017 REAR ELEVATION

REVISIONS:
I e 0 Sl 08022014
A Minor amenaments made 30012015

% a |
GTECRA LLP i 4445 Montpeller Walk, London SW7
1:50@A1 1:100@A3 R | EXISTING REAR ELEVATION
e I { [ o | o—
)_ | JANUARY 2014 i

ROBIG DAVISOM ARCHTISCTS In Bue insing rame of belds B i | RD_0BD

| exots

EXISTING

| RODIO DAVIDSON ARGHITECTS |

I: +44 (0)207 043 3551
1: +44 (0)207 043 3552

www.rodicdavidson.co.uk



PROPOSED

ENSTHG Gl EXTHG Gl APART. | w2 amra PROPOSED G PAOPSED G
i

o
b
«Q
@D
w
w

) | i
| |
[ — u w < o 2 ey ot
e i
P — o o w a a8 P wouemz
b e
omonom | mim -z rsame 8 by man e srana
[ for] v Prre e ) " tearw
1 FIRET FLOOR B m 03 o | Taa w2 40~ ) 01me Ped 025 =2
o fr e Pri-res) s - fre
m—p— sim s w neses " v s
s ) firsed ke =]
o B mam aim - s wmana sm
| S | R et et i m— | e
IMPORTANT NOTE:- |

ALL AREAS ARE APPROKIMATE AND BASED UPON SURVEY

|
| BY OTHERS AND INITIAL LAYOUT DESIGNS ONLY
|

<

b

/ 017\ LOWER BASEMENT FLOOR PLAN

RODIG DAVIDSON ARCHITECTS

- a o
REVISIONS: y
p GTECERLLP 44-46 Montpelier Walk, London SWT
b e i G i : § Dt Bl v
¢ g 1200204 S — London WC1A 2AE
£ Ui ot e 2001207 ; 1:50@A1 1:100@A3 PROPOSED LOWER BASEMENT FLOOR & ::: ::gg; &lg 3551
— o o S (2 wevew.rodicdavidson.co.uk
4 5 6 7 P P 10 WOOIE DAVIDEON ARCHITECTS i e inelng name of bl et JANUARY 2014 P.001 S




v abed

PROPOSED

FOLOING DOORS
<
/01" UPPER BASEMENT FLOOR PLAN .
3 R RODIC DAVIDBON AROH!"EC;;-

fREv-dhwm 30012014 BIECARILE
P 1 Pied Bull Yard
g G oy et London WC1A 2AE
D Stakcass revisod 10201 1:50@A1 1:100@A3 1z +44 (0)207 043 3551
el Lo ! . +44 (0)207 043 3652

i o www.rodicdavidson.co.uk

ROBIC UAVIHIN ARCHITECTS nthe beding arme o bt b ;. RD_DB4O . JANUARY 2014



NEW METAL GATES TO MATCH EXISTING

PROPOSED

NEW FIXED WNDOW
- N SINGLE STOREY
REAR EXTENSION
MANHOLES
HEW DOUBLE DOORS
STONE THING -
|
|

& SOLUTION
REQUIRED TO RETAMN OPEN PLAN
LAYOUT

GROUND FLOORWINDOW AT No. 48

ol <l|‘?' i
/01 GROUND FLOOR PLAN

g 4

27l VAl Seesas
EXISTING ENT

ks a:“ o A% »:‘o S RQIJIC DAVIDSON ﬁﬂUHlTECT;V
| it et e e - ; % : 1 Pied Bull Yard
et Freh - s London WC1A 2AE
E E—.—Wm—h EE:-:- 1:50@A1 1:100@A3 PROPOSED GROUND FLOOR PLAN ;x[ﬁgg:’&a;’g;
- — o ‘
7 - 5 7 § EB S -os.-c SAVIDSON ARCHITEETS e Wnding name of btk e SRMUANY 201

www.rodicdavidson.co.uk
F



9 o PROPOSED

T L S |
|
L wew RooFUGHT
L rarroorwiipemesover
%
:
#
<|p
01 FIRST FLOOR PLAN
e SRR i . [ | RODIG DAVIDSON ARCHITECTS |
— v o i 44-46 Montpelier Walk, London SWT
" e Rk e snora0me A i urRELe s 1 Pied Bull Yard
St vt menems ¢ oo Eh - s i ik
e D St iRt 0610200 150@A1 1:100@A3 | PROPOSED FIRST FLOOR PLAN : +44 (0)207 043 3551
s i A P et i : . +44 (0)207 043 3552
S P i
e 5 B g L www.rodicdavidson.co.uk
1 2 3 4 5 8 7 8 ) 10 RODIL DAVEISOM ARCHTTECTS b the imcing rame of by Iid JANUARY 2014 P.004 G




PROPOSED

wiioows: ows ——— 2 1 b AR b )
e W
SLATE LANSARD AOOF
s
e
<
(mSECOND FLOOR PLAN

o e b e e S i $ - - ODIG DAVIDSON ARGHITECTS
e s i o e M S Y sann 2 RIECAN LS 44-46 Monlpeller Walk. Lonson SWT
S i [ ety : 1 S ~ : 1 Pied Bull Yard

o o] onza 5 [ s e London WC1A 2AE
AT N e 2 P it 7 1:50@A1 1:100@A3 IR | PROPOSED SECOND FLOOR PLAN t: +44 (0)207 043 3551
e e i P rovhod o o Dol 04122074 : : £ +44 (0)207 043 3552

G mevhedbodvoms yos 09012015 i £
Scale 1:50@ A1 W Moo smerdvenisrads 21012915 *

. T Monsord oot roond e e - e | ome - wewow.rodicdavidson.co.uk

0 1 2 3 4 5 5 7 10 ROBIL DAVIFSIN ARCHIIECTH o e kg e of ks 1 JAHUARY 2004 - P.00S |




o
jabl
Q
()
w
oo

NEW ROOFLIGHT — —

HEW DORMER WINDOW TO MATCH ————
EXSTING

NEW CONCEALED SLATE LINED DOORS

TO PLANT MACHINERY TO MATCH
MANSARD AND TO PROVIDE ACCESS
FOR MAINTENANCE ONLY

NEW PARAPET WAL TO MATCH -
EXISTING RENDER HEIGHT

STONE COPING ————— SIS

HEW FIXED WINDOW. WHITE PANTED.
IDOUBLE GLAZED TIMBER CASEMENT

NEW DOUBLE DOORS, WHITE PAINTED.
DOUBLE GLAZED TIMBER: CASEMENT

MEW WHITE RENDER WALL TO MATCH
EXISTING REAR FACADE

oYM

NO. 46 Montpelier Walk

/ 017\ SECTIONA
e

f DRE! BEDRODM 3
4
| BEDROOM 1 MASTER BEDROOM
‘ i |
1
s
LIVING ROOM RECEPTION
KITCHEN | DINING. MEDIA ROOM
GYm BATHROOM uTILITY
ROOM
NO. 44 Maontpelier Walk
REVISIONS: Ao
: —-nn.‘- - ° GTECRRUP
X et X A%
B Row chon revked 20102014 -
© Mnor emendmants made 27012015
% e 1:50@A1 1:100@A3
. -
RD_0840 JANUARY 2014

PROPOSED

—— OUTLINE OF THE EXISTING MANSARD RODF

ODIC DAVIDSON ARCHITECTS

...... 1 Pied Bull Yard




PROPOSED

EXISTRG TONo 48

PAMEL DOOR TO No 44

6¢ abed

NO. 44 Montpelier Walk NO. 46 Montpelier Walk

/ 01\ FRONT ELEVATION

E RODIC DAVIDSON ARGHITECTS i

S r-.
i =—-—-h-—-ul-l—~|-ﬁ- " p AR
s SO § e B : 1 Pied Bt vrg
P ] € Marsasimolmvked 0202207 o ) London WC1A 2AE
L o RS § 150@A1 1:100@A3 JR 1 +44 (0)207 043 3551
[ 1 +44 (0)207 043 3552
—— = - s - wnsodtmicson.co.k
—_—
RODIC DAVILEON ANCHITECTS s g rame of bk B JANUARY 2014 D c

o 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 [ 9 10

e



- O obed

[ ————
s

sy b o s A St
B e
=

o et e s i
L N e

e o e s

Scale 1:50 @ A1

REPLACEMENT SLATE MANSARD ROOF

NO. 46 Montpelier Walk

NO. 44 Montpelier Walk

NEW GLASS

i 0 1 z 3

|
.
NO. 46 Montpelier Walk
/ 017\ REAR ELEVATION
REVISIONS:
iy po
i e
B R sbevaton mvises 102014
o - o
§ m—C
§ M

PROPOSED

| RODIG DAVIDSON ARCHITECTS

I: +44 (0)207 043 3551
1 +44 (0)207 043 3552

weww.rodicdavidson. co.uk



Agenda Iltem 3

ltem No.
3

CITY OF WESTMINSTER

PLANNING APPLICATIONS
COMMITTEE

Date
26 May 2015

Classification
For General Release

Report of
Director of Planning

Wards involved
St James's

Subject of Report 10 Henrietta Street, London, WC2E 8PS
Proposal Use of part ground floor and first to fourth floors to provide three flats (2
x 1 bed and 1 x 2 bed) (Class C3), use of the rear fourth floor flat roof as
a terrace, installation of replacement mechanical plant within enclosures
at rear first floor level and associated external works.
Agent Gerald Eve LLP
On hehalf of Capital & Counties CG Limited
Registered Number 14/12551/FULL TP /PP No TP/9613
14/12552/LBC
Date of Application 19.12.2014 Date 19.12.2014
amended/
completed
Category of Application Other

Historic Building Grade

Grade |l Listed Building

Conservation Area

Covent Garden

Development Plan Context

- London Plan July 2011

- Westminster’'s City Plan:
Strategic Policies 2013

- Unitary Development Plan
(UDP) January 2007

Within London Plan Central Activities Zone

Within Core Central Activities Zone

Stress Area

Within Stress Area

Current Licensing Position

Not Applicable

RECOMMENDATION

1. Grant conditional permission and conditional listed building consent.
2. Agree the reasons for granting listed building consent as set out in Informative 1 of the draft

decision letter.

Page 41




ILLIAM 1V §T 5

& .
This product includes mapping data licensed from Ordnance N
Survey with the permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's
Stationery Office. : 0 510 20Metres
© Crown copyright and/or database right 2013. Data Source

e ————————————




10 HENRIETTA STREET, WC2
Page 43




Item No.
3

SUMMARY

10 Henrietta Street is a six storey building with retail (Class A1) at basement and ground floor
level and offices (Class B1) on the upper floors. The building is Grade |l listed and within the
Covent Garden Conservation Area, Core Central Activities Zone and West End Special Retail
Policy Area. Permission and consent are sought for the use of part ground floor and first to
fourth floors to provide three flats (2 x 1 bed and 1 x 2 bed) (Class C3), use of the rear fourth
floor flat roof as a terrace and installation of replacement mechanical plant at rear first floor
level.

The key issues in this case are:

e The impact of the proposals upon the land use of the property in terms of the loss of office
accommodation and provision of residential floorspace.

e The impact of the proposals upon the special interest of the listed building and the
character and appearance of the conservation area.

e The impact of the proposals upon the amenities of neighbouring residents.

The proposals are considered to comply with the Council's policies in relation to amenity,
design and conservation as set out in the Unitary Development Plan (UDP) and Westminster's
City Plan: Strategic Policies (City Plan) and the applications are recommended for approval.

CONSULTATIONS

COVENT GARDEN COMMUNITY ASSOCIATION
Objection to the loss of office space and in particular the loss of small office space.

COVENT GARDEN AREA TRUST
No objection.

CLEANSING MANAGER
No objection subject to conditions.

ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH
- Second floor flat toilet is not accessible from a circulation space.
- Windows to the residential units must be openable.

HIGHWAYS PLANNING MANAGER
Concern raised over the lack of cycle parking provision.

ADJOINING OWNERS/OCCUPIERS AND OTHER REPRESENTATIONS
No. Consulted: 11; Total No. of Replies: 0.

ADVERTISEMENT/SITE NOTICE: Yes.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

4.1 The Application Site

10 Henrietta Street is a six storey building with retail (Class A1) at basement and ground floor
level (which are currently vacant) and offices (Class B1) on the four upper floors. The building

is Grade 1l listed and within the Covent Garden Conservation Area, Core Central Activities
Zone and West End Stress Area.

Page 44



Iltem No.
3

The property is located on the south side of Henrietta Street close to Covent Garden Piazza.
Henrietta Street is largely characterised by commercial premises at ground floor level (retail,
offices and restaurant uses) and a mix of office and residential uses on the upper floors.

4.2 Relevant History

Permission and listed building consent were granted on the 16 December 2014 for the
installation of two replacement rooflights and the removal of an extract duct (rear ground floor
roof) (14/09686/FULL and 14/09327/LBC).

THE PROPOSAL

Permission and consent are sought for the change of use from offices (approximately 315m2
of floorspace) at part ground floor and the upper floors to provide 2 x 1 bed and 1 x 2 bed flats
(Class C3). The installation of railings is sought in connection with the use of the rear fourth
floor flat roof as a terrace. Replacement mechanical plant is proposed at rear first floor level
with acoustic enclosures.

DETAILED CONSIDERATIONS

6.1 Land Use

It is proposed to retain the retail use at basement and ground floor levels of No. 10.

Loss of office floorspace

Paragraph 51 of the NPPF states that Local Planning Authorities should normally approve
planning applications for the change of use of buildings within Class B use to residential use

where there is an identified need for housing in that area; provided there is no strong
economic reasons why such development would be inappropriate.

Policy S47 of the City Plan advises that ‘when considering development proposals, the
Council will take a positive approach that reflects the presumption in favour of sustainable
development contained in the National Planning Policy Framework....to secure development
that improves the economic, social and environmental conditions in the area’.

The City Plan also includes a mixed use Policy S1, which supports uses that support the
vitality, function and character of the area. The loss of the lawful offices on the upper levels to
provide residential accommodation is considered to comply with this policy, with the area
characterised by a mix of such uses on the upper levels. Given the benefits of providing
residential floorspace and as residential uses are in keeping with the area, the proposed
change of use is considered acceptable in this instance.

The principle of providing residential on site accords with Policy S14 of the City Plan and
saved Policy H3 of the UDP which seeks to increase residential floorspace.

The Covent Garden Community Association has objected to the proposed use as this would
result in the continuing loss of office space. As highlighted above, whilst there will be a loss of
office space, the Council does not have a policy to protect office floorspace and a refusal on
these grounds cannot be sustained.

Residential mix

Policy S$15 of the City Plan and saved Policy H5 of the UDP seeks the provision of a range of
housing sizes normally requiring 33% of housing units to be family sized (3+ bedrooms) and
5% of the family housing to have five or more habitable rooms.

Page 45




Item No.
3

The proposal seeks to provide 2 x 1 bed residential units and 1 x 2 bed residential unit. The
one bedroom units will occupy the first and second floor levels with the two bed unit occupying
the third and fourth floor. The proposed units meet the minimum standards as specified in the
London Plan (2011).

Although no family sized units are provided, given the constraints of this Grade i listed
building, the proposed mix is considered acceptable in this instance. The two bedroom flat
will have access to a roof terrace.

Residential standards

It is accepted that the background noise levels in this area of the City can be high. Saved
Policy ENV6 of the UDP states that residential developments are required to provide
adequate protection from existing background noise. The Noise Report submitted with the
application has been assessed by Environmental Health officers.

The report states that the proposed residential units will be mechanically ventilated and will
not require passive ventilation or for the windows to be openable. Whilst Environmental
Health has raised no objection to the units being mechanically ventilated they have stated that
it is not acceptable for the windows of the habitable rooms to be unopenable. The applicant
has stated that ventilation could be achieved by opening, which would be at the resident’s
discretion. Subject to conditions, the proposed residential is considered acceptable in terms
of internal noise levels.

Environmental Health has raised concern over the toilet to the second floor not being
accessible from circulation space. The toilet is located within the rear part of the extension
and is accessed from the bedroom. Given that the building is listed, the use of space is
dictated by the existing configuration of the floorplan and it is not possible to introduce
circulation space within this area without compromising the listed building.

Affordable Housing

Policy S16 of the City Plan requires the provision of affordable housing if the proposed
residential use provides 10 or more residential units, or provides over 1000m2 of new
residential floorspace. The proposal does not trigger the requirement for affordable housing to
be provided on site.

6.2 Townscape and Design

External alterations

On the front elevation it is proposed to replace the entrance door to the upper floors to match
the existing door. This is considered acceptable and a condition is recommended to secure
details of the new door. On the rear elevation a new access door and railings are proposed to
the proposed fourth floor terrace, which are considered acceptable, as is the proposed metal
staircase from the first floor to the rear courtyard.

The proposal had sought to change the windows on the rear elevation to provide double
glazed units. It is unclear whether the existing double glazing on the rear elevation has
consent, notwithstanding this, unlike No. 9 Henrietta Street where the rear elevation has been
rebuilt, the rear of No. 10 has not been rebuilt and is of some age, therefore the insertion of
double glazed units is not considered to be an appropriate alteration. The applicant has
agreed to install secondary glazing to the existing window reveals on the rear elevation.
Conditions are recommended to ensure that the existing windows on the rear elevation are
single glazed and to secure details of the secondary glazing.

At roof level new slates are proposed alongside the salvaged existing slates. Thermal
insulation will also be inserted into the roof space before the slates are re-laid. A condition is
recommended to ensure that the s|ﬁlaga@,e A@ural slate to match existing.



Item No.
3

Internal alterations

The existing first floor is open plan. The proposals divide the rear room to the front along what
would have been the historical partition. The rear room is then further divided from the
entrance lobby, bathroom and cupboards. The walls of the rear link section are also to be
removed. The dividing of the front and rear rooms is considered to return the building to its
original plan form, the rear room and link have been previously altered as identified in the
Historic Building report. These works are considered acceptable in listed building terms.

At second floor level the rear room is to be divided to create an entrance lobby with a new
door opening between the front and rear rooms. The division of this room is unfortunate,
however, at this level and being within the rear this is not considered to be harmful to the
listed building. Similarly, at third floor level a new door is proposed between the front and rear
rooms and an entrance lobby is created.

The fourth floor is a modern addition and therefore of no historical interest. At this level the
existing walls are to be removed and the internal arrangement completely altered.

The proposed alterations are considered acceptable in design and listed building terms.
6.3  Amenity

It is proposed to use the existing rear fourth floor flat roof as a terrace as part of the third and
fourth floor flat. The terrace will be accessed from the bedroom. The terrace would be
approximately 15m from the nearest residential property identified as 34-35 Maiden Lane. Itis
not considered that it will give rise to loss of privacy or overlooking to the adjoining properties.

Mechanical plant is proposed to the rear first floor flat roof for both the proposed residential
units and the existing retail unit. A Noise Assessment report has been submitted with the
proposal which has been assessed by Environmental Health officers. They have confirmed
that the proposed air conditioning units with the acoustic enclosure is likely to comply with the
City Council's noise conditions. On this basis and subject to conditions to control noise from
plant the proposed mechanical plant is considered acceptable.

6.4 Transportation/Parking

Part B of saved Policy TRANS 23 states that where the on street parking threshold in an area
is over 80% then this will result in an unacceptable level of deficiency and increase parking
stress in the area. In this instance the night time parking level is 62%. With the inclusion of all
legal spaces (e.g. single yellow line, metered bays, pay and display and shared use) this
reduces to 46%. Daytime parking level is 79%. Car level ownership in the St James's ward is
32%. The Highways Planning Manager has raised no objection to the proposals in terms of
saved Policy TRANS 23.

Policy S41 seeks to encourage sustainable forms of transport and this is reinforced by
supported Policy TRANS 10A which requires one cycle space to be provided for each new
flat. The Highways Planning Manager has required the provision of secure cycle spaces. The
applicant has stated that due to the lack of space at basement level and that there is no lift, it
has not been possible to design in cycle provision. The basement and ground floor levels are
occupied by the existing retail unit. Externally there is no space available as the ground floor
courtyard area is not accessible to the proposed flats. At first floor level there is already
mechanical plant proposed and there is insufficient space to securely accommodate three
cycle spaces. Whilst this is regrettable, given the existing site constraints and that the site is
well placed in terms of accessing public transport, the lack of secure cycle provision is
considered acceptable in this instance.

Page 47



Iltem No.
3

6.5 Economic Considerations

The proposal will result in a reduction of 315m2 of office floorspace in the CAZ. However, this
is unlikely to have a significant economic impact. The provision of three residential units will
increase the housing stock in the City which will generate economic benefits within this area.

6.6  Other UDP/Westminster Policy Considerations

Central Government’s National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) came into effect on 27
March 2012. It sets out the Government’s planning policies and how they are expected to be
applied. The NPPF has replaced almost all of the Government'’s existing published planning
policy statements/guidance as well as the circulars on planning obligations and strategic
planning in London. It is a material consideration in determining planning applications.

Until 27 March 2013, the City Council was able to give full weight to relevant policies in the
Core Strategy and London Plan, even if there was a limited degree of conflict with the
framework. The City Council is now required to give due weight to relevant policies in existing
plans “according to their degree of consistency” with the NPPF. Westminster’s City Plan:
Strategic Policies was adopted by Full Council on 13 November 2013 and is fully compliant
with the NPPF. For the UDP, due weight should be given to relevant policies according to their
degree of consistency with the NPPF (the closer the policies in the plan to the NPPF, the
greater the weight that may be given).

The UDP policies referred to in the consideration of these applications are considered to be
consistent with the NPPF unless stated otherwise.

6.7 London Plan

The proposal does not raise strategic issues.

6.8 Planning Obligations

Not applicable.

6.9 Environmental Assessment including Sustainability and Biodiversity Issues
Th‘e proposal is of insufficient scale to require an environmental assessment.

6.10 Other Issues

Not applicable.

6.11 Conclusion

The principle of new residential units in this location is acceptable. Subject to conditions, the

applications are acceptable in design and amenity terms. In all other respects the proposals
are considered acceptable.

BACKGROUND PAPERS

aohwN=

Application forms.

E-mail from the Covent Garden Area Trust dated 23 January 2015.

E-mail from the Covent Garden Community Association dated 31 January 2015.
E-mail from Environmental Health dated 20 January 2015.

Memorandum from the Cleansing Manpggg@tq@3 January 2015.



ltem No.

6. Memorandum from the Highways Planning Manager dated 4 February 2015.

IF YOU HAVE ANY QUERIES ABOUT THIS REPORT OR WISH TO INSPECT ANY OF THE
BACKGROUND PAPERS PLEASE CONTACT VINCENT NALLY ON 020 7641 5947 OR BY
FAX 020 7641 2339 OR BY E-MAIL — vnally@westminster.gov.uk

J\d_wpdocsishort-te\sc\2015-05-26\item3.doc\0
13/05/2015

Page 49



14/12551/FULL
DRAFT DECISION LETTER

Address: 10 Henrietta Street, London, WC2E 8PS

Proposal: Use of part ground floor and first to fourth floors to provide three flats (2 x 1 bed and
1 x 2 bed) (Class C3), use of the rear fourth floor flat roof as a terrace, installation of
replacement mechanical plant within enclosures at rear first floor level and
associated external works.

Plan Nos: 1429-0050 Rev. PL1, 1429-0150 Rev. PL1, 1429-0151 Rev. PL1, 1429-0152 Rev.
PL1, 1429-0153 Rev. PL1, 1429-0154 Rev. PL1, 1429-0155 Rev. PL1, 1429-0156
Rev. PL1, 1429-0250 Rev. PL1, 1429-0252 Rev. PL1, 1429-0253 Rev. PL1, 1429-
0350 Rev. PL1, 1429-0351 Rev. PL1,1429-1150 Rev. PL1, 1429-1151 Rev. PL1,
1429-1152 Rev. PL1, 1429-1153 Rev. PL1, 1429-1154 Rev. PL1, 1429-1155 Rev.
PL1, 1429-1156 Rev. PL1, 1429-1250 Rev. PL1, 1429-1252 Rev. PL1, 1429-1253
Rev. PL1, 1429-1350 Rev. PL1, 1429-1351 Rev. PL1, 1429-0950 Rev. PL1, 1429-
0951 Rev. PL1, 1429-0952 Rev. PL1, 1429-0953 Rev. PL1, 1429-0954 Rev. PL1,
1429-0955 Rev. PL1, 1429-0956 Rev. PL1, 1429-0980 Rev. PL1, 1429-WS12 Rev.
PL1, 1429-WS13 Rev. PL1, 1429-WS14 Rev. PL1, 1429-WS15 Rev. PL1,
Residential planning noise report (14262-R04-A) dated 16 December 2014,
manufacturers specification of acoustic enclosure, Historic Building Report dated
December 2014 and Design and Access Statement dated December 2014.

Case Officer: Zulekha Hosenally Direct Tel. No. 020 7641 2511

Recommended Condition(s) and Reason(s):

; hereby permitted shall be carried out in accordance with the drawings and
ed on this decision letter, and any drawings approved subsequently by the
lanning authority pursuant to any conditions on this decision letter.

féubt and in the interests of proper planning.

Reason: /
To protect the environmen 1ghb00ﬂng 'res:dents This is as set out in S29 and S32 of
Westminster's City Plan: Strategtg Policies adopted November 2013 and ENV 6 of our Unitary
Development Plan that we adopted in-January 2007, \’(R1 1AC)

< =

existing Ghémal work in terms of the

gppé/arance This applies unless
eder ?eréQU d by conditions to this

3 All new work to the outside of the building must mat
. . N, ;

choice of materials, method of construction apéi.
differences are shown on the drawings we &
permission. (C26AA)

Reason:

To protect the special architectural or historic interest of: ¢ I mg and to make sure the
development contributes to the char: éeé pearance of i he Covent Garden Conservation
Area. This is as set out in S25 and inster's. Ci 1 lan: Strategic Policies adopted



14/12551/FULL
November 2013 and DES 1, DES 10 (A) and paras 10.108 to 10.146 of our Unitary
Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007. (R26FD)

You must apply to us for approval of detailed drawings of the following parts of the
development:

i} Doors.
i) Windows including the automatic opening vent (AOV) to the rear second floor window.

You must not start any work on these parts of the development until we have approved what
you have sent us.

You must then carry out the work according to these approved drawings. (C26DB)

Reason:

To protect the special architectural or historic interest of this listed building and to make sure the
development contributes to the character and appearance of the Covent Garden Conservation
Area. This is as set out in S25 and S28 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted
November 2013 and DES 1, DES 10 (A) and paras 10.108 to 10.146 of our Unitary
Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007. (R26FD)

All new railings are to be painted black and retained in that colour.

Reason:

To protect the special architectural or historic interest of this listed building and to make sure the
development contributes to the character and appearance of the Covent Garden Conservation
Area. This is as set out in S25 and S28 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted
November 2013 and DES 1, DES 10 (A) and paras 10.108 to 10.146 of our Unitary
Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007. (R26FD)

All new roof slates are to be natural slate to matéh the existing slates.

Reason:

To protect the special architectural or historic interest of this listed building and to make sure the
development contributes to the character and appearance of the Covent Garden Conservation
Area. This is as set out in S25 and S28 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted
November 2013 and DES 1, DES 10 (A) and paras 10.108 to 10.146 of our Unitary
Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007. (R26FD)

You must apply to us for approval of detailed drawings showing the following alteration(s) to the
scheme: -

- The windows on the rear elevation shall be single glazed sash windows.

You must not start on these parts of the work until we have approved what you have sent us.
You must then carry out the work according to the approved drawings. (C26UB)

Reason:

To protect the special architectural or historic interest of this listed building and to make sure the
development contributes to the character and appearance of the Covent Garden Conservation
Area. This is as set out in S25 and S28 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted
November 2013 and DES 1, DES 10 (A) and paras 10.108 to 10.146 of our Unitary
Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007. (R26FD)

Page 51



14/12551/FULL

Before anyone moves into the property, you must provide the separate stores for waste and
materials for recycling shown on drawing number 1429-WS12 Rev. PL1, 1429-WS13 Rev. PL1,
1429-WS14 Rev. PL1 and 1429-WS15 Rev. PL1. You must clearly mark them and make them
available at all times to everyone using the flats. (C14FB)

Reason:

To protect the environment and provide suitable storage for waste and materials for recycling as
set out in S44 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and ENV
12 of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007. (R14CC)

(1) Where noise emitted from the proposed plant and machinery will not contain tones or will not
be intermittent, the 'A’ weighted sound pressure level from the plant and machinery (including
non-emergency auxiliary plant and generators) hereby permitted, when operating at its noisiest,
shall not at any time exceed a value of 10 dB below the minimum external background noise, at
a point 1 metre outside any window of any residential and other noise sensitive property, unless
and until a fixed maximum noise level is approved by the City Council. The background level
should be expressed in terms of the lowest LA90, 15 mins during the proposed hours of
operation. The plant-specific noise level should be expressed as LAequ and shall be
representative of the plant operating at its maximum.

(2) Where noise emitted from the proposed plant and machinery will contain tones or will be
intermittent, the 'A' weighted sound pressure level from the plant and machinery (including non-
emergency auxiliary plant and generators) hereby permitted, when operating at its noisiest,
shall not at any time exceed a value of 15 dB below the minimum external background noise, at
a point 1 metre outside any window of any residential and other noise sensitive property, unless
and until a fixed maximum noise level is approved by the City Council. The background level
should be expressed in terms of the lowest LA90, 15 mins during the proposed hours of
operation. The plant-specific noise level should be expressed as LAeqTm, and shall be
representative of the plant operating at its maximum.

(3) Following installation of the plant and equipment, you may apply in writing to the City
Council for a fixed maximum noise level to be approved. This is to be done by submitting a
further noise report confirming previous details and subsequent measurement data of the
installed plant, including a proposed fixed noise level for approval by the City Council. Your
submission of a noise report must include:

(a) A schedule of all plant and equipment that formed part of this application;

(b) Locations of the plant and machinery and associated: ducting; attenuation and damping
equipment;

(c) Manufacturer specifications of sound emissions in octave or third octave detail;

(d) The location of most affected noise sensitive receptor location and the most affected window
of it;

(e) Distances between plant & equipment and receptor location/s and any mitigating features
that may attenuate the sound level received at the most affected receptor location;

(f) Measurements of existing LA90, 15 mins levels recorded one metre outside and in front of
the window referred to in (d) above (or a suitable representative position), at times when
background noise is at its lowest during hours when the plant and equipment will operate. This
acoustic survey to be conducted in conformity to BS 7445 in respect of measurement
methodology and procedures;

(g) The lowest existing L A90, 15 mins measurement recorded under (f) above;

(h) Measurement evidence and any calculations demonstrating that plant and equipment
complies with the planning condition;

(i) The proposed maximum noise level to be emitted by the plant and equipment.

Reason:

Because existing external ambient noise levels exceed WHO Guideline Levels, and as set out
in ENV 6 (1), (6) and (8) and ENV 7 (A)(1) of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in
January 2007, so that the noise envFIaggw@Zpeople in noise sensitive properties is



10

11

12

13

14/12551/FULL
protected, including the intrusiveness of tonal and impulsive sounds; and as set out in S32 of
Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013, by contributing to reducing
excessive ambient noise levels. Part (3) is included so that applicants may ask subsequently
for a fixed maximum noise level to be approved in case ambient noise levels reduce at any time
after implementation of the planning permission.

No vibration shall be transmitted to adjoining or other premises and structures through the
building structure and fabric of this development as to cause a vibration dose value of greater
than 0.4m/s (1.75) 16 hour day-time nor 0.26 m/s (1.75) 8 hour night-time as defined by BS
6472 (2008) in any part of a residential and other noise sensitive property.

Reason:

As set out in ENV6 (2) and (6) of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January
2007, to ensure that the development is designed to prevent structural transmission of noise or
vibration.

The design and structure of the development shall be of such a standard that it will protect
residents within it from existing external noise so that they are not exposed to levels indoors of
more than 35 dB LAeq 16 hrs daytime and of more than 30 dB LAeq 8 hrs in bedrooms at night.

Reason:

As set out in ENV6 (4) of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007, and
the related Policy Application at sections 9.84 to 9.87, in order to ensure that design, structure
and acoustic insulation of the development will provide sufficient protection for residents of the
development from the intrusion of external noise.

The design and structure of the development shall be of such a standard that it will protect
residents within the same building or in adjoining buildings from noise and vibration from the
development, so that they are not exposed to noise levels indoors of more than 35 dB LAeq 16
hrs daytime and of more than 30 dB LAeq 8 hrs in bedrooms at night.

Reason:

As set out in ENV6 of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007, and the
related Policy Application at section 9.76, in order to ensure that design, structure and acoustic
insulation of the development will provide sufficient protection for residents of the same or
adjoining buildings from noise and vibration from elsewhere in the development.

You must install the acoustic enclosure around the mechanical plant at rear first floor level. You
must not operate the mechanical plant until the acoustic louvre have been installed. Thereafter
these acoustic louvre must remain for as long as the unit remains in situ.

Reason:

Because existing external ambient noise levels exceed WHO Guideline Levels, and as set out
in ENV 6 (1), (6) and (8) and ENV 7 (A)(1) of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in
January 2007, so that the noise environment of people in noise sensitive properties is
protected, including the intrusiveness of tonal and impulsive sounds; and as set out in $32 of
Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013, by contributing to reducing
excessive ambient noise levels. Part (3) is included so that applicants may ask subsequently
for a fixed maximum noise level to be approved in case ambient noise levels reduce at any time
after implementation of the planning permission.

Page 53



14/12551/FULL

Informative(s):

In dealing with this application the City Council has implemented the requirement in the National
Planning Policy Framework to work with the applicant in a positive and proactive way. We have
made available detailed advice in the form of our statutory policies in Westminster's City Plan:
Strategic Policies adopted November 2013, Unitary Development Plan, Supplementary
Planning documents, planning briefs and other informal written guidance, as well as offering a
full pre application advice service, in order to ensure that applicant has been given every
opportunity to submit an application which is likely to be considered favourably. In addition,
where appropriate, further guidance was offered to the applicant at the validation stage.

Under the Highways Act 1980 you must get a licence from us before you put skips or
scaffolding on the road or pavement. It is an offence to break the conditions of that licence. You
may also have to send us a programme of work so that we can tell your neighbours the likely
timing of building activities. For more advice, please phone our Highways Licensing Team on
020 7641 2560. (I35AA)

Conditions 9 and 10 control noise from the approved machinery. It is very important that you
meet the conditions and we may take legal action if you do not. You should make sure that the
machinery is properly maintained and serviced regularly. (I182AA)

You are advised to permanently mark the plant/ machinery hereby approved with the details of
this permission (date of grant, registered number). This will assist in future monitoring of the
equipment by the City Council if and when complaints are received.

This development has been identified as potentially liable for payment of the Mayor of London's
Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL). Responsibility for paying the levy runs with the ownership
of the land, unless another party has assumed liability. We will issue a CIL Liability Notice to the
landowner or the party that has assumed liability with a copy to the planning applicant as soon
as practicable setting out the estimated CIL charge.

If you have not already done so you must submit an Assumption of Liability Form to ensure
that the CIL liability notice is issued to the correct party. This form is available on the planning
portal at http://www.planningportal.gov.uk/planning/applications/howtoapply/whattosubmit/cil
Further details on the Mayor of London's Community Infrastructure Levy can be found on our
website at: http://www.westminster.gov. uk/services/environment/planning/apply/mayoral-cil/.
You are reminded that payment of the CIL charge is mandatory and there are strong
enforcement powers and penalties for failure to pay.

Page 54



14/12552/LBC
DRAFT DECISION LETTER

Address: 10 Henrietta Street, London, WC2E 8PS

Proposal: Use of part ground floor and first to fourth floors to provide three flats (2 x 1 bed and
1 x 2 bed) (Class C3), use of the rear fourth floor flat roof as a terrace, installation of
replacement mechanical plant within enclosures at rear first floor level and
associated internal and external works.

Plan Nos: 1429-0050 Rev. PL1, 1429-0150 Rev. PL1, 1429-0151 Rev. PL1, 1429-0152 Rev.
PL1, 1429-0153 Rev. PL1, 1429-0154 Rev. PL1, 1429-0155 Rev. PL1, 1429-0156
Rev. PL1, 1429-0250 Rev. PL1, 1429-0252 Rev. PL1, 1429-0253 Rev. PL1, 1429-
0350 Rev. PL1, 1429-0351 Rev. PL1,1429-1150 Rev. PL1, 1429-1151 Rev. PL1,
1429-1152 Rev. PL1, 1429-1153 Rev. PL1, 1429-1154 Rev. PL1, 1429-1155 Rev.
PL1, 1429-1156 Rev. PL1, 1429-1250 Rev. PL1, 1429-1252 Rev. PL1, 1429-1253
Rev. PL1, 1429-1350 Rev. PL1, 1429-1351 Rev. PL1, 1429-0950 Rev. PL1, 1429-
0951 Rev. PL1, 1429-0952 Rev. PL1, 1429-0953 Rev. PL1, 1429-0954 Rev. PL1,
1429-0955 Rev. PL1, 1429-0956 Rev. PL1, 1429-0980 Rev. PL1, 1429-WS12 Rev.
PL1, 1429-WS13 Rev. PL1, 1429-WS14 Rev. PL1, 1429-WS15 Rev. PL1,
Residential planning noise report (14262-R04-A) dated 16 December 2014,
manufacturers specification of acoustic enclosure, Historic Building Report dated
December 2014 and Design and Access Statement dated December 2014.

Case Officer: Zulekha Hosenally Direct Tel. No. 020 7641 2511

Recommended Condition(s) and Reason(s):

ted on this decision letter, and any drawings approved subsequently by the
é%t lanning authority pursuant to any conditions on this decision letter.

ﬁ\prgméments inside and outside the building must match existing original
terms of the choice of materials, method of construction and finished

s unless differences are shown on the approved drawings or are

this permission. (C27AA)

Reason:
To protect the spedial architecturak
development contributes to i
Area. This is as set out in §
November 2013 and DES

we adopted in January 2007

3 You must apply to us for approval 6f,;‘\
development:

i) Doors. 4

if) Windows including the automatic opening
iii) Secondary glazing.

you have sent us.



14/12552/LBC
You must then carry out the work according to these approved drawings. (C26DB)

Reason:

To protect the special architectural or historic interest of this building and to make sure the
development contributes to the character and appearance of the Covent Garden Conservation
Area. This is as set out in S25 and S28 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted
November 2013 and DES 1 and paras 10.108 to 10.146 of our Unitary Development Plan that
we adopted in January 2007. (R27AC)

You must apply to us for approval of detailed drawings which indicate the proposed pipework
and service routes. You must not start on these parts of the work until we have approved what
you have sent us. You must then carry out the work according to the approved drawings.

Reason:

To protect the special architectural or historic interest of this listed building. This is as set out in
S25 and S28 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and DES 1
of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007, and paragraph 2.4 of our
Supplementary Planning Guidance: Repairs and Alterations to Listed Buildings. (R27BC)

All new railings are to be painted black and retained in that colour.

Reason:

To protect the special architectural or historic interest of this building and to make sure the
development contributes to the character and appearance of the Covent Garden Conservation
Area. This is as set out in S25 and S28 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted
November 2013 and DES 1 and paras 10.108 to 10.146 of our Unitary Development Plan that
we adopted in January 2007. (R27AC)

All new roof slates are to be natural slate to match the existing slates.

Reason:

To protect the special architectural or historic interest of this building and to make sure the
development contributes to the character and appearance of the Covent Garden Conservation
Area. This is as set out in S25 and S28 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted
November 2013 and DES 1 and paras 10.108 to 10.146 of our Unitary Development Plan that
we adopted in January 2007. (R27AC)

You must apply to us for approval of detailed drawings showing the following alteration(s) to the
scheme: -

- The windows on the rear elevation shall be single glazed sash windows.

You must not start on these parts of the work until we have approved what you have sent us.
You must then carry out the work according to the approved drawings. (C26UB)

Reason:

To protect the special architectural or historic interest of this building and to make sure the
development contributes to the character and appearance of the Covent Garden Conservation
Area. This is as set out in $25 and S28 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted
November 2013 and DES 1 and paras 10.108 to 10.146 of our Unitary Development Plan that
we adopted in January 2007. (R27AC)

You must not disturb existing ornamental features including chimney pieces, plasterwork,
architraves, panelling, doors and stai?@gﬁﬁades. You must leave them in their present
position unless changes are shown on t ed drawings or are required by conditions to



14/12552/LBC
this permission. You must protect those features properly during work on site. (C27KA)

Reason:

To protect the special architectural or historic interest of this listed building. This is as set out in
S25 and S28 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and DES 1
of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007, and paragraph 2.4 of our
Supplementary Planning Guidance: Repairs and Alterations to Listed Buildings. (R27BC)

The new joinery work must exactly match the existing original work unless differences are
shown on the drawings we have approved. (C27EA)

Reason:

To protect the special architectural or historic interest of this listed building. This is as set out in
S25 and S28 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and DES 1
of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007, and paragraph 2.4 of our
Supplementary Planning Guidance: Repairs and Alterations to Listed Buildings. (R27BC)

Informative(s):

SUMMARY OF REASONS FOR GRANTING CONDITIONAL LISTED BUILDING CONSENT -
In reaching the decision to grant listed building consent with conditions, the City Council has
had regard to the relevant policies in the National Planning Policy Framework March 2012, the
London Plan July 2011, Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013,
and the City of Westminster Unitary Development Plan adopted January 2007, as well as
relevant supplementary planning guidance, representations received and all other material
considerations.

The City Council decided that the proposed works would not harm the character of this building
of special architectural or historic interest.

In reaching this decision the following were of particular relevance:

S25 and S28 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies and DES 10 including paras 10.130
to 10.146 of the Unitary Development Plan, and paragraph 2.3 and 2.4 of our Supplementary
Planning Guidance: Repairs and Alterations to Listed Buildings.

You will need to contact us again if you want to carry out work on the listed building which is not
referred to in your plans. This includes:

* any extra work which is necessary after further assessments of the building's condition;
* stripping out or structural investigations; and
* any work needed to meet the building regulations or other forms of statutory control.

Please quote any 'TP' and 'RN' reference numbers shown on this consent when you send us
further documents.

It is a criminal offence to carry out work on a listed building without our consent. Please remind
your client, consultants, contractors and subcontractors of the terms and conditions of this
consent. (I59AA)

Page 57



,_‘.em{;@‘_ Residential - Class C3 ~ — ~— Water Services General Notes
L : : - All damaged original 18th century paneling, comices, skirting, brickwork |
id | lectrical Services
Ij PR " stone and leadwork to be repaired/made good as necessary.
; ) - All lowered ceiling to be removed
- Drainage Services - All non-origional floorboards to be replaced
:‘L{J i U '
1 | -~
g | [T
i el | o,
I 1
I er 20th century chimney with a Victorian grate 9 Henrietta Street h
L SO
i g §
; ! New doors and archilrave fo match orginal /! i
| ‘r l reinstated I;N:?EEE{'_J— ‘] IUUUUUU
; | z : A
1 tﬁr e T 181h century raised fielded wal paneling along parition to stair
[ ||
| : New refrigerant pipework |
\ | =
1 /X_ i
-
g ‘[ e
@Ig
CD%
! UE wmiﬁw Water ;
\ GE retained and new _
\ | secondary glazed :
| sl st o 7 ,
| | sl e s I | 3NosHeatPump
| ! i
o= T ; |
o] |
11 Henrietia Street New vent extract— New dute e manmcow o |
New door to match onginal fixed shut and architrave L |
retained i
A New metal staircase —— i
to fourth floor and SVP to follow the existing service |
route. —mtmmmﬁmﬁwm :
‘ Numhuhduhmmmm—— ground to first floor halflanding :
I
Electrical and water services within floor joist Full height 18th century raised and fielded i nber {
j L Floorboards to be carefully removed, joist notched paneling from ground up to second fioor stz rcase ;
[ as required and floorboards replaced. i
‘ |

“
—

SJI S
1 3
1
R
| ;
7

£ 7 s o o s emc o e e

WO 12 A4S BT vy
e st
o Laeen
-
[
b e oy
i e
e v e o kg At
R———
P —
RITIM SPD CD iasved lor Pamng
frm
? R,
AR g W
/ ~
/ » 4 o \
i el T
i wra il
Fed
Da
alid &
» ”

/
| & 4‘
7

= FORPLANNNG _ /

BRIMELOW
McSWEENEY
ARCHITECTS

2 o Cumn Sivet, Covers G, vk W28 581
o 070 TR TS . 020 7HDY TEW- amad SO 20k

e
10 Henrietta Street
Covent Garden, London

-
Proposed First Floor Plan

= ™

1-100@A1/1:50@A3 20814

14201152




7

65 abed
APPLICATION SITE

§

Modern wall finishes 11 Henrietta Street

SWP

Electrical services riser from ground to fourth floor ——

_______________________________________________ .II
F:!
|
|
|
|

m;_____J
& gk
9 Henrietta Street "
wall finishes I

E

i

-

Modern Victorian style sash windows

L Full height 18th century raised and fielded

timber paneling from ground up to second

floor staircase

Original 18th century open string staircase
with hand turned balusters and carved open
string from ground to first floor half lzding

Modern doors

/4

fr

8,

Do
V.

D0 som o o g e B o e e
o 0 g e oy

D 1 e (g
e v

 hisamnc b mrEnEen men kg e
Lo ey ot

- ety owe e
PUIISOTIE PO CD  lswud hor Panng

VN
J o
A S
7}:; . \\
DA
h ~MRYp
s /

s

FOR PLANNING

BRIMELOW -
McSWEENEY
ARCHITECTS
25 v e S Covens v Loncoe W58

e 0207 P,

roma
10 Henrietta Street
London

-
Existing First Floor Plan

150@A1H:100@A3

14200152




A i LN = - — =—r——— e T L ,m——-—-—q—-u;\m-—-
s
" Residential - ClassC3 ———— Water Services General Notes —
% R ; ; - Alldamaged original 18th century paneling, cornices, skirting, brickwork o e i
Residential Common Area Electrical Services ) ’ h : stz
|: stone and leadwork to be repaired/made good as necessary. .
3 : - All lowered ceiling to be removed e ot i
Drainage Services - All non-origional floorboards to be replaced o el 00
L',J' - 18th century paneling on all wals within principle rcom and Victorian chimney
i —
fi B 3
[E'L“i o New doors and architrave to match original
1 LJ'____J
N,J ; QOriginal comer chimney breast with a paneled surround
Hi | S i s 1
{ il i |
el .
E}H 9 Henrietta Street ] g i !
A
s i} - New door and archilrave to maich orginal
i |
|
I
R ’ :
poul
Uil st 2
QO New double glazed sash window fo match existing .
Qe
m w
= New refrigeran! pipework
O | ‘ .
FEE‘ S iaron New double glazed sash window to match existing.
%‘mmgm r
‘ vertically slding sash
| ‘Mnﬂmﬁhﬁb i
" intemalface. Stair 01, 4 New double glazed sash window to match existing, Electric siding sash
| i actuator ftted to provide natural smoke and heat exhaust ventilation.
N : . RS L e L 3 P
I
I
11 Henrietta Street : T
L l
|
New door to match origional fixed shut and original A — Victorian staircase with balusters and a close string |
architrave retained from second floor to third : A0pk,
Electrical services riser from high level ground floor——! | e /
to fourth fioor and SVP to follow the existing service L Simpla, e cul, Vickorian dads from sscond | {
o Lo o ind oor shaircase I ~. /
o o 4 ] " FORPLANNING /
]
Electrical and waler services within floor jo | BRIMELOW
Fioorboards to be carefully removed, pdp:ﬂw | McSWEENEY
s required and floorboards replaced. ! i L T
I
! 10 Henrietta Street
Covent Garden, London
Proposed Second Floor Plan
) . ‘ . o
s e s B s B B | % 150@A111-100@A3 26-08-14 W
! 10f 200 = __7
1429-1153 PL1|




D 00 Mt o P, R g s
o 1 et e oy

 Office - Class B o

Common Area e o

 btomance o o e B st iR
- e ey covmeres

womn wnty o deceen

P MITM SPD GO iesued o Flaing

18 cankry panefing on s walls withn IM
peincile room and Vickxien chirney

=R

Uu

QJ B

Q s

® 3

oF )
=< Victorian style sash windows

g O
N A . . .
/1o

i FOR PLANNING

BRIMELOW
McSWEENEY @

ARCHITECTS
26 oo e 5w Cowrt Gacen Londe W0 S5
o 0 TR a2 T THR o e T 03

o
10 Henrietta Street
London

Existing Second Floor Plan




510 a0 b s e v e e e
R 13 g et %y

~———— Water Services General Notes

Erre—

- Alldamaged original 18th century paneling, comices, skirting, brickwork ,

| iy stone and leadwork to be repaired/made good as necessary. e
Residential Common Area ; j - All lowered ceiling to be removed e
~— Drainage Services - All non-origional floorboards to be replaced

e ke Tringicr o et e,
s maversy covmmnes

Te

i F===a1
R ] r 1\ :
b =
| b}
I e i .
I:“ ! o Victorian chimney breast |
P [;L:::jj Original door and architrave retained
g b
L ! New doors and architrave to match orginal
|1 |
\P\-\H}j 1 Viclorian comer chimney breast
LJJ‘ 9 Henrietta Street Original door and archilrave to be retained
I
|
i

11 Henrietta Street

New door to match original fixed shut and original
architrave retained
to fourth floor and SVP to follow the existing service
route.

Original architrave to be retained

New entrance door and architrave to match original ———

Modern 1970's staircase from third fioor to fourth floor

Floorboards to be carefully removed, joist notched
as required and floorboards replaced.

Z ;T’
U : :
QD New double glazed sash window to match existing
&t
o § New refrigerant pipework
N § New double glazed sash window to malch existing
: New double glazed sash window to malch existing
N o BN

A
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
I
|
I
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
I
I
I
I

ety ows dmomen
AU S0 CD betuedfr Paing

=" FORPLANNING

BRIMELOW
MCSWEENEY

o 20 T TSl 0207801 T30 omad e chioecr <6k

10 Henrietta Street
Covent Garden, London

Proposed Third Floor Plan

e -

1:50@A11 100@A3 260614

1429-1154

ofl 21




APPLICATION SITE
I

PR e e s e s e G R

] NS

y ; ==

[ i [

'—H" ‘:!} i Original door and archirave
111 | I

il I

by e Vet coms ey e

I 9 Henrietla Street
il

Original door and architrave

pipework from first floor terrace to third floor high level

Modem 1970's staircase from third ficor to
fourth floor

Modern doors and original architraves

1. o s o e s e i g
1 s

i o Cors iR AR 1] i AN
- Lo ey comares.

- ome dy ov e
PUIBETI SPD €D lmvusd fr Plamnng

s

™ “‘_

b 2 € I
3 i

N /
LSSg.
s /

‘\ /

“~  FORPLANNING~

BRIMELOW
McSWEENEY

ARCHITECTS
28 e G S Conen G oo W S8
o 0 T TR TR D ema e rhonch sk

=
10 Henrietta Street
London

Existing Third Floor Plan




D s i e s s e T |
W i e e oy

| L Residential- ClossC3 ———— Water Services General Notes e
B, LA Rl - All damaged original 18th century paneling, comices, skirting, brickwork e =
Residential mon Area ——— Electrical Services ! g ’ s i
;__‘ o stone and leadwork to be repaired/made good as necessary. it
. ) - All lowered ceiling to be removed e
- Drainage Services - All non-origional floorboards to be replaced Fode gl
{
TS & |
8 f |
: i
== |
s |
1o !
IS F
| 8 -
E: 9 Henrietta Street L
3 i l
&l |
% } [
ol | |
=
| ‘ e
~ X
" Q o > 5
e Q b ;
Q e — New double glazed doors to match existing
% =T Private terrace | :’_ﬁm,i,-,,gs
e | | 3 S
glazed roofig e {
(8 (| © |
3 f . ‘ |
< | | +— New double glazed windows to match existing on | |
| t= floors below [ [
| O | 1
Nrmm——
of restricted headroom . &

G
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
I
|
|
|
I
i
!
|
I
I
I
|
|
|
d

11 Henriefta Street Modem 1970's staircase from third ficer to fourth floor

Electrical services riser from high level ground
1o fourth floor and SVP to follow the existing service

route.
New doors and archilrave to match orginal doors . FORPLANNING
o igil on =
BRIMELOW -
floars below McSWEENEY \
Electrical and water services within floor joist ————————————— ARCHITECTS a (ﬁ:) /
Floorboards to be carefully removed, joist notched O Qo o i im0 —
5 as required and floorboards replaced. ™
10 Henrietta Street
Covent Garden, London
;rqnadfuﬂ'll‘lou’m
T O R Pl
Orl-‘ et S Hﬂh 26R % io:m:m;u ;-BM& ;ﬂ;
1429-1155 PL1




 Offce - Class B

.| CommonArea

9 Henrietta Street

: A
(umﬁﬁhunﬂmmﬂm r

Q
Q
o
Q
al
=
Q
o}
Q
E:
®)
O
O
@)
B Q
A O
(@)
Q
Dashed line denotes area
of restricted headroom
Modemn A
rooflights ls]
0
@]
e i
SVP
Electrical services riser
from ground floor high
level to fourth floor
N
= 7 ; psth R o %
orn-u;-u s o HWTR 2(Il

11 Henrietta Street L
A

a
B
A
"5 Terrace ‘
Modern french doors
Pl e—
I— Modenn windows
 Sige U
o s
_______________________ i il Rl
- e oy
e, » J.@‘;‘-.\
' Sk
Modern 1970's staircase from third floor to 18
fourth fioor
185~
\“:_,__"‘5.\

D s s e s o ol e
e e v

s b o e
e ewricgrsen

- K o R e DG VRS
ottty ot F
oo wnby g deavie
PLITBOTI4  SPD CO ivsumd for Plamnng

e FOR PLANNING

BRIMELOW
McSWEENEY

ARCHITECTS
28 Gorms Qe S Cower Garen | nvetr WC2R
-

=
10 Henrietta Street
London

-
Existing Fourth Floor Plan

am
1.50@A1/1:100@A3 200814

1429.0155

uil 2i




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 4

Iltem No.
4

CITY OF WESTMINSTER

PLANNING APPLICATIONS
COMMITTEE

Date
26 May 2015

Classification
For General Release

Report of
Director of Planning

Wards involved
West End

Subject of Report 16 Rex Place, London, W1K 2HB
Proposal Excavation of a new basement level; erection of rear two storey
extension at lower ground and ground floor levels, alterations to the front
and rear elevations and the installation of double glazed windows.
Replacement of existing pavement lights at the front of the property.
Agent FT Architects Ltd
On behalf of Mr Theodore De Turckheim
Registered Number 15/00657/FULL TP /PP No TP/8011
Date of Application 27.01.2015 Date 03.02.2015
amended/
completed
Category of Application Other
Historic Building Grade Unlisted
Conservation Area Mayfair

Development Plan Context

- London Plan July 2011

- Westminster’s City Plan:
Strategic Policies 2013

- Unitary Development Plan
(UDP) January 2007

Within London Plan Central Activities Zone

Within Central Activities Zone

Stress Area

Outside Stress Area

Current Licensing Position

Not Applicable

1. RECOMMENDATION

Grant conditional permission.

Page 67




This product includes mapping data licensed from Ordnance
Survey with the permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's
Stationery Office. i Data Source: 0 510 20Metres




16 REX PLACE, W1
6




Item No.

4

SUMMARY

The application relates to a single family dwellinghouse located on the eastern side of Rex
Place. The property comprises basement, ground and two upper floors. The building is
unlisted, but is situated within the Mayfair Conservation Area. Planning permission was
granted in February 2015 for the erection of a two storey rear extension at basement and
ground floor, along with external alterations to the front and rear elevations. Permission is now
sought for the creation of a new sub-basement level. As the works to implement the February
2015 permission have not been started on site, the application includes those works already
approved.

The key issues for consideration are:

e The impact of the proposals upon the amenities of neighbouring residents.
* The impact of the works upon the character and appearance of the conservation area.

The application is considered acceptable in land use, amenity, design and conservation terms
and complies with the policies set out in the Unitary Development Plan (UDP) and
Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies (City Plan).

CONSULTATIONS

THE RESIDENTS' SOCIETY OF MAYFAIR AND ST JAMES'S

Objection to the distress and concern that is suffered by residents for a lengthy period of
construction. Neighbours and those adjacent worry over structural damage etc. We wish to
oppose whilst we wait a change in the laws but in the interim ask the Council to put an on-hold
approach and resist current applications.

HIGHWAYS PLANNING MANAGER
No objection.

BUILDING CONTROL
No objection.

THAMES WATER
No objection.

ADJOINING OWNERS/OCCUPIERS AND OTHER REPRESENTATIONS
No. Consulted: 31; Total No. of Replies: 0.

ADVERTISEMENT/SITE NOTICE: Yes

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

4.1 The Application Site

The application relates to a single family dwellinghouse located on the eastern side of Rex
Place. The property comprises basement, ground and two upper levels. The building is

unlisted but located within the Mayfair Conservation Area.

This part of Mayfair is predominantly residential.

Page 70



ftem No.

4

4.2 Relevant History

Permission was granted in February 2015 for the erection of a rear two storey extension at
lower ground and ground floor levels and alterations to the front and rear facade and
replacement pavement lights to the front. This permission has not been implemented.

THE PROPOSAL

Permission is sought for the excavation of a new sub-basement level. As the works to
implement the February 2015 permission have not started on site, the proposals also include
those works previously approved. Therefore, the proposals include the erection of a two
storey rear extension at basement and ground floor level, and external alterations to the front
and rear elevations.

Excavation will take place below the existing lower ground floor to form a sub-basement which
will provide a media room, gym and utility room.

DETAILED CONSIDERATIONS
6.1 Land Use

The proposal increases the amount of residential floorspace in accordance with UDP Policy
H3 and City Plan Policy S14.

6.2 Townscape and Design

The proposed basement excavation will have no visual impact. Therefore, the main external
changes relate to the works that have been previously approved.

The proposed two storey rear extension replaces an existing half width two storey extension,
the proposed extension will be full width. The proposed extension will be contained behind the
existing high boundary walls and therefore is not considered to have an impact of the
character or appearance of the conservation area.

The proposed alterations to the front and rear fenestration including the installation of new
windows are likely to be permitted development but in any case they are considered
acceptable in design terms.

The replacement pavement lights are considered acceptable on a like for like basis.
6.3 Amenity

As previously mentioned, the rear extension and external alterations to the front and rear
elevation has previously been approved and therefore the impact on amenity has previously
been considered. The two storey rear extension will not exceed the height of the existing
boundary walls and therefore will not have an impact on neighbouring residential amenity. The
enlargement of the existing windows at ground and first floor levels and the creation of Juliet
balconies, within the existing reveals, is likely to be permitted development and are considered
acceptable.

6.4  Transportation/Parking

The pavement lights to the front of the property are being replaced on a like for like basis and
on this basis the Highways Planning Manager has no objection to this alteration.

Page 71



ltem No.

4

6.5 Economic Considerations
Not applicable.
6.6 Other UDP/Westminster Policy Considerations

The Residents Society of Mayfair and St James’s have objected to the excavation of the
basement stating that this work is lengthy, causes disruption to neighbouring properties and
raises structural issues. The applicant has submitted a Construction Management Plan
(CMP) which addresses how the proposed works will be implemented, whilst seeking to
ameliorate the impact on neighbouring residents. Objections on the grounds of noise and
disruption during construction do not in themselves form a sustainable reason for refusal. The
City Council's standard building works and excavation condition is recommended to control
the hours of building works and a condition is recommended to ensure that construction works
take place in compliance with the submitted CMP.

This impact of basement excavation is at the heart of concerns expressed by residents across
many central London Boroughs, heightened by well publicised accidents occurring during
basement constructions. Residents are concerned that the excavation of new basements is a
risky construction process with potential harm to adjoining buildings and occupiers.

Studies have been undertaken which advise that subterranean development in a dense urban
environment, especially basements built under existing vulnerable structures is a challenging
engineering endeavour and that in particular it carries a potential risk of damage to both the
existing and neighbouring structures and infrastructure if the subterranean development is ill-
planned, poorly constructed and does not properly consider geology and hydrology.

While the Building Regulations determine whether the detailed design of buildings and their
foundations will allow the buildings to be constructed and used safely, the National Planning
Policy Framework March 2012 states that the planning system should contribute to and
enhance the natural and local environment by preventing both new and existing development
from contributing to or being put at unacceptable risk from, or being adversely affected by land
instability.

The NPPF goes on to state that in order to prevent unacceptable risks from land instability,
planning decisions should ensure that new development is appropriate for its location. It
advises that where a site is affected by land stability issues, responsibility for securing a safe
development rests with the developer and/or landowner.

The NPPF advises that planning decisions should ensure that a site is suitable for its new use
taking account of ground conditions and land instability and any proposals for mitigation, and
that adequate site investigation information, prepared by a competent person, is presented.

Officers consider that in the light of the above it would be justifiable to adopt a precautionary
approach to these types of development where there is a potential to cause damage to
adjoining structures.

To address this, the applicant has provided a structural engineer's report explaining the likely
methodology of excavation. Any report by a member of the relevant professional institution
carries a duty of care which should be sufficient to demonstrate that the matter has been
properly considered at this early stage.

The purpose of such a report at the planning application stage is to demonstrate that a
subterranean development can be constructed on the particular site having regard to the site,
existing structural conditions and geology. It does not prescribe the engineering techniques
that must be used during constructicp 3@@ N9y need to be altered once the excavation has



Item No.

4

occurred. The structural integrity of the development during the construction is not controlled
through the planning system but through Building Regulations and the Party Wall Act.

This report has been considered by our Building Control officers who have advised that the
structural approach appears satisfactory. We are not approving this report or conditioning that
the works shall necessarily be carried out in accordance with the report. Its purpose is to
show, with the integral professional duty of care, that there is no reasonable impediment
foreseeable at this stage to the scheme satisfying the Building Regulations in due course. This
report will be attached for information purposes to the decision letter. It is considered that this
is as far as we can reasonably take this matter under the planning considerations of the
proposal as matters of detailed engineering techniques and whether they secure the structural
integrity of the development and neighbouring buildings during construction is not controlled
through the planning regime but other statutory codes and regulations as cited above. To go
further would be to act beyond the bounds of planning control.

The Residents Society of Mayfair and St James’ s have raised concern in respect to policy
review for basements. The City Council have adopted the ‘Basement Development in
Westminster Supplementary Planning Document' (SPD) in October 2014, which does not
include new planning policy but supports the implementation of adopted policies in the
Council's development plan.

The emerging City Management Plan will include policies specifically dealing with basement
and other subterranean extensions. This is at an early stage of development and will not carry
any weight as a material consideration in determining planning applications until it has
progressed significantly along the route to final adoption.

6.7 London Plan

The proposal does not raise strategic issues and does not have significant implications for the
London Plan.

6.8 National Policy/Guidance Considerations

Central Government's National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) came into effect on 27
March 2012. It sets out the Government's planning policies and how they are expected to be
applied. The NPPF has replaced almost all of the Government's existing published planning
policy statements/guidance as well as the circulars on planning obligations and strategic
planning in London. It is a material consideration in determining planning applications.

Until 27 March 2013, the City Council was able to give full weight to relevant policies in the
Core Strategy and London Plan, even if there was a limited degree of conflict with the
framework. The City Council is now required to give due weight to relevant policies in existing
plans “according to their degree of consistency” with the NPPF. Westminster's City Plan:
Strategic Policies was adopted by Full Council on 13 November 2013 and is fully compliant
with the NPPF. For the UDP, due weight should be given to relevant policies according to their
degree of consistency with the NPPF (the closer the policies in the plan to the NPPF, the
greater the weight that may be given).

The UDP policies referred to in the consideration of this application are considered to be
consistent with the NPPF unless stated otherwise.

6.9 Planning Obligations

The proposal is of insufficient scale as to trigger a requirement for planning obligations.

Page 73



Iltem No.

4

6.10 Environmental Assessment including Sustainability and Biodiversity Issues
The proposal is of insufficient scale as to require an Environmental Assessment.
6.11 Access
Access to the property is to remain unchanged.
6.12 Conclusion
The proposals are considered acceptable on amenity and design grounds, and comply with
the policies set out in the UDP and City Plan. The application is recommended for approval.
BACKGROUND PAPERS
Application form.
Letter from Residents' Society of Mayfair and St James's dated 26 February 2015.
Letter from Thames Water dated 23 April 2015.

Memorandum from Building Control dated 22 April 2015.
Memorandum from Highways Planning Manager dated 6 May 2015.

ORrON =

IF YOU HAVE ANY QUERIES ABOUT THIS REPORT OR WISH TO INSPECT ANY OF THE
BACKGROUND PAPERS PLEASE CONTACT HELEN MACKENZIE ON 020 7641 2921 OR
BY E-MAIL - hmackenzie@westminster.gov.uk

j\d_wpdocsi\short-te\sc\201 5-05-26\item4.doc\0
14/05/2015

Page 74



15/00657/FULL

DRAFT DECISION LETTER

Address: 16 Rex Place, London, W1K 2HB

Proposal: Excavation of a new basement level; erection of rear two storey extension at lower
ground and ground floor levels, alterations to the front and rear elevations and the
installation of double glazed windows. Replacement of existing pavement lights at
the front of the property.

Plan Nos: 230_60_01, 02, 03, 04, 05. 01, 02. Structural Methodology and
Hydrological/Hydrogeological Risk Assessment dated 20/01/2015(/INFORMATION
ONLY), Traffic Management Plan.

Case Officer: Lindsay Jenkins Direct Tel. No. 020 7641 5707

Recommended Condition(s) and Reason(s):

hereby permitted shall be carried out in accordance with the drawings and
ed on this decision letter, and any drawings approved subsequently by the
lanning authority pursuant to any conditions on this decision letter.

ubt and in the interests of proper planning.

.’bxcqvation work, you must carry out any building work which can be heard
e siteonly:

8.00 Monday to Friday;

QQ on Saturday; and

ank holidays and public holidays.

You must carry out basement é\)kcayati_gn work only:
* between 08.00 and 18.00‘Monday to Friday; and
* not at all on Saturdays;S

undays, bank holidays and public holidays.

Noisy work must not take p t ours. (C11BA)

Reason:
To protect the environment of neighbouring residents:. This is:as set out in S29 and S32 of
Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adk | November 2013 and ENV 6 of our Unitary

tch éxistiﬁg original.work in terms of the
ance, This'applies unless
red by conditions to this

choice of materials, method of construction and finished apﬁgg

differences are shown on the drawings we havé‘*épproved orarere
permission. (C26AA)

Reason:

To make sure that the appearance of the building is sunt ﬁd that /it contributes to the
character and appearance of this part of the Mayfair Conservation Area. This is as set out in

S25 and S28 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and DES

Page 75



15/00657/FULL

1 and DES 5 or DES 6 or both and paras 10.108 to 10.128 of our Unitary Development Plan
that we adopted in January 2007. (R26BE)

You must carry out the work in accordance with the Traffic Management Plan dated January
2015.

Reason:

To protect the environment of residents and the area generally as set out in S29 of
Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and STRA 25, TRANS 23,
ENV 5 and ENV 6 of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007.

Informative(s):

In dealing with this application the City Council has implemented the requirement in the National
Planning Policy Framework to work with the applicant in a positive and proactive way. We have
made available detailed advice in the form of our statutory policies in Westminster's City Plan:
Strategic Policies adopted November 2013, Unitary Development Plan, Supplementary
Planning documents, planning briefs and other informal written guidance, as well as offering a
full pre application advice service, in order to ensure that applicant has been given every
opportunity to submit an application which is likely to be considered favourably. In addition,
where appropriate, further guidance was offered to the applicant at the validation stage.

You need to speak to our Highways section about any work which will affect public roads. This
includes new pavement crossovers, removal of redundant crossovers, changes in threshold
levels, changes to on-street parking arrangements, and work which will affect pavement vaults.
You will have to pay all administration, design, supervision and other costs of the work. We will
carry out any work which affects the highway. When considering the desired timing of highway
works in relation to your own development programme please bear in mind that, under the
Traffic Management Act 2004, all works on the highway require a permit, and (depending on the
length of the highway works) up to three months advance notice may need to be given. For
more advice, please phone 020 7641 2642. However, please note that if any part of your
proposals would require the removal or relocation of an on-street parking bay, this is unlikely to
be approved by the City Council (as highway authority). (I09AC)

- For the avoidance of doubt the Construction Management Plan required under condition 4 shall
be limited to the items listed. Other matters such as noise, vibration, dust and construction
methodology will be controlled under separate consents including the Control of Pollution Act
1974 and the Building Regulations. You will need to secure all necessary approvals under these
separate regimes before commencing relevant works.

Please contact our Environmental Health Service (020 7641 2000) to make sure you meet their
requirements under the Control of Pollution Act 1974 and the Environmental Protection Act
1990. (I07AA)

Page 76



15/00657/FULL

You will have to apply separately for a licence for any structure that overhangs the road or
pavement. For more advice, please phone our Highways section on 020 7641 2642. (I1M10AA)

Under the Highways Act 1980 you must get a licence from us before you put skips or
scaffolding on the road or pavement. It is an offence to break the conditions of that licence. You
may also have to send us a programme of work so that we can tell your neighbours the likely
timing of building activities. For more advice, please phone our Highways Licensing Team on
020 7641 2560. (I135AA)

When carrying out building work you must do all you can to reduce noise emission and take
suitable steps to prevent nuisance from dust and smoke. Please speak to our Environmental
Health Service to make sure that you meet all requirements before you draw up the contracts
for demolition and building work.

Your main contractor should also speak to our Environmental Health Service before starting
work. They can do this formally by applying to the following address for consent to work on
construction sites under Section 61 of the Control of Poliution Act 1974.

24 Hour Noise Team
Environmental Health Service
Westminster City Hall

64 Victoria Street

London :

SW1E 6QP

Phone: 020 7641 2000

Our Environmental Health Service may change the hours of working we have set out in this
permission if your work is particularly noisy. Deliveries to and from the site should not take
place outside the permitted hours unless you have our written approval. (I150AA)

You are encouraged to join the nationally recognised Considerate Constructors Scheme. This
commits those sites registered with the Scheme to be considerate and good neighbours, as well
as clean, respectful, safe, environmentally conscious, responsible and accountable. For more
information please contact the Considerate Constructors Scheme directly on 0800 783 1423,
siteenquiries@ccscheme.org.uk or visit www.ccscheme.org. uk.

Under the Construction (Design and Management) Regulations 2007, clients, the CDM
Coordinator, designers and contractors must plan, co-ordinate and manage health and safety
throughout all stages of a building project. By law, designers must consider the following:

* Hazards to safety must be avoided if it is reasonably practicable to do so or the risks of the
hazard arising be reduced to a safe level if avoidance is not possible;

Page 77



10

11

12

15/00657/FULL

* This not only relates to the building project itself but also to all aspects of the use of the
completed building: any fixed workplaces (for example offices, shops, factories, schools etc)
which are to be constructed must comply, in respect of their design and the materials used, with
any requirements of the Workplace (Health, Safety and Welfare) Regulations 1992. At the
design stage particular attention must be given to incorporate safe schemes for the methods of
cleaning windows and for preventing falls during maintenance such as for any high level plant.

Preparing a health and safety file is an important part of the regulations. This is a record of
information for the client or person using the building, and tells them about the risks that have to
be managed during future maintenance, repairs or renovation. For more information, visit the
Health and Safety Executive website at www.hse.gov.uk/risk/index.htm.

It is now possible for local authorities to prosecute any of the relevant parties with respect to
non compliance with the CDM Regulations after the completion of a building project, particularly
if such non compliance has resulted in a death or major injury.

Fractures and ruptures can cause burst water mains, low water pressure or sewer flooding. You
are advised to consult with Thames Water on the piling methods and foundation design to be
employed with this development in order to help minimise the potential risk to their network.
Please contact:

Thames Water Utilities Ltd

Development Planning

Maple Lodge STW

Denham Way

Rickmansworth

Hertfordshire

WD3 9SQ

Tel: 01923 898072

Email: Devcon. Team@thameswater.co.uk

Legal changes under The Water Industry (Scheme for the Adoption of private sewers)
Regulations 2011 mean that the sections of pipes you share with your neighbours, or are
situated outside of your property boundary which connect to a public sewer are likely to have
transferred to Thames Water's ownership. Should your proposed building work fall within 3
metres of these pipes we recommend you contact Thames Water to discuss their status in more
detail and to determine if a building over / near to agreement is required. You can contact
Thames Water on 0800 009 3921 or for more information please visit our website at
www.thameswater.co.uk

With regard to surface water drainage it is the responsibility of a developer to make proper
provision for drainage to ground, water courses or a suitable sewer. In respect of surface water
it is recommended that the applicant should ensure that storm flows are attenuated or regulated
into the receiving public network through on or off site storage. When it is proposed to connect
to a combined public sewer, the site drainage should be separate and combined at the final
manhole nearest the boundary. Connections are not permitted for the removal of groundwater.

Page 78



13

14

15

15/00657/FULL

Where the developer proposes to discharge to a public sewer, prior approval from Thames
Water Developer Services will be required. They can be contacted on 0800 009 3921. Reason -
to ensure that the surface water discharge from the site shall not be detrimental to the existing
sewerage system.

Thames Water requests that the Applicant should incorporate within their proposal, protection to
the property by installing for example, a non-return valve or other suitable device to avoid the
risk of backflow at a later date, on the assumption that the sewerage network may surcharge to
ground level during storm conditions.

Where a developer proposes to discharge groundwater into a public sewer, a groundwater
discharge permit will be required. Groundwater discharges typically result from construction site
dewatering, deep excavations, basement infiltration, borehole installation, testing and site
remediation. Groundwater permit enquiries should be directed to Thames Water's Risk
Management Team by telephoning 020 8507 4890 or by emailing
wwgriskmanagement@thameswater.co.uk. Application forms should be completed on line via
www.thameswater.co.uk/wastewaterquality. Any discharge made without a permit is deemed
illegal and may result in prosecution under the provisions of the Water Industry Act 1991.

This permission is based on the drawings and reports submitted by you including the structural
methodology report. For the avoidance of doubt this report has not been assessed by the City
Council and as a consequence we do not endorse or approve it in anyway and have included it
for information purposes only. Its effect is to demonstrate that a member of the appropriate
institution applying due diligence has confirmed that the works proposed are feasible without
risk to neighbouring properties or the building itself. The construction itself will be subject to the
building regulations and the construction methodology chosen will need to satisfy these
regulations in all respects.

Page 79



™[ COURTYARD

Manhole

HALL

“J0

UTILITY

] e

il

UTILITY

T oy

|

Vaults below
pavement

EXISTING LOWER
GROUND FLOOR

LIVING

DINING
ROOM

Pavement lights

Kerb line

|

EXISTING GROUND FLOOR

Roof over
2-storey
exiension

Boundary
walls

BEDROOM

STUDY [

—ETT

Parapet
Extract : wall

duct

E%\Sh;\ﬁ

GENERAL NOTES:
DO NOT SCALE FROM THIS
DRAWING.

ALL DIMENSIONS MUST BE
CHECKED ON SITE AND ANY
DISCREPANCIES VERIFIED WITH
THE ARCHITECT.

BEDROOM

BEDROOM

&( Fiat roof

Roof light Roof light
|

DI 0 O O

[TTTITTTT

ITTTTITT]

|

TITTITTITTTTTHT FITTTT

T T Slope
TTITTTTIT I ITIIITITITILIT

H]llllllTlT!TlillIll 1]

TT I T T I T I P TIT I T TTY dT D

Slgp
FTTITTTTTITTT TTTITITTITTT
TTTITTITTTT] 1

NS TYTTTTTTT

[TTTTT

y:

V—.

[TT1
1T

iSlope-

TTTTTITTI

CLIENT

THEODORE DE
TURCKHEIM

JOB TITLE
16 REX PLACE
LONDON

TTTTTIT T TTTITTTITTT

TTTITTITITTT

[TITTTTTITITT

WiK

EXISTING FIRST FLOOR

EXISTING SECOND FLOOR

EXISTING ROOF PLAN

DRAWING TITLE

EXISTING PLANS

SCALE DATE
1:100@A3 |! 01.15

FT ARCHITECTS LTD

Hamilton House
Mabledon Place
Bloomsbury
WC1H 9BB

020 7953 0368

@ www.ftarchitects.co.uk

SCALE

0 (metres)
L

DRAWING No. REVISION
230_00_01

L e |




T8 abed

Roo lights
above

MEDIA ROOM

PROPQOSED NEW BASEMENT

Roof lights in New extension
floor of terrace built across back
of building

8 \‘\% Existing wall
LLlE —line
bl =
H0
New staircase
and passenger
lift installed
Vaults opened up Sl g RSt U DA Rs TR S
and replacement i |
g:vsmeml lights Existing Kerb line
led vement
ights replaced

PROPOSED LOWER GROUND FLOOR PROPOSED GROUND FLOOR

Proposad .

GENERAL NOTES:

Do NOT SCALE FROM THIS
DRAWING.

ALL DIMENSIONS MUST BE
CHECKED ON SITE AND
DISCREPANCIES VEFIIFIED WITH
THE ARCHITECT.

Juliette balconies
fitted to terrace
doors

Existing wal CA S E CU

2 7 JAN nfd;

T
L 't

‘
‘
|

CLIENT

| THEODORE DE
TURCKHEIM

foemme
16 REX PLACE
LONDON

WK

Existing windows DRAWING TITLE

replaced with
PI'-IOPOSED PLANS
\1 of2

match existing design

| SCALE DATE
1:100@A3  01.15

| FT ARCHITECTS LTD

Hamilton House
Mabledon Place
Bloomsbu
WC1H9

020 7953 0388
. www.ftarchitects.co.uk

SCALE
0 (metres)

1
_|  230_60_01
% = : . il

'DRAWING No.  REVISION

@




28 oabed

New flat roof over
extension with roof
lights

LIGHTWELL | b

'Pfoea Sedt -

| GENERAL NOTES:
| DO NOT SCALE FROM THIS
DRAWING.

ALL DIMENSIONS MUST EE
CHECKED ON SITE Al
DISCREPANCIES VERIF]ED WITH
THE ARCHITECT.

replaced with
double-glazed units, to
match existing oesgn

B : B C:q &

I
' Existing flat roof,
BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM2 | Sl B
} walls to be refurbished
Existing Existing rooflight to be
rooflight ——— - replaced
1o be removed
Loft hatch
Lift overrun ¢
New = m=
i [CLIENT
ation
ﬁ;ﬁ % bs e Exisiin%ghched THEODORE DE
f to
Rooflight o Eand TURCKHEIM
above
o T
16 REX PLACE
LONDON
WiK
AWP TORAWNGTIE
Existing windows Stone comnice
ropacsa Wi g "PROPOSED PLANS
double-glazed units, to d°"bh'°1!|azed lg;f;s to 20F2
match existing design match existing design
'SCALE || DATE
PROPOSED FIRST FLOOR PROPOSED SECOND FLOOR PROPOSED ROOF PLAN

1:100@A3 0115

FT ARCHITECTS LTD

Hamilton House
Mabledon Place
Bloomsb

WC1H 9Bl

020 7953 0388
‘ www.flarchitects.co.uk

SCALE —————————————
— ' DRAWING No. REVISION

0 (metres) 5 ‘
1'2 ; —— 230_60_02 :
55 ; :




REFERENCE PLAN

REX PLACE

EXISTING SECTION A-A

DINING ROOM

COURTYARD
GARDEN

KITCHEN

REX PLACE

EXISTING SECTION B-B

KITCHEN

BEDROOM

SCALE
0 (metres)
L

E.sth.:j :

GENERAL NOTES:

DO NOT SCALE FROM THIS
DRAWING.

ALL DIMENSIONS MUST BE
CHECKED ON SITE AND ANY
DISCREPANCIES VERIFIED WITH
THE ARCHITECT.

CLIENT

THEODORE DE
TURCKHEIM

JOBTITLE
16 REX PLACE

LONDON
WiK

DRAWING TITLE

EXISTING SECTIONS
BB AND CC

SCALE DATE
1:100@A3 || 01.15

FT ARCHITECTS LTD
Hamilton House

Mabledon Place

WCHH

020 7953 0388
www.ftarchitects.co.uk

DRAWING No. REVISION
.




REFERENCE PLAN

8 abed

B
A
Existing
rooflight
to be
New conservation v
W
rooflight to be fitted Flat roof, party and
parapet walls to be
refurbished
Existing windows
replaced with
double-glazed units, to
match existing design
New full height windows with Julietie
__ baiconies fitted within existing openings
Xt weciows. New rooflights in
replaced fiat roof
double-glazed
units, to match
existing design New extension
built across back
of building
Juliette
REX balconies

fitted to
{errace doors

MEDIA ROOM

PROPOSED SECTION BB

SCALE
0 (metres)
L

—— —

Trogosed .
GENERAL NOTES:

| DO NOT SCALE FROM THIS
| DRAWING.

ALL DIMENSIONS MUST BE
CHECKED ON SITE AND ANY
DISCREPANCIES VERIFIED WITH
THE ARCHITECT.

; GLIENT
| THEODORE DE
| TURCKHEIM
JO_BTlTI..E
16 REX PLACE
LONDON
W1K
DRAWNGTILE
PROPOSED SECTION
BB

T T
1:100@A3 ' 01.15

FT ARCHITECTS LTD

Hamilton House
Mabledon Place
Bioomsbui

WC1H 9Bl

020 7953 0388
www.ftarchitects.co.uk
~ REVISION
|

230_60_03



?(o(bwat -

c | GENERAL NOTES:

| DO NOT SCALE FROM THIS
DRAWING.

ALL DIMENSIONS MUST BE
CHECKED ON SITE AND ANY
DISCREPANCIES VERIFIED WITH
THE ARCHITECT.

Pitched roof to be
refurbished

REFERENCE PLAN

Eaxr;ls;g?d rooflight to be C A S E C O P“Y

Existi indows 2o
replaced with 2 7 JAN L35
double-glazed unils, to
BEDROOM 2 match existing design

New full height windows with Juliette
balconies fitted within exisling openings

Existing windows
replaced with New rooflights in
double-glazed flat roof
units, to match
existing design New extension
U built across back
QD of building
Q RECEPTION Juliette
D P balconies
= S = fitted to
m terrace doors
a1 e
THEODORE DE
TURCKHEIM
b [JOB TITLE
Saryard 116 REX PLACE
LONDON
‘W1K
'DRAWING TITLE
JIEGIA RO E%OPOSED SECTION
‘scae  DATE
1:100@A3 01.15
PROPOSED SECTION CC FT ARCHITECTS LTD
Hamilton House
| Mabledon Place
Bloomsbu
WC1H 98Bl
020 7953 D388
www.ftarchitects.co.uk
i T
¢ ) 5 D ING No.
1 | 230_60_04
= =i ————— — e it - Lot S




Slate
pitched roof

[T

I111

ITTTTITTITITINTIITN]

TTTTITITLT

Red brick facing to
upEer floors and
gable

Stone cornice and
dr

98 abed

Stone facing to
ground floor

[ =
e ?I'" ]
JECEDE
T [ QIR
T
TN |
i il
" ~ Front entrance Timber framed |
1 No. 18 w0
 REXPLACE

EXISTING FRONT ELEVATION

Roof space

SCALE
0 (metres)

EE

€><{Sh;~j

GENERAL NOTES:

DO NOT SCALE FROM THIS
DRAWING.

ALL DIMENSIONS MUST BE
CHECKED ON SITE AND ANY
DISCREPANCIES VERIFIED WITH
THE ARCHITECT.

CLIENT

THEODORE DE
TURCKHEIM

JOBTITLE

16 REX PLACE
LONDON

WK

DRAWING TITLE

EXISTING FRONT
ELEVATION

SCALE DATE
1:100@A3 || 01.15

FT ARCHITECTS LTD

Hamilton House
Mabledon Place
Bloomsbu
WC1H 8i

020 7953 0388
www.ftarchitects.co.uk

DRAWING No. REVISION
230_00_02




REFERENCE PLAN

/8 abed

Slate pitched
roof e

Rooflight Rooflight "5

lllll

B 2

O
TLrll‘|'|'1'|i1'|'1'|'|[|'|'|'l'l:h'|'|'l'1i

lllli |

| L IR O A O

IAd L ITITTITITE

I

=TT T

= e 1 5

i I O

Red brick

facing to upper
floors

EXISTING REAR ELEVATION

H White painted
render
2-slorey rear

: extension

- |(Etevation to No. : COURTYARD UTILITY (Elevation to No.
12 not surveyed) | 18 not surveyed)
] 5 I I
- T
i No. 12 i e
; i | HEXPLACE = = ¢
g i gt

1st Floor
N

Gd Floor

Lwr Gd Floor
W

SCALE

0 (metres)
L

|

e

6):(5!‘\"\:7

GENERAL NOTES:

DO NOT SCALE FROM THIS
DRAWING.

ALL DIMENSIONS MUST BE
CHECKED ON SITE AND ANY
DISCREPANCIES VERIFIED WITH
THE ARCHITECT.

CLIENT

THEODORE DE
TURCKHEIM

JOB TITLE

16 REX PLACE
LONDON

WiK

DRAWING TITLE

EXISTING REAR
cE:ch\M'HON (SECTION

SCALE DATE
1:100@A3 || 01.15

FT ARCHITECTS LTD

Hamilton House
Mabledon Place

Bloomsbu

WC1H BBg

020 7953 0388
www.flarchitects.co.uk

DRAWING No. REVISION
230_00_03




New conservafion
ts fitted

- Front Enfrance Exislir'\gpavarnenl .
) lights

replaced

Line of exist

. fower ground floor

P b ilag i e el

Line of proposed
4 basement
______ SRR R S

No. 18 No. 16
 — - s

REX PLACE
PROPOSED FRONT ELEVATION
ALL WINDOWS REPLACED

WITH DOUBLE GLAZED UNITS
TO MATCH EXISTING DESIGN

No. 12

PROPOSED REAR ELEVATION

Existing flat and
pitcl roofs to be

refurbished

Existing Existi
rooflight roollr;‘hgl;
a

P d

MEDIA ROOM

No. 16

REX PLACE

 FETRTEE

?fo(of e .

GENERAL NOTES:
DO NOT SCALE FROM THIS
DRAWING.

ALL DIMENSIONS MUST BE
CHECKED ON SITE AND ANY
DISCREPANCIES VERIFIED WITH
THE ARCHITECT.

~ New extension
built across back .
of building =

Juliette
balconies
fitted to
terrace doors

CLENT J

THEODORE DE

Terrace doors
onto courtyard

Walkover roof
lights fitted in JOB TITLE
floor of

ard 16 REX PLACE
i LONDON
WIK
DRAWING TITLE
PROPOSED FRONT
ELEVATIONS
SCALE  DATE
1:100@A3 01.15

FT ARCHITECTS LTD

Hamilton House
No. 18 m“b?sn Place
2 WCIH 988
020 7953 0388
www.ftarchitects.co.uk
SCALE —— =
0 (metres) 5 {;Vﬂx N; REVISION
| e )_60_|




Agenda Iltem 5

Item No.

5

CITY OF WESTMINSTER

PLANNING APPLICATIONS
COMMITTEE

Date
26 May 2015

Classification
For General Release

Report of
Director of Planning

Wards involved
Hyde Park

Subject of Report 9 Albion Close, London, W2 2AT
Proposal Mansard roof extension and enclosed terrace to provide additional
floorspace to single family dwellinghouse.

Agent . Phillips Planning Services Limited

On behalf of Mr & Mrs Malhotra

Registered Number 15/03208/FULL

Date of Application 13.04.2015 Date 13.04.2015
amended/
completed

Category of Application Other

Historic Building Grade

Unlisted but the houses at the rear are Grade | listed

Conservation Area

Bayswater

RECOMMENDATION

Grant conditional permission.

2. SUMMARY

This application is for a mansard roof extension and an enclosed terrace which is identical to
the 2012 approval (which was an extension of time to an earlier 2009 approval) which expired
on 1 May 2015. Objections have been received from the neighbours at the rear in Albion
Street on loss of light, increased sense of enclosure grounds, overlooking, noise generated
from use of the roof terrace and the use of the extended building and increased security risk.

The main issues are:

» The impact on the appearance of this mews house, the setting of adjoining listed buildings
and the appearance and character of this part of the Bayswater Conservation Area.
* The impact of the proposal on the amenities of adjoining residents in Albion Close and

Albion Street.

Page 89




This product includes mapping data licensed from Ordnance N
Survey with the permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

Stationery Office. .
PNea . AR a8 ® Crown convriaht and/or database right 2013. Data Source: A ? L S 1l b .2l0 Metres



Front elevation (top) and rear elevation taken from 9 Albion Street (bottom)




Item No.

5

CONSULTATIONS

HYDE PARK ESTATE ASSOCIATION
Any response to be reported verbally.

ADJOINING OWNERS/OCCUPIERS AND OTHER REPRESENTATIONS
No. Consulted: 9; Total No. of Replies: 3.
Three objections from Nos. 8 and 10 Albion Street.

Amenity

e Previously objected to a similar application which was withdrawn. Raising the height of the
property has a significant impact on light to the back of the house at No. 8.

e Loss of light to basement, ground, first and second floors at No. 10 as a result of
increasing the height of the roof as No. 9 Albion Close is only 4m away.
Overlooking into rear of No. 8 from the proposed terrace.

e The rear rooflight will directly overlook No. 10 and result in increased noise and
disturbance.

Increased noise from the adjacent building.
Proposed roof terrace will create a noise impact.
Impact of construction on residents.

Other
¢ Increased security risk.

ADVERTISEMENT/SITE NOTICE: Yes
BACKGROUND INFORMATION
4.1 The Application Site

No. 9 Albion Close is a two storey mews house within the Bayswater Conservation Area. It
backs onto the Grade Il listed houses in Albion Street.

4.2 Planning History

1 May 2012: Permission granted for an extension of time for the commencement of
development granted planning permission on 23 April 2009 (extant permission 08/04663) for
mansard roof extension with enclosed terrace to provide additional floorspace to single family
dwellinghouse. This permission which was valid for three years has now expired.

23 April 2009: Permission granted for a mansard roof extension with enclosed terrace to
provide additional floorspace to single family dwellinghouse.

There was an earlier proposal for a mansard which was refused in October 2005. This
scheme was for a design which incorporated a sheer box like structure on the northern part of
the roof that incorporated a roof terrace situated above the main mews elevation of the
building and a tall timber slatted fence facing the properties on Albion Street. It was refused on
the basis of an unacceptable loss of privacy for the people in the neighbouring Albion Close
properties and an unacceptable sense of enclosure and a diminution of daylight and sunlight
for Nos. 9, 10 and 11 Albion Street by reason of its bulk, height and close proximity to those
properties.

Another planning application was submitted for a mansard roof extension in November 2007.
The application was later withdrawn.

Page 92



ltem No.

5

THE PROPOSAL

This planning application is for a mansard roof extension with three dormers to the front
elevation. The new roof extension will be 750mm higher than the existing roof, and is identical
to the recently expired 2012 permission. At the rear, a single rooflight is proposed. A roof
terrace is also proposed but this is enclosed.

DETAILED CONSIDERATIONS

6.1 Land Use

There are no objections to this proposal in land use terms.
6.2 Townscape and Design

The City Council has already accepted the principle of adding a mansard roof extension to this
house in 2009 and 2012. The design is acceptable and it is not considered that the proposal
will harm the setting of the adjoining listed houses and will preserve the appearance and
character of this part of the Bayswater Conservation Area. The proposal complies with
Policies S25 and S28 in the City Plan and DES6 and DES9 in the UDP.

6.3 Residential Amenity (Loss of Sunlight /Enclosure and Overlooking)

The neighbours at the rear in Albion Street have objected to the proposal on grounds of loss
of light, outlook and loss of privacy. Nos. 8, 9 and 11 have been inspected internally to assess
the proposed impact. The owners of Nos. 8,9, 10 and 11 all object on grounds of loss of
sunlight, increased sense of enclosure and overlooking.

The proposal will result in a loss of sunlight and increased sense of enclosure to the occupiers
of Nos. 9, 10 and 11 Albion Street and to a lesser extent to No. 8. In respect of loss of
sunlight, the proposed increase in the height of the new roof by 750mm will resuit in some loss
of afternoon sun to rear windows and roof terraces, but not to such a material extent to
warrant refusal of permission.

It is recognised that due to the proximity of these houses the proposal will result in an
increased sense of enclosure. The outlook from these houses has been affected by other
mansard roof extensions, and it is accepted that views from the ground and first floor
windows and roof terraces will be more enclosed as a result of this roof extension. ltis
considered that this loss of amenity is considered on balance acceptable. The City Council
has previously accepted this loss of amenity in 2009 and 2012, and it is not considered that
there have been any material change in planning circumstances to warrant refusal of
permission.

The rooflight in the rear slope will be obscure glass in order to mitigate possible loss of privacy
and it is considered that a restrictor be fitted to limit its extent of opening. The roof terrace will
be enclosed and there will be no overlooking into the houses in Albion Street, or to the other
side of the mews, therefore the objections received cannot be supported.

The proposal therefore complies with Policies S29 and S31 in the City Plan and ENV13 in the
UDP.

6.4  Transport /Highways

Not relevant in the determination of this householder planning application.

Page 93



{tem No.

5

6.5 Equalities and Diversities

Not relevant in the determination of this householder planning application.

6.6 Economic Considerations

Not relevant in the determination of this householder planning application.

6.7  Other Westminster Policy Considerations

A condition to control hours of building work is recommended.

6.8 London Plan

Not relevant in the determination of this householder planning application.

6.9 Central Government Guidance/NPPF

Central Government’s National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) came into effect on 27
March 2012. 1t sets out the Government’s planning policies and how they are expected to be
applied. The NPPF has replaced almost all of the Government’s existing published planning
policy statements/guidance as well as the circulars on planning obligations and strategic
planning in London. It is a material consideration in determining planning applications.

Until 27 March 2013, the City Council was able to give full weight to relevant policies in the
Core Strategy and London Plan even if there is a limited degree of conflict with the framework.
The City Council is now required to give due weight to the relevant policies in existing plans
‘according to their degree of consistency with the NPPF. Westminster’'s City Plan: Strategic
Policies was adopted by Full Council on 13 November 2013 and is fully compliant with the
NPPF. For the UDP, due weight should be given to relevant policies according to their degree
of consistency with the NPPF (the closer the policies in the plan to the policies in the NPPF,
the greater the weight that may be given).

The UDP policies referred to in the consideration of this application are considered to be
consistent with the NPPF unless stated otherwise.

6.10 Planning Obligations
Not relevant in the determination of this householder planning application.
6.11 Environmental Assessment including Sustainability and Biodiversity Issues
Not relevant in the determination of this householder planning application.
6.12 Conclusion
Despite the objections received, the application is being recommended for conditional
approval
BACKGROUND PAPERS

1. Application form.
2. Copy of 2012 planning permission for a roof extension.

Page 94



item No.

5

3. Email from No. 8 Albion Street London W2 dated 28 April 2015.
4. Emails from No. 10 Albion Street London W2 dated 5 May 2015 and 8 May 2015.
5. Email from No. 9 Albion Street dated 12 May 2015.

IF YOU HAVE ANY QUERIES ABOUT THIS REPORT OR WISH TO INSPECT ANY OF THE
BACKGROUND PAPERS PLEASE CONTACT NATHAN BARRETT ON 020 7641 5943 OR
BY E-MAIL — nbarrett@westminster.gov.uk

j\d_wpdocs\short-te\sc\2015-05-26\item5.doc\0
14/05/2015

Page 95



15/03208/FULL

DRAFT DECISION LETTER
Address: 9 Albion Close, London, W2 2AT

Proposal: Mansard roof extension and enclosed terrace to provide additional floorspace to
single family dwellinghouse.

Plan Nos: Covering letter dated 13th April 2015 , Planning Design and Access Statement ,
625-PEO1 Revision D, 625-PE02 Revision D, 625-SY 01 ,625-SY 02 Revision C,

Case Officer: Amanda Coulson Direct Tel. No. 020 7641 2875

Recommended Condition(s) and Reason(s):

Reason: . .
To make sure that ﬁ'\e appearancév ¢ puilding is suitable and that it contributes to the

"‘:*Strateglc Policies adopted November 2013 and DES
, 10,108 to 10.128 of our Unitary Development Plan

}‘»wvn\y other pipework other than
shown on the approved drawings.

3 You must not attach flues, ducts, s6 v
rainwater pipes to the outside of the bq’ﬂdlng u
(C26KA)

Reason:
To make sure that the appearance of the buﬂamg is swtable /an;. ?l; contnbutes to the
character and appearance of this part of the Bayswater ConserVatléh‘Area This is as set out in
S25 and S28 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and DES
1 and DES 5 or DES 6 or both and paras 10.108 to 10: 128 of our Unitary Development Plan

that we adopted in January 2007. (R26BE)

4 The rooflight window on the rear elevation of the mansard roof must be obscurely-glazed and
remain obscurely glazed. The rooflight shall also be fitted with a restrictor to limit the extent to
which the rooflight shall open. Detail of this restrictor shall be submitted to and approved by the
City Council as local planning authority before works start on this relevant part of the
development .The restrictor shall be installed in accordance with the approved details and shall
not be removed unless agreed by the City Council.

Page 96



15/03208/FULL

Reason:

To protect the privacy and environment of people in neighbouring properties. This is as set out
in S29 and $32 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and
ENV 6 and ENV 13 of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007.
(R21BC)

You must carry out any building work which can be heard at the boundary of the site only:

* between 08.00 and 18.00 Monday to Friday;
* between 08.00 and 13.00 on Saturday; and
* not at all on Sundays, bank holidays and public holidays.

Noisy work must not take place outside these hours. (C11AA)

Reason:

To protect the environment of neighbouring residents. This is as set out in S29 and S32 of
Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and ENV 6 of our Unitary
Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007. (R11AC)

Informative(s):

In dealing with this application the City Council has implemented the requirement in the National
Planning Policy Framework to work with the applicant in a positive and proactive way. We have
made available detailed advice in the form of our statutory policies in Westminster's City Plan:
Strategic Policies adopted November 2013, Unitary Development Plan, Supplementary
Planning documents, planning briefs and other informal written guidance, as well as offering a
full pre application advice service, in order to ensure that applicant has been given every
opportunity to submit an application which is likely to be considered favourably. In addition,
where appropriate, further guidance was offered to the applicant at the validation stage.

You will need to re-apply for planning permission if another authority or council department asks
you to make changes that will affect the outside appearance of the building or the purpose it is
used for. (I23AA)

Under the Highways Act 1980 you must get a licence from us before you put skips or
scaffolding on the road or pavement. It is an offence to break the conditions of that licence. You
may also have to send us a programme of work so that we can tell your neighbours the likely
timing of building activities. For more advice, please phone our Highways Licensing Team on
020 7641 2560. (I35AA)

You are encouraged to join the nationally recognised Considerate Constructors Scheme. This
commits those sites registered with the Scheme to be considerate and good neighbours, as well
as clean, respectful, safe, environmentally conscious, responsible and accountable. For more
information please contact the Considerate Constructors Scheme directly on 0800 783 1423,
siteenquiries@ccscheme.org.uk or visit www.ccscheme.org.uk.

Page 97



Al
DO NOT SCALE THIS DRAWING
r—u-—a WoTES |
et ~— |
A o Commervarian imva rvpe. ‘ © o CHARLEN e oD |
o Loy S (e 4 Vel i e oot | TR TST ke |
i _Lr EAAEEERIT
ol 7
e B Eeoe
- Clase

B
Extina pamy

]

PROPOSED REAR ELEVATION - EE

st s
v
D
_a

" Proposed Elevarions

& Sections

et § Albion Close
London W2 2AT

Cet Mr & Mrs Malhotrs

|
£}

hl | Nov 07 im;wc
| PROPOSED CROSS SECTION - AA PROPOSED CROSS SECTION- BB PROPOSED éROSS SECTION - CC o P r—s ‘

Page 98




Agenda Iltem 6

Iltem No.
6

CITY OF WESTMINSTER

PLANNING APPLICATIONS
COMMITTEE

Date
26 May 2015

Classification
For General Release

Report of
Director of Planning

Wards involved
Bryanston And Dorset Square

Subject of Report 44A Harrowby Street, London, W1H SHY
Proposal 1. Installation of railings and four pavement lights to forecourt on
Molyneux Street and Harrowby Street elevations.
2. Installation of a new shopfront on Molyneux Street and Harrowby
Street elevations.
Agent Architectural Services
On behalf of Tourists Travel Bureau Ltd
Registered Number 1. 15/01550/FULL TP /PP No TP/13896
2. 15/01554/FULL
Date of Application 05.02.2015 Date 04.03.2015
amended/
completed
Category of Application Minor
Historic Building Grade Unlisted

Conservation Area

Molyneux Street

Development Plan Context

- London Plan July 2011

- Westminster’s City Plan:
Strategic Policies 2013

- Unitary Development Plan
(UDP) January 2007

Within London Plan Central Activities Zone

Outside Central Activities Zone

Stress Area

Outside Stress Area

Current Licensing Position

Not Applicable

RECOMMENDATION

Application 1

Grant conditional permission.

Application 2

Grant conditional permission.

Page 99




2
g
[}
=
[}
i
s
g
-
S
o
o
&
6
5
2
1
o
&
£
=
5
w

2
B
o}
E
£
g -
&

c C
SE f
© q
© :
© c
4 :
£

m.- «
Eimi g
2 :
=}

3 . &
5 m
= -
§£5]
o =
Bz2;
w =1
Edde

20 Metres

0 & 18




I?';:t.iilr

]
|

Photographs taken August 2014 (top) and April 2015 (bottom)




item No.

SUMMARY

The application site comprises the ground and basement floors of an unlisted building located
within the Molyneux Street Conservation Area. Until recently the unit was occupied by a cafe
(Class A3). The application form suggests that the unit is to be used as a travel agent (Class
A1), and works have started on site to install a new shopfront. Two applications have been
submitted; one for the installation of new railings and pavement lights to the existing forecourt
on Molyneux Street and Harrowby Street and the second application is for the installation of a
new shopfront.

The Molyneux Street Conservation Area is characterised by lightwells enclosed by railings. It
is considered that the installation of railings around this forecourt would represent an
improvement to the street scene, clearly defining the boundary between the public and private
realm. The proposed pavement lights are a common feature in enclosed lightwells and will not
be visually intrusive. Representations have been received relating to the detailed design of
the railings, the location of the entrance door, concern over how the forecourt is to be used,
and whether the lightwell could be opened up. UDP Policy DES 7 states permission will be
granted for the addition of boundary walls and railings where they replicate an existing or
traditional pattern which is characteristic of the immediate locality. Whilst it is accepted that
the submitted drawings are not clear in respect to the detailed design of the railings,
conditions are recommended securing the detailed design of the railings, and that they are
constructed of cast iron and painted black.

it would be desirable for the lightwells to be opened up, but the City Council cannot insist upon
it. Furthermore, the City Council cannot insist that the entrance door is relocated. The plans
do not indicate a store for waste, however, as this application is only for external works, the
City Council cannot insist that a storage area is shown on the plans. As the unit is to be used
as a travel agent, it is not considered that it will generate sufficient waste that it will need to be
stored on the forecourt. The site is serviced by frequent waste collection vehicles so there is
no reason for this area to be used to store waste.

The objections are not considered sustainable to justify a reason for refusal and therefore the
railings and pavement lights are considered acceptable.

With regards to the application for a new shopfront, 10 letters of objection have been received.
These objections relate to the following; the use of the property as a travel agent; the
proposed hours of operation; the implications the use will have on the highway; the submitted
drawings are misleading; the lack of consultation with neighbours and works taken place
without the benefit of planning permission.

The existing shopfront is of no merit and its replacement with an appropriately proportioned
and detailed shopfront is acceptable in design and conservation area terms. It is regrettable
that the works to install the new shopfront have been started without the planning permission.
However, this application seeks to regularise the shopfront.

The main thrust of the objections relate to the amenity and transportation impact of the use of
the ground and basement floors as a travel agent (Class A1). The previous use of the
basement and ground floors was as a cafe (Class A3), which operated with no planning
restrictions. Planning permission is not required to convert a cafe into a travel agent as this
constitutes permitted development under Class A, Part 3, Schedule 2 of the Town and
Country Planning (General Permitted Development) (England) Order 2015. For this reason,
the objections relating to the use of the premises and the hours of operation are not
sustainable.

No neighbour consultation letters have been sent. The City Council has complied with both
the legal requirements to display a site notice on or near the land and to advertise the

Page 102



Iltem No.

6

application in the press. Furthermore, it is City Council procedure not to consult on shopfronts
(apart from openable shopfronts).

The reports of unauthorised works (air conditioning and new rear windows) have been
reported to the City Council's Planning Enforcement Team to investigate. These objections
do not relate to this application. On this basis the proposed shopfront is considered
acceptable and is recommended for approval.

CONSULTATIONS
Application 1

THE MARYLEBONE ASSOCIATION
Any response to be reported verbally.

ADJOINING OWNERS/OCCUPIERS AND OTHER REPRESENTATIONS
No. Consulted: 5; Total No. of Replies: 5.
Five objections received (two from the same address) raising the following:

Design and Conservation

e Railings are a good thing in general and would improve the local streetscape but requests
that the applicant installs cast iron railings to match one of the historic styles on Molyneux
Street and that they be painted black.

e The drawing does not provide sufficient detail on the proposed railings.

Other

e Concern that the forecourt behind the new railings could be used to store waste and
rubbish.

e Request that the applicant relocates the opening to the ground floor unit so that it is on
Harrowby Street rather than keeping it in its current location at the corner of Molyneux
Street and Harrowby Street.

¢ Internal works have taken place, the shopfront windows have been covered in 'frosting'
and poorly attached beading has been placed on the outside of the building.

ADVERTISEMENT/SITE NOTICE: Yes.
Application 2

COUNCILLOR MOHAMMED
Supports the comments from the Chairman of the Harrowby and District Residents

Association.

THE MARYLEBONE ASSOCIATION
Any response to be reported verbally.

ADJOINING OWNERS/OCCUPIERS AND OTHER REPRESENTATIONS
No. Consulted: 0; Total No. of Replies: 10.
Ten letters of objection received, raising all or some of the following concerns.

Land Use
e The proposed travel agency would be very unwelcome and not fit in well with the local

street.
e [t would be desirable to ensure that no café-type operation were associated with the

business. Page 103



ltem No.

6

Amenity

e The proposed travel agency has long opening hours (09.00 - 21.00 daily)_which would
impact severely on the residential stress (already in a stress area) and bring further trade

into Harrowby and Molyneux Street long after the regular operating hours.

e Works have been taking place in the evenings and on Saturday afternoons / evenings.

Highways

« The proposed hours of operation will generate extra traffic and parking issues in an

essentially residential area.

Other
e Lack of notification letters from the City Council.
¢ The drawings submitted with this application are erroneous and misleading.

e An air condensing unit has been installed on the roof of the infill extension over rear

ground and basement floors.

ADVERTISEMENT/SITE NOTICE: Yes.

BACKGROUND PAPERS

Application 1

Application form and covering letter dated 5 February 2015.

Letter from the occupier of No. 44 Molyneux Street dated 16 March 2015.
Letter from the occupier of No. 27 Molyneux Street dated 16 March 2015.
Letter from the occupier of No. 27 Molyneux Street dated 16 March 2015.
Letter from the occupier of No. 21 Molyneux Street dated 30 March 2015.

ahON =

Application 2

1. Application form and covering letter dated 5 February 2015.

2. E-mail from Clir Mohammed dated 16 March 2015.

3. Letter from the Harrowby and District Residents Association dated 4 March 2015.
4. Letter from the occupier of No. 7 Molyneux Street dated 11 March 2015.

5. Letter from the occupier of No. 28 Molyneux Street dated 13 March 2015.

6. Letter from the occupier of No. 18 Brendon Street dated 15 March 2015.

7. Letter from the occupier of No. 27 Molyneux Street dated 16 March 2015.

8. Letter from the occupier of No. 32a Molyneux Street dated 16 March 2015.

9. Letter from the accupier of No. 6 Molyneux Street dated 16 March 2015.

10. Letter from the occupier of No. 47 Molyneux Street dated 17 March 2015.
11

2015.

: Letter from the occupier of the ground and basement flat, No. 44 Harrowby Street dated 26 April

IF YOU HAVE ANY QUERIES ABOUT THIS REPORT OR WISH TO INSPECT ANY OF THE
BACKGROUND PAPERS PLEASE CONTACT HELEN MACKENZIE ON 020 7641 2921 OR
BY E-MAIL — hmackenzie@westminster.gov.uk

j:\d_wpdocs\short-te\sc\2015-05-26\item6.doc\0

Page 104

14/05/2015




15/01550/FULL
DRAFT DECISION LETTER

Address: 44A Harrowby Street, London, W1H S5HY

Proposal: 1. Installation of railings and four pavement lights to forecourt on Molyneux Street
and Harrowby Street elevations.

Plan Nos: 44AHS/PO001A.
Case Officer: Mark Hollington Direct Tel. No. 020 7641 2523

Recommended Condition(s) and Reason(s):

out in S25 and S28 of Westmij
DES 1 and DES 5 or DES ¢
Plan that we adopted in Ja

3 You must apply to us for appr\d’
alteration to the scheme: )

proved:what you have sent us.

You must not start on these parts of the wofﬁ
‘dpproved wings. (C26UB)

You must then carry out the work according to

Reason: =
To make sure that the appearance of the building is suntable and that it contributes to the
character and appearance of this part of the Molyneux: Street Conservation Area. This is as set
out in $25 and S$28 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and
DES 1 and DES 5 or DES 6 or both and paras 10.108 to 10. 128 of our Unitary Development
Plan that we adopted in January 2007. (R26BE) :

4 The railings hereby approved shall be constructed in cast iron, be painted black and maintained
in that colour hereafter.

Reason:

To make sure that the appearance of the building is suitable and that it contributes to the
character and appearance of this part of the Molyneux Street Conservation Area. This is as set
out in 525 and S28 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and
DES 1 and DES 5 or DES 6 or both and paras 10.108 to 10.128 of our Unitary Development
Plan that we adopted in January 2007. (R26BE)

Page 105



15/01550/FULL
Informative(s):

In dealing with this application the City Council has implemented the requirement in the National
Planning Policy Framework to work with the applicant in a positive and proactive way. We have
made available detailed advice in the form of our statutory policies in Westminster's City Plan:
Strategic Policies adopted November 2013, Unitary Development Plan, Supplementary
Planning documents, planning briefs and other informal written guidance, as well as offering a
full pre application advice service, in order to ensure that applicant has been given every
opportunity to submit an application which is likely to be considered favourably. In addition,
where appropriate, further guidance was offered to the applicant at the validation stage.

For the purposes of Condition 3 you are advised to provide detailed drawings showing the
railing heads, finials and relationship of the railings with the plinth. There are a number of styles
of traditional railings on Molyneux Street that would be suitable to be replicated on this site.

Page 106



15/01554/FULL
DRAFT DECISION LETTER

Address: 44A Harrowby Street, London, W1H 5HY

Proposal: Installation of replacement shopfront on Molyneux Street and Harrowby Street
elevations.

Plan Nos: 44AHS/PO01.

Case Officer: Mark Hollington Direct Tel. No. 020 7641 2523

Recommended Condition(s) and Reason(s):

it hereby permitted shall be carried out in accordance with the drawings and
F:fshsted on this decision letter, and any drawings approved subsequently by the
cil as. tocal lanning authority pursuant to any conditions on this decision letter.

ubt and in the interests of proper planning.

Reason:
To protect the enwronmen ighbot ng idents. This is as set out in S29 and S32 of

ic P ‘ pted November 2013 and ENV 6 of our Unitary

gm 1g ofiginal work in terms of the
choice of materials, method of construotion and”f mshed appearance This applies unless
differences are shown on the drawings we have approved orare reqwred by conditions to this
permission. (C26AA) ,

e

Reason: ' SR .
To make sure that the appearance of the building is swtab?e an* at it-contributes to the
character and appearance of this part of the Molyneux Street ﬁs‘ervahon Area. This is as set
out in S25 and S28 of Westminster's City Plan: Strateg‘-' Policies adoﬁted November 2013 and
DES 1 and DES 5 or DES 6 or both and paras 10.108 to' 10. 128 of our Unitary Development
Plan that we adopted in January 2007. (R26BE) N g

Informative(s):

In dealing with this application the City Council has implemented the requirement in the National
Planning Policy Framework to work with the applicant in a positive and proactive way. We have
made available detailed advice in the form of our statutory policies in Westminster's City Plan:
Strategic Policies adopted November 2013, Unitary Development Plan, Supplementary
Planning documents, planning briefs and other informal written guidance, as well as offering a
full pre application advice service, in order to ensure that applicant has been given every
opportunity to submit an application whigch is like di/gs be considered favourably. In addition,
where appropriate, further guidance wa sHdfe the applicant at the validation stage.



80T abed

* PROPOSED GROUND FLOOR PLAN

gt |

il

* EXISTING GROUND FLOOR PLAN

I:_!ﬂt“q Ir !mu—-m 1o weten wiiig

!
! ¥

| 510 P g T et vty |
T e |

+ PROPOSED RAILING ELEVATION MOLYNEUX STREET

» PROPOSED RAILING ELEVATION HARROWBY STREET

v gr\riLOP’“ MENT]

{

rE TG AND o .
w

COLLYO11d -V




Lobby Open Plan Office

* PROPOSED GROUND FLOOR PLAN

60T abed

Open Plan Office

* Proposed Elevation Molyneux Street

* Existing Elevation Molyneux Street

SN COPRISIE OF 1D LETIERS
MATE OF 1B TREATED WOOD, WIH GOLD PANT FRISHIG,
DSTALED WHH TRANSPARENT PLASIC.

Dote | Descriphion

Collin L . Davis MCIOB
Architectural Services
Moh - QTTRLA081

TeFan (200 Bahibl

‘Emal: 20 Eyhoc ok

b Tile

PROPOSED DISPLAY OF NEW
SIGNAGE TO SHOPFRONT AT
44A HARROWBY STREET
LONDON W1H 5HY

PROPOSED AND EXISTING
FLOOR PLANS AND ELEVATIONS

‘Sode Bag e
1:%

o] 44AHS/P1

O e e et et st

L LY IddY



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 7

item No.
7

CITY OF WESTMINSTER

PLANNING APPLICATIONS
COMMITTEE

Date
26 May 2015

Classification
For General Release

Report of
Director of Planning

Wards involved
‘Hyde Park

Subject of Report

57, 59 and 59A Connaught Street and 24 and 25 Aibion Street,
London, W2 2BB

Proposal

Demolition of existing building (No.59 Connaught Street) and erection
of a four storey replacement building comprising of retail (Class A1) at
ground floor and basement floor levels; and residential accommodation
(Class C3) at first to third floor levels with associated works. Removal
of three trees from rear courtyard of No. 59. Alterations to No. 59A
Connaught Street/24 and 25 Albion Street to include work associated
with the removal of rear enclosure including the installation of a window
to basement level and installation of air conditioning unit.

Agent

Deloitte

On behalf of

The Church Commissioners for England

Registered Number

15/02921/FULL
15/02922/LBC

Date of Application

Date 02.04.2015

amended/
completed

02.04.2015

Category of Application

Other

Historic Building Grade

No. 59A is unlisted but adjoining buildings are Grade Il Listed Buildings

Conservation Area

Bayswater

RECOMMENDATION

1. Grant conditional permissi’on and conditional listed building consent.
2. Agree the reasons for granting listed building consent as set out in Informative 1 of the draft

decision letter.

Page 111




20 Metres

0 510

A

Data Source:

Survey with the permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

Stationery Office.

This pmduc-:t includes mapping data licensed from Ordnance

@ Crown copyright and/or database right 2013.

o TR R, T areey p




59 Connaught Street front elevation looking west (top) and rear elevation taken from Albion Street (bottom)

57, 59 AND 59A CONNAUGHT STRFEET AN][-)fé AND 25 ALBION STREET, W2




| YRl

View from Albion Street showing tree in rear yard

57, 59 AND 59A CONNAUGHTI§




ltem No.

SUMMARY

Approval has been granted in the past in 2009 and 2011 for the demolition of this 1950s
building (formerly occupied by a dry cleaners) and its redevelopment to provide a four storey
building with a basement, comprising of a Class A1 shop on the lower two floors and a three
bedroom maisonette on the upper three floors, and for the relocation of an air conditioning unit
to the rear of No. 59A, and for a new window.

This latest proposal is very similar to the previous approved scheme with the exception of a
half width rear extension being proposed with French doors leading onto a roof terrace. Three
trees in the existing courtyard are to be felled. Two objections have been received from
neighbours to the loss of the mature Leyland Cypress tree in the rear yard given its townscape
value and habitat value and one objection to plant noise. The Arboricultural Manager verbaily
requests that this tree is retained and is considering making a Tree Preservation Order.

There are no objections to the principle of demolition and infilling this townscape gap with a
facsimile terraced building and the proposal is supported in townscape and land use terms.
The additional extension at the rear is appropriate in design and amenity terms.

Whilst it is recognised that the existing mature tree does provide a visual screen at the rear,
and the applicant has been requested to retain it, however, the applicant states that the trees
are of low quality and the Leyland Cypress is poorly located against a boundary wall and if left
will cause structural damage. They are willing to accept a condition to require new soft’
landscaping and planting. Whilst it is regrettable that this mature tree is being lost, the City
Council in granting two previous permissions has allowed the removal of this tree. It is
considered that the townscape benefits of infilling this gap outweigh the loss of this single tree.

The air conditioning unit to be relocated will only operate in normal office hours and
Environmental Health raise no objections. The applications are recommended for conditional
approval.

CONSULTATIONS

HISTORIC ENGLAND
No comments to make.

HYDE PARK ESTATE ASSOCIATION
Any response to be reported verbally.

ENVIRONMENT AGENCY
No comments to make.

THAMES WATER
Request a Grampian condition to secure a drainage strategy as identified and inability of the
existing wastewater infrastructure to accommodate the needs of this proposal.

ARBORICULTURAL MANAGER
Verbally requested that the large evergreen tree is retained rather than felled.

BUILDING CONTROL
To be reported verbally.

ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH

Holding objection - request that the applicant submit a noise report to address how the
bedrooms and living rooms in the new residential accommodation will address noise. In order
to meet the required noise reduction thpgiﬁ'é\glv_vlilgmave to remain shut and no details



ltem No.

7

proposed of any mechanical ventilation. The floor to ceiling construction separating the flat
from the commercial needs to achieve minimum sound insulation performance and request a
report to demonstrate this. In respect of the plant, the installation should satisfy the
requirements of the Council's noise conditions.

HIGHWAYS PLANNING MANAGER
To be reported verbally.

ADJOINING OWNERS/OCCUPIERS AND OTHER REPRESENTATIONS
No. Consulted: 103; Total No. of Replies: 2.
Two objections received to date from residents in Albion Street and Connaught Street.

Trees

» Loss of conifer tree at the rear, as this large tree provides a screen from Connaught Street
and Albion Street. This is a fine tree within a conservation area, and its removal will harm
the special amenity and historic character of the area. This tree helps to protect the
surrounding area (which includes a nursery school) from pollution and traffic.

* Magpies nest in this tree each year and it has become a permanent residence and it is an
ideal habitat for these birds.

» The removal of this tree is scandalous and unnecessary.

Amenity
» Object to any plant which produces continuous noise night or day in a residential
conservation area.

ADVERTISEMENT/SITE NOTICE: Yes
BACKGROUND INFORMATION
4.1 The Application Site

No. 59 is a single storey building (which dates from the 1950s) with a basement which is
located on the south side of Connaught Street within the Bayswater Conservation Area. The
site was the subject of bomb damage during the Second World War. The premises is currently
vacant and last occupied as a dry cleaners (Class A1).

The site is located outside the Central Activities Zone and forms part of the Connaught Street
Local Shopping Centre. The adjoining four storey terraced properties are Grade |l listed and
form part of a terrace of three and four storey listed properties.

4.2 Planning History

23 January 2009: Permission, conservation area consent and listed building consent granted
for the demolition of the existing building and its redevelopment to provide a four storey
building with basement comprising a Class A1 shop use at basement and ground with a single
residential unit (C3) to the upper three levels and roof terrace. Relocate existing air
conditioning unit to the rear of 24/25 Albion Street. This permission allowed the loss of the
existing trees in the rear courtyard.

23 March 2011: Permission, conservation area consent and listed building consent granted for

an extension of time to the above 2009 approvals. These 2011 approvals were valid for three
years and have now lapsed.

Page 116



Item No.

7

THE PROPOSAL

This proposal is for the complete demolition of the existing building in connection with the
redevelopment of the site to create a new building, infilling the townscape gap which is very
similar to the above earlier approvals. The main change is that a first floor extension is being
proposed at the rear which leads onto a roof terrace.

The proposal reinstates a retail Class A1 shop on the basement and ground floor (130m2, a
small increase of 17m2 compared to the existing shop) and a 1 x 3 bed maisonette on the
upper three floors.

Minor works are also being proposed to the adjoining listed buildings, namely No. 57 and 59
Connaught Street/24 and 25 Albion Street associated with the demolition of the existing
building, and these include the removal of the rear enclosure and the installation of a new
window at basement level to the side and the installation of an air conditioning unit to the rear.

DETAILED CONSIDERATIONS
6.1 Land Use

In land use terms, there are no objections to the mix of retail A1 (shop) and a three bedroom
residential maisonette and the proposal accords with Policies S14 and S21 in the City Plan
and Policies SS7 and H3 in the UDP. The maisonette is a good size with an outdoor amenity
space in the form of a rear roof terrace at first floor level.

6.2 Townscape/Design

The existing building is a post war infill, and as such is of little architectural or historic merit.
The City Council has previously agreed the principle of its demolition in 2011 and 2009. The
only material change in planning circumstance since the last approvals is the adoption of the
NPPF.

The redevelopment of this existing building is welcomed subject to a high quality replacement
building. The proposed new building follows the established pattern along this part of the
street and the facsimile design approach is considered to be an appropriate response to
infilling this gap. The new building will enhance the character and appearance of this part of
the Bayswater Conservation Area and improve the setting of the adjoining listed buildings and
the rest of this listed terrace.

In terms of the rear facade of the new building, there are no objections to the principle of the
first floor half width rear extension which remains a subordinate addition. A condition is
recommended to ensure that all the new sash windows and French doors on the roof terrace
are timber and single glazed.

A condition is proposed to reserve the detailed design of the traditional shopfront with an
Informative for the applicant to have regard to the Council's SPG on shopfront design and
other traditional shop fronts within the street.

There are no design objections to the minor alterations to the adjoining listed building.

The proposal therefore complies with Policies DES1, DES4, DES9 and DES10 in the UDP
and Policies $25 and S28 in the City Plan.

Page 117



Item No.

7

6.3 Residential Amenity

It is not considered that the additional bulk at the rear with the first floor half width addition will
materially affect the light and outlook of the adjoining property at No. 57 Connaught Street.

There will be some loss of light and enclosure to the existing side windows at No. 59A
Connaught Street, but these windows serve a staircase to an estate agents (non-habitable
rooms) and therefore this loss is considered acceptable.

6.4  Transportation /Parking

No car parking is being provided for the new residential unit, nor is it practicable to include off
street parking. The site is well served by public transport, and it is considered that this new flat
is acceptable. The formal views of the Highways Planning Manager will be reported verbally to
Committee.

6.5 Equalities and Diversities

Level access is being provided for the shop in accordance with policy.

6.6 Economic Considerations

This propdsal reinstates a Class A1 retail shop to the designated shopping frontage.
6.7  Other Westminster UDP/City Plan Considerations

Plant

It is proposed to relocate an existing air conditioning unit at the rear of No. 59A to a new
location on the rear elevation, behind the existing rear wall. This unit will not be visible from
any public views and will not harm the special architectural and historic interest of this Grade I
listed building and will preserve the character and appearance of this part of the Bayswater
Conservation Area.

The plant will only operate during daytime office hours. One objection from a resident in Albion
Street has been received on grounds of noise from this unit, however, Environmental Health
advise that the plant will comply with the Council’'s noise conditions. The plant will only
operate during office hours, therefore its operation should not affect the amenities of adjoining
or future residents. :

Noise inside the new residential unit

Environmental Health raise a holding objection, requesting the submission of further reports to
demonstrate that the new residential unit will not be adversely affected by external noise or
noise transmission from the retail shop.

It is not considered that these additional reports are necessary. The proposed new flat will not
suffer from high levels of external noise, and noise transmission between the floors is a
Building Control matter.

6.8 London Plan

Not relevant in the determination of this planning application which raises no strategic issues.

6.9 Central Government Guidance/NPPF

Central Government’s National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) came into effect on 27
March 2012. It sets out the Goverrparg’épfmlgng policies and how they are expected to be



tem No.

7

applied. The NPPF has replaced aimost all of the Government’s existing published planning
policy statements/guidance as well as the circulars on planning obligations and strategic
planning in London. It is a material consideration in determining planning applications.

Until 27 March 2013, the City Council was able to give full weight to relevant policies in the
Core Strategy and London Plan even if there is a limited degree of conflict with the framework.
The City Council is now required to give due weight to the relevant policies in existing plans
‘according to their degree of consistency with the NPPF. Westminster's City Plan: Strategic
Policies was adopted by Full Council on 13 November 2013 and is fully compliant with the
NPPF .For the UDP, due weight should be given to relevant policies according to their degree
of consistency with the NPPF (the closer the policies in the plan to the policies in the NPPF,
the greater the weight that may be given).

The UDP policies referred to in the consideration of these applications are considered to be
consistent with the NPPF unless stated otherwise.

6.10 Planning Obligations

Not relevant in the determination of this planning application. The development will be CIL
liable and the applicant is being advised of this by way of an Informative.

6.11 Environmental Assessment including Sustainability and Biodiversity Issues
Sustainability

This new build according to the applicant’s statement will achieve a Level 4 of the Code for
Sustainable Homes. Following the technical housing standards review the Government is
withdrawing the Code for Sustainable Homes; aside from legacy cases and a new set of
streamlined national technical standards were published. This proposed Rew building
incorporates good levels of sustainable design and therefore accords with Council policy.

Biodiversity

Loss of trees

There are three trees in the existing courtyard, two are self-sown species and there are no
objections to their removal. There is a large Leyland Cypress tree adjacent the rear boundary
wall. Two objections have been received to the loss of this large evergreen tree given its role
as a visual screen in the conservation area and its habitat value for nesting magpies.

This tree is not protected by a TPO, but the Council's consent is required to remove it as it is
located within a conservation area. The applicant's tree report advises that the tree is ill sited
for its location and will cause structural damage if left to grow. The Arboricultural Manager has
verbally confirmed that this large tree is of amenity value and strongly resists its removal and
his formal written comments will be reported verbally to Committee.

The applicant has been requested to retain this tree. The applicant considers the existing
trees are of low value and ill-suited to the rear courtyard. Furthermore, the Leyland Cypress is
considered to be poorly located against the boundary wall with No. 57 and if left in this
position it will cause structural damage. They consider that the proposed scheme will have
significant benefits to the conservation area by infilling the gap and the removal of trees
should be assessed in this context. They are willing to accept a condition to require the
provision of new soft landscaping/trees to be contained in planters and be positioned either on
the terrace or the courtyard.

Whilst the loss of this mature tree is regretted, it is considered that the overall benefits of this
development outweigh the harm. The Cima%%;nfitgs previously accepted the loss of this



Item No.

7

tree in the past, albeit it is recognised that the latest approvals have now lapsed. It is
considered that a condition to require replacement planting in the courtyard is secured.

In respect of nesting birds, the applicant is being advised by an Informative of the need to
avoid taking, damaging or destroying the nest of any wild bird while it is being built or used,
and avoid taking or destroying the egg of any wild bird. These would be offences (with certain
exceptions) under the Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981, the Habitats Regulations 1994 and
the Countryside and Rights of Way Act 2000.

6.12 Other Matters

Thames Water comments

Thames Water has requested a Grampian condition to be imposed to secure a land drainage
strategy as they have identified an inability of the existing infrastructure to accommodate the
needs of this development. Given this is a small scale infill of a replacement shop and a
single residential unit, it is not considered necessary to impose such a condition. The
applicant is being advised by way of an Informative to contact Thames Water.

Basement

The applicant has submitted a Construction Management Plan, but this site already has a
basement, and whilst there will be some additional excavation, it is not considered that this
work will harm the structural integrity of the adjoining listed terraces or the amenities of
neighbours.

6.13 Conclusion

Overall, the replacement building will infill an existing townscape gap and represents an
improvement to this part of the Bayswater Conservation Area and will result in a replacement
shop and add a three bedroom maisonette to the Council's housing stock, without harming the
amenities of surrounding residents.

BACKGROUND PAPERS

ONOOR LN =

Application forms.

Response from Historic England (formerly English Heritage) dated 20.4.2015.
Email from Thames Water dated 20.4.2015.

Email from Environment Agency dated 21.4.2015

Memorandum from Environmental Health dated 24.4.2015.

Letter from 28 Albion Street London W2 undated.

Letter from 55 Connaught Street London W2 dated 4.5.2015.

Email from agent dated 11.5.2015.

IF YOU HAVE ANY QUERIES ABOUT THIS REPORT OR WISH TO INSPECT ANY OF THE
BACKGROUND PAPERS PLEASE CONTACT NATHAN BARRETT ON 020 7641 5943 OR
BY E-MAIL — nbarrett@westminster.gov.uk

j:\d_wpdocs\short-te\sc\2015-05-26\item7.doc\0
14/05/2015

Page 120



15/02921/FULL

DRAFT DECISION LETTER

Address: 57, 59 and 59A Connaught Street and 24 and 25 Albion Street, London, W2 2BB

Proposal: Demolition of existing building (No.59 Connaught Street) and erection of a four

storey replacement building comprising of retail (Class A1) at ground floor and
basement floor levels; and residential accommodation (Class C3) at first to third
floor levels with associated works. Removal of three trees from rear courtyard of No.
59. Alterations to No. 59A Connaught Street, 24 and 25 Albion Street to include
work associated with the removal of rear enclosure including the installation of a
window to basement level and installation of air conditioning unit.

Plan Nos: Covering letter dated 1 April 2015 ; Construction Management Plan ; Design and

Access Statement March 2015 ; Heritage Statement , Plant Noise Assessment ;
Structural Method Statement Review , Tree Report , Location Plan , Site Plan ,
Existing drawings: 1078_os; 1078_ex_100; 101;102,103, 104,105, 200,
201,302,303.

Proposed drawings : 1078_00_100, 101,102,103,104,105,200,201,302,303,304 .

Case Officer: Amanda Coulson Direct Tel. No. 020 7641 2875

Recommended Condition(s) and Reason(s):

™.
Py

The deftelopme\nt hereby permitted shall be carried out in accordance with the drawings and
other documents listed on this decision letter, and any drawings approved subsequently by the
'vli}as local planning authority pursuant to any conditions on this decision letter.

Noisy work must i

Reason:

Westminster's City Plan: St -Policies addpted November 2013 and ENV 6 of our Unitary
Development Plan that we ad pted m*January 2007. (R1 1AC)

\

You must apply to us for approval of samples of the facing matenals you will use, including
glazing, and elevations and roof plans:anhotatedto show where the materials are to be located.
You must not start any work on these parts of the‘development until we have approved what
you have sent us. You must then carry outth k using'the approved materials. (C26BC)

Reason:
To make sure that the appearance of the building is suitabl
character and appearance of this part of the BayswaterCi .A;fea This is as set out in
S25 and S28 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Pollcles adopted November 2013 and DES
1 and DES 5 or DES 6 or both and paras 10.108 to 10. 128 ofour Unitary Development Pian

Page 121

«contrlbutes to the



156/02921/FULL
that we adopted in January 2007. (R26BE)

You must apply to us for approval of a sample panel of brickwork which shows the colour,
texture, face bond and pointing. You must not start work on this part of the development until
we have approved what you have sent us. You must then carry out the work according to the
approved sample. (C27DB)

Reason:

To make sure that the appearance of the building is suitable and that it contributes to the
character and appearance of this part of the Bayswater Conservation Area. This is as set out in
S25 and S28 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and DES
1 and DES 5 or DES 6 or both and paras 10.108 to 10.128 of our Unitary Development Plan .
that we adopted in January 2007. (R26BE)

You must apply to us for approval of detailed drawings at a scale of 1:20 of the foliowing parts
of the development - new timber shopfront. You must not start any work on these parts of the
development until we have approved what you have sent us.

You must then carry out the work according to these approved drawings. (C26DB)

Reason:

To make sure that the appearance of the building is suitable and that it contributes to the
character and appearance of this part of the Bayswater Conservation Area. This is as set out in
S25 and S28 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and DES 1
and DES 5 or DES 6 or both and paras 10.108 to 10.128 of our Unitary Development Plan that
we adopted in January 2007. (R26BE)

You must not put structures such as canopies, fences, loggias, trellises or satellite or radio
antennae on the roof terrace. (C26NA)

Reason:

Because these would harm the appearance of the building, and would not meet S25 or S28, or
both, of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and DES 1 and
DES 5 of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007. (R26HC)

You must apply to us for approval of detailed drawings at a scale 1:20 of the following parts of
the development - new windows, doors, railings/balconies. You must not start any work on
these parts of the development until we have approved what you have sent us.

You must then carry out the work according to these approved drawings. (C26DB)

Reason:

To make sure that the appearance of the building is suitable and that it contributes to the
character and appearance of this part of the Bayswater Conservation Area. This is as set out in
S25 and S28 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and DES
1 and DES 5 or DES 6 or both and paras 10.108 to 10.128 of our Unitary Development Plan
that we adopted in January 2007. (R26BE)

Despite the annotation on the rear elevation, all new windows shall be painted timber and be
single glazed.

Page 122



10

11

12

15/02921/FULL

Reason:

To make sure that the appearance of the building is suitable and that it contributes to the
character and appearance of this part of the Bayswater Conservation Area. This is as set out in
S$25 and S28 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and DES 1
and DES 5 or DES 6 or both and paras 10.108 to 10.128 of our Unitary Development Plan that
we adopted in January 2007. (R26BE)

You must paint all new outside rainwater and soil pipes black and keep them that colour.
(C26EA)

Reason:

To make sure that the appearance of the building is suitable and that it contributes to the
character and appearance of this part of the Bayswater Conservation Area. This is as set out in
S25 and S28 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and DES 1
and DES 5 or DES 6 or both and paras 10.108 to 10.128 of our Unltary Development Plan that
we adopted in January 2007. (R26BE)

You must hang all doors or gates so that they do not open over or across the road or pavement.
(C24AA)

Reason:

In the interests of public safety and to avoid blocking the road as set out in S41 of
Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and TRANS 2 and TRANS
3 of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007. (R24AC)

You must apply to us for approval of details of how waste is going to be stored on the site and
how materials for recycling will be stored separately. You must not start work on the relevant
part of the development until we have approved what you have sent us. You must then provide
the stores for waste and materials for recycling according to these details, clearly mark the
stores and make them available at all times to everyone using the shop and the residential unit.
(C14EC)

Reason:

To protect the environment and provide suitable storage for waste as set out in S44 of
Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and ENV 12 of our Unitary
Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007. (R14BD)

(1) Where noise emitted from the proposed plant and machinery will not contain tones or will not
be intermittent, the ‘A’ weighted sound pressure level from the plant and machinery (including
non-emergency auxiliary plant and generators) hereby permitted, when operating at its noisiest,
shall not at any time exceed a value of 10 dB below the minimum external background noise, at
a point 1 metre outside any window of any residential and other noise sensitive property, unless
and until a fixed maximum noise level is approved by the City Council. The background level
should be expressed in terms of the lowest LA90, 15 mins during the proposed hours of
operation. The plant-specific noise level should be expressed as LAeqTm, and shall be
representative of the plant operating at its maximum.

(2) Where noise emitted from the proposed plant and machinery will contain tones or will be
intermittent, the 'A' weighted sound pressure level from the plant and machinery (including non-
emergency auxiliary plant and generators) hereby permitted, when operating at its noisiest,
shall not at any time exceed a value of 15 dB below the minimum external background noise, at

Page 123



13

14

15/02921/FULL

a point 1 metre outside any window of any residential and other noise sensitive property, unless
and until a fixed maximum noise level is approved by the City Council. The background level
should be expressed in terms of the lowest LA90, 15 mins during the proposed hours of
operation. The plant-specific noise level should be expressed as LAeqTm, and shall be
representative of the plant operating at its maximum.

(3) Following installation of the plant and equipment, you may apply in writing to the City
Council for a fixed maximum noise level to be approved. This is to be done by submitting a
further noise report confirming previous details and subsequent measurement data of the
installed plant, including a proposed fixed noise level for approval by the City Council. Your
submission of a noise report must include:

(a) A schedule of all plant and equipment that formed part of this application;

(b) Locations of the plant and machinery and associated: ducting; attenuation and damping
equipment;

(c) Manufacturer specifications of sound emissions in octave or third octave detail;

(d) The location of most affected noise sensitive receptor location and the most affected window
of it;

(e) Distances between plant & equipment and receptor location/s and any mitigating features
that may attenuate the sound level received at the most affected receptor location;

(f) Measurements of existing LA90, 15 mins levels recorded one metre outside and in front of
the window referred to in (d) above (or a suitable representative position), at times when
background noise is at its lowest during hours when the plant and equipment will operate. This
acoustic survey to be conducted in conformity to BS 7445 in respect of measurement
methodology and procedures;

(9) The lowest existing L A90, 15 mins measurement recorded under (f) above;

(h) Measurement evidence and any calculations demonstrating that plant and equipment
complies with the planning condition;

(i) The proposed maximum noise level to be emitted by the plant and equipment.

Reason:

Because existing external ambient noise levels exceed WHO Guideline Levels, and as set out
in ENV 6 (1), (6) and (8) and ENV 7 (A)(1) of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in
January 2007, so that the noise environment of people in noise sensitive properties is
protected, including the intrusiveness of tonal and impuisive sounds; and as set out in S32 of
Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013, by contributing to reducing
excessive ambient noise levels. Part (3) is included so that applicants may ask subsequently
for a fixed maximum noise level to be approved in case ambient noise levels reduce at any time
after implementation of the planning permission.

No vibration shall be transmitted to adjoining or other premises and structures through the
building structure and fabric of this development as to cause a vibration dose value of greater
than 0.4m/s (1.75) 16 hour day-time nor 0.26 m/s (1.75) 8 hour night-time as defined by BS
6472 (2008) in any part of a residential and other noise sensitive property.

Reason:

As set out in ENV6 (2) and (6) of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January
2007, to ensure that the development is designed to prevent structural transmission of noise or
vibration.

The plant/machinery hereby permitted shall not be operated except between 07.00 hours and
20.00 hours daily.

Page 124



15

16

17

18

15/02921/FULL

Reason:

To safeguard the amenity of occupiers of noise sensitive properties and the area generally by
ensuring that the plant/machinery hereby permitted is not operated at hours when external
background noise levels are quietest thereby preventing noise and vibration nuisance as set out
in 832 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and ENV 6 and
ENV 7 of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007.

You must provide the access for people with disabilities as shown on the approved drawing(s)
and as outlined in the Design and Access Statement dated March 2015 before you use the
building. (C20AB)

Reason:

To make sure that there is reasonable access for people with disabilities and to make sure that
the access does not harm the appearance of the building, as set out in S28 of Westminster's
City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and DES 1 (B) of our Unitary
Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007. (R20AC)

You must not use the flat roof of the first floor rear extension as a balcony or for any other
purpose. You can however use the roof to escape in an emergency.

Reason:

To protect the privacy and environment of people in neighbouring properties. This is as set out
in $29 and S32 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and
ENV 6 and ENV 13 of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007.
(R21BC)

You must not carry out demolition work unless it is part of the complete development of the site.
You must carry out the demolition and development without interruption and according to the

drawings we have approved. (C29BB)

Reason:

To maintain the character of the Bayswater Conservation Area as set out in $25 and S28 of
Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and DES 1 and DES 9 (B)
of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007 and Section 74(3) of the
Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas) Act 1990. (R29AC)

Details of a replacement tree to be planted in the rear courtyard (size, species and location) to
replace the existing Leyland Cypress tree shall be submitted to and approved by the City
Council three months prior to the completion of development. The approved tree shall be
planted within one planting season of the completion of development, and if this tree dies,
becomes dangerous or diseased within 5 years of planting, it shall be replaced by a tree of
similar size and species to that originally approved.

Reason:

To improve the appearance of the development, to make sure that it contributes to the
character and appearance of this part of the Bayswater Conservation Area, and to improve its
contribution to biodiversity and the local environment. This is as set out in S$25, $28 and S38 of
Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and ENV 16, ENV 17, DES
1 (A) and paras 10.108 to 10.128 of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January
2007. (R30CD)

Page 125



15/02921/FULL

Informative(s):

In dealing with this application the City Council has implemented the requirement in the National
Planning Policy Framework to work with the applicant in a positive and proactive way. We have
made available detailed advice in the form of our statutory policies in Westminster's City Plan:
Strategic Policies adopted November 2013, Unitary Development Plan, Supplementary
Planning documents, planning briefs and other informal written guidance, as well as offering a
full pre application advice service, in order to ensure that applicant has been given every
opportunity to submit an application which is likely to be considered favourably. in addition,
where appropriate, further guidance was offered to the applicant at the validation stage.

This development has been identified as potentially liable for payment of the Mayor of London's
Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL). Responsibility for paying the levy runs with the ownership
of the land, unless another party has assumed liability. We will issue a CIL Liability Notice to the
landowner or the party that has assumed liability with a copy to the planning applicant as soon
as practicable setting out the estimated CIL charge.

If you have not already done so you must submit an Assumption of Liability Form to ensure
that the CIL liability notice is issued to the correct party. This form is available on the planning
portal at http.//www.planningportal.gov. uk/planning/applications/howtoapply/whattosubmit/cil
Further details on the Mayor of London's Community Infrastructure Levy can be found on our
website at: http.//www.westminster.gov.uk/services/environment/planning/apply/mayoral-cil/.
You are reminded that payment of the CIL charge is mandatory and there are strong
enforcement powers and penalties for failure to pay.

Under the Highways Act 1980 you must get a licence from us before you put skips or
scaffolding on the road or pavement. It is an offence to break the conditions of that licence. You
may also have to send us a programme of work so that we can tell your neighbours the likely
timing of building activities. For more advice, please phone our Highways Licensing Team on
020 7641 2560. (I35AA)

You are encouraged to join the nationally recognised Considerate Constructors Scheme. This
commits those sites registered with the Scheme to be considerate and good neighbours, as well
as clean, respectful, safe, environmentally conscious, responsible and accountable. For more
information please contact the Considerate Constructors Scheme directly on 0800 783 1423,
siteenquiries@ccscheme.org.uk or visit www.ccscheme.org.uk.

You will need to re-apply for planning permission if another authority or council department asks
you to make changes that will affect the outside appearance of the building or the purpose it is
used for. (123AA)

You will need to contact us again if you want to carry out work on the listed building which is not
referred to in your plans. This includes:

* any extra work which is necessary after further assessments of the building's condition;
* stripping out or structural investigations; and

Page 126



10

11

12

15/02921/FULL

* any work needed to meet the building regulations or other forms of statutory control.

Please quote any 'TP' and 'RN' reference numbers shown on this consent when you send us
further documents.

It is a criminal offence to carry out work on a listed building without our consent. Please remind
your client, consultants, contractors and subcontractors of the terms and conditions of this
consent. (I59AA)

Under Section 25 of the Greater London Council (General Powers) Act 1973 you need planning
permission to use residential premises as temporary sleeping accommodation. To make sure
that the property is used for permanent residential purposes, it must not be used as sleeping
accommodation by the same person for less than 90 nights in a row. This applies to both new
and existing residential accommodation.

Also, under Section 5 of the Greater London Council (General Powers) Act 1984 you cannot
use the property for any period as a time-share (that is, where any person is given a right to
occupy all or part of a flat or house for a specified week, or other period, each year). (I38AB)

The sound insulation in each new unit of a residential conversion should meet the standards set
out in the current Building Regulations Part E and associated approved documents. Please
contact our District Surveyors' Services if you need more advice. (Phone 020 7641 7240 or 020
7641 7230). (158AA)

In respect of Condition 4, regard must be had to the Council's adopted SPG on shopfront
design and examples of traditional shopfronts along Connaught Street.

You may need to get separate permission under the Town and Country Planning (Control of
Advertisements) (England) Regulations 2007 if you want to put up an advertisement at the
property. (I03AA)

You are advised to contact Thames Water to discuss a drainage strategy for the proposed
development , as Thames Water have identified an inability of the existing wastewater
infrastructure to accommodate the needs of this application - telephone 0203 577 9998 or
email devcon.team@thameswater.co.uk

When you carry out the work, you must avoid taking, damaging or destroying the nest of any
wild bird while it is being built or used, and avoid taking or destroying the egg of any wild bird.
These would be offences (with certain exceptions) under the Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981,
the Habitats Regulations 1994 and the Countryside and Rights of Way Act 2000. For more
advice, please speak to our Biodiversity Project Manager on 020 7641 1951. (I81CA)

Page 127



15/02922/LBC
DRAFT DECISION LETTER
Address: 57 and 59A Connaught Street / 24 and 25 Albion Street, London, W2 2BB

Proposal: External alterations to the adjoining listed building (No.57 Connaught Street and No.
59A Connaught Street/24 and 25 Albion Street) associated with demolition of
existing building (No.59 Connaught Street) and erection of a four storey
replacement building comprising of retail (Class A1) at the ground floor and
basement floor levels; and residential accommodation (Class C3) at first to third
floor levels with associated works. Alterations to No. 59A Connaught Street/24 and
25 Albion Street to include work associated with the removal of rear enclosure
including the installation of a window to basement level and installation of air
conditioning unit.

Plan Nos: Covering letter dated 1 April 2015 ; Construction Management Plan ;Design and
Access Statement March 2015 ; Heritage Statement , Plant Noise Assessment ;
Structural Method Statement Review , Tree Report , Location Plan , Site Plan
Existing drawings: 1078_os; 1078_ex_100; 101;102,103, 104,105, 200,
201,302,303.
Proposed drawings : 1078_00_100, 101,102,103,104,105,200,201,302,303,304 .

Case Officer: Amanda Coulson Direct Tel. No. 020 7641 2875

Recommended Condition(s) and Reason(s):

choice of materials, method of construction and finished
nié&g differences are shown on the approved drawings or are

Reason:
To protect the special architecturak ﬁi“stgric interest of this building and to make sure the
development contributes to ,th’ charac and appearance of the Bayswater Conservation Area.
This is as set out in $25 ani estminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted
November 2013 and DES 1 and paras10.108 to 10.146 of our Unitary Development Plan that
we adopted in January 2007. (R%?AC)

Informative(s):

had regard to the relevant policies in the Natlonél Plannin

ng: Pohcy'F m’ework March 2012, the
London Plan July 2011 Westmlnsters City Plan: Strateg

ic Policies adopted November 2013,
,Januargf 2007, as well as

considerations. =) age 128 © )




15/02922/LBC
The City Council decided that the proposed works would not harm the character of this building
of special architectural or historic interest.

In reaching this decision the following were of particular relevance:

S25 and S28 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies and DES 10 including paras 10.130
to 10.146 of the Unitary Development Plan, and paragraph 5.4 of our Supplementary Planning
Guidance: Repairs and Alterations to Listed Buildings.

You will need to contact us again if you want to carry out work on the listed building which is not
referred to in your plans. This includes:

* any extra work which is necessary after further assessments of the building's condition;
* stripping out or structural investigations; and
* any work needed to meet the building regulations or other forms of statutory control.

Please quote any 'TP' and 'RN' reference numbers shown on this consent when you send us
further documents.

It is a criminal offence to carry out work on a listed building without our consent. Please remind

your client, consultants, contractors and subcontractors of the terms and conditions of this
consent. (I59AA)

Page 129



0¢T abed

THIS DRAWING

ONLY. IT IS THE

ALL MINOR DEMOLITIONS AND
IRED TO CARRY OUT THE PROPOSALS ARE IDENTIFIED ON

SITE AND PRICED FOR ACCORDINGLY.

FOR WORKS TO STRUCTURAL ELEMENTS REFER TO DRAWINGS
AND STRUCTURAL CALCULATIONS BY STRUCTURAL E! ER.
NO WORK TO BE CARRIED OUT ON EXISTING SUPERSTRUCTURE
BEFORE METHOD STATEMENT AND TEMPORARY WORKS
PROPOSALS ARE SUBMITTED AND APPROVED BY DESIGN TEAM.

DEMOLITION KEY

EXISTING WALLS TO BE DEMOLISHED

EXISTING FLOORS AND ROOFS TO BE DEMOLISHED

under license. huﬂh’ﬂlbﬂ’.“mdmn
used Orirance Survey

AL project
Mwum-w pe b
niwuw

WWW, MORROWLDRAAINE COM
WA LOARAE LID AEDISIENED M ENGLAND NI4T

drwan by | checkea) scale

EXISTING SHOP FRONT AND
e OB BERLRED " EXISTING ELEMENTS TO BE DEMOLISHEDIREMOVED
57 CONNAUGHT STREET 59 CONNAUGHT STREET 593_ GONNAUGHT STREET Cl__ _‘“ 2_ 3_ 4____5_"'

General Notes Rev | Dais | Reason For lssus Ton 0B TITLE DRAWING TITLE
2 Mgy o g e Py s | ;'ﬂll’i'ﬁﬁ Sy P +MORR0W 59 Connaught Street | Front Elevation

pracesding, and such dimse s rusponsibitty. = LORRAINE | o it
3; Besat W Somng Resers, "M namnci MORROW +LORKAINE ARCHITECTS ! Saeion

Wiorrow + Loraine Lid. ! — e LT
s L T s
5. Any Ordnance Suvey mapping data in this drawing is used INFO@MORROWLORRAINE COM The Church Commissiuners Plannlng

FG M| TSO@AT: 1:100@A3 | 230115 1078 (XD) 200 “F;f1




REAR WALL AND ROOF 7
-U HOUSING DEMOLISHED ’ |
|
5 | — p—
I 7 NO VISUAL ACCESS
w /_ i S
I'_H_ it L w3 L o B L R N
! NOTE: % Z
B e x
AR DS YRR OOt THE PROPOSALS AE IDENTIFIED ON
e S e | : |
FOR WORKS TO STRUCTURAL ELEMENTS REFER TO DRAWINGS 7 [
An?w%?nm&%ﬁow&%@mmméﬁt ‘ 7 [ |1
BROPOSALS ARE SUAMITTED AND AFPROVED B BEGIGN TEAM. 7 7 [ '
DEMOLITION KEY n 7
i g
D EXISTING WALLS TO BE DEMOLISHED T g ff ¥
(e 1 % ’
|:J EXISTING FLOORS AND ROOFS TO BE DEMOLISHED : i ;
. DARY WALLTOBE 7 it ¢
RETAINED AS EXIS i LA
X EXISTING ELEMENTS TO BE DEMOLISHED/REMOVED 7 ; 7 }
7 4, 5 G A
bl TR SRR A U L i I T B v i it s i
0 1 2 3 4 5m 59a CONNAUGHT STREET 59 CONNAUGHT STREET £ 57 CONNAUGHT STREET
General Notes Rav K JOB TILE i DRAWING TITLE
|muummmmnmm o1 ™ )
1o e [PL1 | 803 ) MORROW 59 Connaught Street . Rear Elevation
Mwmn——t—umuw [T A LORRAINE l Destiilon
Lwﬂﬂmm ‘omissions and discrepancies 1o ‘ MORROW +LORRAINE ARCHITECTS FeTr s [
drawing 7 MARGARET STREET LONDON W1W 8RY T
b m-u;mm i e T HCAIDD 75800813 F +44 102074371328 . | s iy
e o et e 0 | INFoRMORROWLORRANE CoM The Church Commissioners | Planning
for is projact. Whare used Ordnance Suvey conyright J =i A —— I
o e displayad. At project completstion = v
::ﬁ-ua-rmnmmhmuma A \ | I mb,[aml pesrey date ‘project Grawing number revision
/ (\ 1] FG ' M 1:50@AT; 1:100@A3 | 230115 | 1078 (XD)_ZO 1 PL1




¢

2sT obed

D IC)
L =i i ~ = 1] 1 2 3 4 5m
57 CONNAUGHT STREET X 59 CONNAUGHT STREET 59a CONNAUGHT STREET — C— w—

Gerwral Notes [Rn [ Dais | Raason For s —_ew ; Jo TmiE DRAWING TITLE
M e e P4 fonts | 8 PG T L MORROW 59 Connaught Street Basement Plan

pracaeding, and such dineensians 1o ba his responsioiify. s e = T N LORRAINE | Existi
&Mumtmh::."‘ i MORROW +LORRAINE ARCHITECTS |} 3 S| m i L

by e Ehenmtisbaimiche N el | oRawna starus
e Lot e s ey b e it il i The Church Commissioners | Planning

At project
all Oranance Survey data supplied must be delsted and all
fapor coples Gestioyed.

A L GRNAINE LT G TENIS N EMGLAND NG00 153

dramn by | checked| scale

el b ‘1w17;m ‘Zmnsrr;‘]a H&ﬁﬂﬂ




SLIDING TIMBER SASH WINDOWS TO MATCH
EXISTING PROPERTIES ALONG THE TERRACE

2 STUCCO MOULDING REINSTATED TO MATCH EXISTING

3 FRONT FACADE CONSTRUCTED IN FLEMISH BOND
BRICKWORK TO MATCH EXISTIN

v 4 PAINTED STEEL WINDOW GUARDS WITH PROJECTING
STONE CILLS TO MATCH NUMBER 58a

5 GLAZED SHOPFRONT WITH HARDWOOD MULLIONS

@

PAINTED TIMBER FASCIA AND PILASTERS

GLAZED STALL RISER WITH PAINTED STEEL
MULLION BARS

|eaess |

SOLID TIMBER DOORS WITH LAMINATED GLASS
FANLIGHTS ABOVE AND TRADITIONAL MOULDINGS

NEW BRICKWORK TOOTHED INTO EXISTING
BRICKWORK TO THE NEIGHBORING PROPERTIES

[

@

|
ALBION STREET
P

57 CONNAUGHT STREET 59 CONNAUGHT STREET 59a CONNAUGHT STREET 058 Tl ehibesh e ML e
Guneral Notes Rev | Date Reason For lssue ¥ 4 _|Chie JOB TITLE DRAWING TITLE
;:me::':wb:u:tm setore :: :ﬂ:: :: :225;.":‘.,2‘ = _I_MORROW 59 Connaught Street Front Elevation
o s ta e ; 1 LORRAINE Proposed
3. Raport sl drawing orrors, crilksknt snd discrepancies 10 MORROW +LORRAINE ARCHITEC TS it DRl ORI B B ! __p_ A SHINCCRE L |
i L L = | o
5. Any Ornance Gata in ks drawing s used INFORMERROWLORRARIE.COM The Church Commissioners | Planning

WWW, MORROWLORRAINE.COM

GRS LURRAINE LB SIS NG I8 ENGL AND ND.8861182 |

mmﬂbmvumum |
n.m-pm;.um- Mm:‘mpw

ackrowlatgement must be displayed. ‘compleletion |
dmwmnmmmwmuu |
paper coples destioyed.

arawn by u-mm|

date project T drawing number ‘
TP M |1500A'| 1:100@A3  23/01/15 1078 (00)_200 ‘ PL1




NEW PAVING TO EXTERNAL
COURTYARD

TRADITIONALLY DETAILED TIMBER =

FRAMED SASH WINDOWS

PAINTED STEEL RAINWATER PIPE ————

HALF WIDTH ‘CLOSET WING' TO —
BASEMENT FLOOR CGMMERE&A.IL_

TRADITIONALLY DETAILED TIMBER ————
ACCESS DOOR TO COURTYARD

y£T abed

STAIRWELL UP TO COMMERCIAL
UNIT GROUND FLOOR

NEW WATERPROOFING

TO EXISTING BASEMENE —

COMMERCIAL UNIT/
BASEMENT

RETAINED AS EXISTING

NEW WI
STYLE OF EXISTING.
NO ACCESS TO COURTYARD.

IE

LEVEL OF BA.SEMENTNCOURT\"ARD

PAINTED STEEL RAINWATER PIPE
INDOW TO NO.59a TO MATCH

J
B E‘ )
(&)
S R e T ey St S e IR 0 1 2 3 5m
S S T ETRERT < S COMALGNT STREET RRTCRRICET T e
General Notes : Rev | Dae Raason For lssue il “!V::Zi JOB TITLE DRAWING TITLE
R e o e s v ]LT.:_;:I:_ o ;:m e ik MORROW 59 Connaught Street Basement Plan
i e 1= LORRAINE i
e rwy oo WR ) e by | MORROW +LORRAINE ARCHITECTS i el e PR (LN SNV !'OPDSB SRR ) K
.8t sres ol ke e st st 54 | D CLIENT  DRAWING STATUS.
ey ‘ g ol The Church Commissioners Planning
umn-:m«:umm- | i.—nw[m“m e oroject drawing number | ravision
| FG UM | 1:50@AT; 1:100@A3 23:n1r1s‘ 1078 | (00)_100 PL1




— ENTRANCE GATE TO ST.

—————— PAINTED STEEL RAINWATER PIPE H
¢ \ i

TRADITIONALLY DETAILED TIMBER - =
FRAMED SASH WINDOWS

PAINTED STEEL RAINWATER PIPE

HALF WIDTH 'CLOSET WING' TO -
GROUND FLOOR COMMERS'I&IT.

SECURE STAIRWELL UP TO
MAISONETTE

PAVEMENT LIGHTS
: RESTORED

~ GEORGES FIELDS ESTATE

RELOCATED AC CONDENSER UNIT -
— SERVING 58A

2 §

ALB]ON

1 2 3

57 CONNAUGHT STREET 59 CONNAUGHT STREET  ~ 59a CONNAUGHT STREET

General Nows. e R _C'& LOCATION: = JOB TITLE DRAWING TITLE

1. Da not scale from this 1 slaled dmensions. wf / =4 - | }

M o i e b ot e ta | = == ‘\"L‘ +Egll§l§2llv‘ . 59 Connaught Street Ground Floor Plan
B g 355 MORROW+LDRRAINE ARCHITECTS R, 15 WA 1 P,m 5 ,,d,, - a5
LR T YAk TR AL i T a8 Ele B
5.y Orinarce ey raspig g glused i i The Church Commissioners | Planning

1of his project. Wnere used Ordnance Survey copyright TR LA 11O ESI8 18 ED In ENOL WD MO MBI 1T

acknowledgement mus! be displayed. At project completetion £ -
nm&mmwmmnuwnn s | crarwn by | checkea| scale 5 date project | arawing number
i L e FG JM | 1:S0@A1: 1:100@A3 \z:mmsl 1078 uoo) 101




A ING BOUNDARY WALL TO
EKEWRETAIMED AS EXISTING

ROOF TERRACETO ——— —_— L
MATCH NO. 57
CONNAUGHT STREET —i

SMALL '‘CLOSET WING' TO
REAR OF MAIN BUILDING,
TO LINE THROUGH WITH
THE EXISTING EXTENSION
TO NUMBER 57

PAINTED STEEL
RAINWATER PIPE

UNDER COUNTER WASTE
STORAGE PRINCIPALLY
FOR RECYCLING

Ve — ————

o¢T abed

STAIRWELLUP TQ ———
SECOND FLOOR

PAINTED TIMBERSASH ———
INDOWS TO MATCH

EXISTING WINDOWS
ONG THE TERRACE Wt : ——
e —E { . —
PAINTED STEEL WINDOW ro— = —4!
GUARDS TO MATCH
EXISTING PROPERTIES
ALONG THE TERRACE |
E)
57 CONNAUGHT STREET 59 CONNAUGHT STREET - 59a CONNAUGHT STREET R I o SR O
Genersl Notes Rev [Date | ReasonForlssus Chk LOCATION: A : 2 JOB TITLE DRAWING TITLE
&) j 1 Tt { T ) =
P e L e ~LD W= (= \L« - MORROW 59 Connaught Street First Floor Plan
"m‘!ﬂﬁ‘m“m" | g i MORROW +LORRAINE ARCHITECTS e ol £ ! Proposed el £t
NS e ‘ | L — o
e e . : ecausmoviasung cox The Church Commissioners | Planning
ssss displayed. = | L] MO O, IR S| | WONRU L GRRAINE LT AEGETEED I8 NG AN NG BN 11
amsm:wmﬁmun- ' i | o) T [rm—— p— |¢_ promect T drawing numbar T ravision
il : o /‘;ﬂ \ ,‘_J“ FG |JM | 1:50@AT: 1:100@A3 | 230115| 1078 | (00)_102 |PL1




ROOF TERRACE TO MATCH
NO. 57 CONNAUGHT STREET

PAINTED STEEL
RAINWATER PIPE

ROOF LIGHT TO FIRST FLOOR
‘CLOSET WING'

SVP -

/€T abed

PAINTED STEEL RAINWATER PIPE

_— L
PAINTED TIMBER SASH
WINDOWS TO MATCH
EXISTING WINDOWS
ALONG THE TERRACE
0
D L)
57 CONNAUGHT STREET 59 CONNAUGHT STREET 59a CONNAUGHT STREET o 1 2_ 3_ L 5'"
Gunarsl Notes Fev | Date Raason For lssus ‘Cﬂl 0B TITLE DRAWING TITLE
1. Da not scake from tis orawing. Refer 1o staled dimensions. | 23015 | ISSUE FOR COMMENT ™
£ A s s s b ot s ||| e [ RO D » _l_MORROW 59 Connaught Street Second Floor Plan
praceeding. and sucn ta 5o his respansiilly. T e f LORRAlNE Proposed
T SO W3 RS 1 SEK R SO 1 CRER A L | MORROW+LORRAINE ARCHITECTS : b Kl |
NG S L | 27 MARGARET STREET LONDON WIW 8RY CLENT DRANG ETATUS
4. A0 st i e o s spproinem a0 b | T 444 (0120 75800813 F +44 10120 7437 3328 -
8 Ay Grrc Suvn e o O b e ‘ o o S The Church Commissioners | Planning
for this project. Whare used Ordnancs Survey copyright | [ ——
acknonledgement must be displayed. At project completation =
all Ordnance Survey data supgliod musi e deleted and al drawn by | checkea scale | canm proct aramwing number revaian
FPRASS TR St FG |JM | 1:50@AY 1:100@A3 | 230115| 1078 | (00)_103 PL1




ROOF TERRACE TO MATCH
NO. 57 CONNAUGHT STREET

ROOF LIGHT ABOVE —
STAIRWELL

ROOF LIGHT TO FIRST ———
FLOOR 'CLOSET WING'

o
jabl
Q

ROOF ACCESS HATCH
FOR MAINTAINANGE —————————
ABOVE STAIRWELL

@D
=
w s
co

——— =,
PAINTED TIMBER SASH ——
WINDOWS TO MATCH
EXISTING WINDOWS
ALONG THE TERRACE
|
(3
|
D! {_Fé:.\n13, ©
| 57CONNAUGHT STREET 59 CONNAUGHTSTREET 59 CONNAUGHT STREET P R SO0 AR K
?'“m- this drawing. _::_:—El_ll_i 'm;:;ﬁ = oy e ki
z_'n w:;.m.-lw:._ o P11 | fuis | aUe FoR AN 3 IP: \NL‘ +Eg§§glvh‘|E 59 Connaught Street | Third Floor Plan
* mﬂm::‘ Ceieshors et Seapureciun o 1 MORROW +LORRAINE ARCHITECTS Rre e B e S it v oy 77777"@ Sl AR 2
- Alsated s s on s g oo oppromimete and a ba | f::."m;‘m::f; :“m’l‘m';;";":: = CLENT DRAWING STATUS
e et et o e et 4 et Vi HORROWLORRAILE £ON The Church Commissioners Planning
Wlﬁwmlﬁﬂmw MORTIN L GRRAINE L[ SEGIS | ERED I ENELAN D NGBS T £
ﬂmwd‘-bmwﬂm-lh*-dd &;mw-mm = date ‘project T drawing number Tevision
i i | FG IJM 1:50@A1; 1:100@A3 ‘m1115| 1078 I (00)_104 'PL1




FIRST FLOOR LEVEL ROOF TERRACE

ROOF LIGHT ABOVE FIRST FLOOR ——
'CLOSET WING'

LOW LEVEL FALL AREST SYSTEM
BELOW PARAPET LEVEL

ROOF LIGHT ABOVE STAIRWELL ——

ed

svP

ESS HATCH ABOVE STAIRWELL

ab

Low LEVEL ROOF COWLES F
TRACTS (INI DICATIVE =
LOCATI IOWN)

NEW FLAT ROOF

6€T

LOW LEVEL FALL AREST SYSTEM
BELOW PARAPET LEVEL

PAINTED STEEL RAINWATER PIPE

LOW LEVEL EXTRACT TO REDIRECTED
BOILER FLUE (INDICATIVE LOCATION

| FRO!
57 CONNAUGHT STREET 59 CONNAUGHT STREET | 50a CONNAUGHT STREET TR 1 S sm
Genard Hokes [ Rav jou | s btk !m - 08 TITE DRAWING TITLE
5 ‘.’.":'_‘;‘::".';“ :::: i j::m: i v e i \p +M0RR0W 59 Connaught Street Roof Plan
3 w-lvmmu Mm::;mh T [ | i N LORRAINE Proposed
MORROW +LORRAINE ARCHITECTS R .
A28 ko s o mm. ST s sosrinets 209 be | by bt lUE cLiENT DRAWING STATUS
INFO@MORROWLORRAINE.COM The Church Commissioners Planning

5. Any Ordnance Survey
under ficense. Iis use is siriclly o the preparation of nfarmation
for this project. Ordrance
1t musi de alsplayes. Al campletstion

ol Ordnance Survey dale supglied mus: be deleted and all
paper coples destroyad.

WWW, MORROWLORRAINE.COM
ARG L BARAINE LT ELIS ENED IN ERGLA RO NILAGRI 61

FG

mwi

J“Mhl'go@m:nmogm ‘%1r1s| %ﬂ'[g ‘ ?6“6)":?05

B




1 SLIDING TIMBER SASH WINDOWS TO MATCH EXISTING
PROPERTIES ALONG THE TERRACE

2 FLANK WALL TO REAR OF 58a RETAINED AS EXISTING

3 REAR FACADE CONSTRUCTED IN FLEMISH BOND
BRICKWORK TO MATCH EXISTING

4 PAINTED STEEL RAINWATER PIPE
5 1100MM HIGH PAINTED STEEL BALUSTRADE

6 TIMBER FRAMED FRENCH DOCRS TC ROOF
TERRACE 'CLOSET WING"

)

ENTRANCE GATES TO ST. GEORGES FIELDS
ESTATE RETAINED AS EXISTING

8 EXISTING BOUNDARY WALL RETAINED AS EXISTING

1

—r—

ot T abed

\. | ; — [T
: LI
H :
‘ | =
I 4 - =
ALBION SBSTREET 3 = J:_ —— I
—— : :
RELOCATED AC CONDENSER | ; ;
UNIT-NOT VISIBLE FROM
PUBLIC AREAS
DASHED LINE INDICATES —
EXTENT OF REAR ELEVATION
BEHIND COURTYARD WALL
A sttt e i 59a CONNAUGHT STREET 59 CONNAUGHT STREET 57 CONNAUGHT STREET
[ B B B B - » o S 5 SR S e S L AR B = "
[T —— Rev [ Dae | Reason Forlssss [cnk JOB TITLE DRAWING TITLE
= from this drawing. Refer 1o stated simensions. ISSUE FOR COMMENT
il i o lfuﬁ}: }ssizniiw 5 = +M0RR0W 59 Connaught Street ' Rear Elevation
e Tl ; LORRAINE el
b sl i 1 i somokrioumE Mo | SELMAETH BT s
‘ .
"mm“m'""’“““"“ | | :’mmﬁ?i:nuu Lrnﬂ?l‘mu::nut o nuwussurus
5. Ary rinar Suy agph doa b s g kst ‘ ! i g oo The Church Commissioners Planning
ot i project. Whare Survey co | [ ——
Il must be displayed. At project complatetion | | NN N g
@il Grdnance Survey dats supplied be deleled and ail | | mw‘mmﬂm | date project drawing mumber revision
| | Fo UM | 1s0@At 1100gA3 | 230115 | 1078 | (00)_201 PL1




3.

X3

w

e

@ o

~

®

©

8 Proposed Street View

SLIDING TIMBER SASH WINDOWS TO MATCH
EXISTING PROPERTIES ALONG THE TERRACE

STUCCO MOULDING REINSTATED TO MATCH EXISTING

FRONT FACADE CONSTRUCTED IN FLEMISH BOND
BRICKWORK TO MATCH EXISTING

PAINTED STEEL WINDOW GUARDS WITH PROJECTING
STONE CILLS TO MATCH NUMBER 58a

GLAZED SHOPFRONT WITH HARDWOOD MULLIONS
PAINTED TIMBER FASCIA AND PILASTERS

GLAZED STALL RISER WITH PAINTED STEEL
MULLION BARS

SOLID TIMBER DOORS WITH LAMINATED GLASS
EANLIGHTS ABOVE AND TRADITIONAL MOULDINGS

NEW BRICKWORK TOOTHED INTO EXISTING
BRICKWORK TO THE NEIGHBORING PROPERTIES

pa
4

T I

Fig 3.B.1_Existing street view Fig 3.8.2_Proposed street view

59 Connaught Street. March 2015

32

Fig 3.8.3_Reference images

Morrow + Lorraine Architects




This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	 Schedule of Applications
	1 LONDON SCHOOL OF ECONOMICS & POLITICAL SCIENCE, PORTUGAL STREET, WC2
	2 44-46 MONTPELIER WALK, SW7
	3 10 HENRIETTA STREET, WC2
	4 16 REX PLACE, W1
	5 9 ALBION CLOSE, W2
	6 44A HARROWBY STREET, W1
	7 57, 59 AND 59A CONNAUGHT STREET AND 24 AND 25 ALBION STREET, W2

